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DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND FISCAL SERVICES

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

6§30 SQUTH KING STREET, ROOM 208 ¢« HONOLULU, HAWAII 96813
PHONE: (808) 768-3900 ¢ FAX: (808) 768-3179 ¢ INTERNET: www.honolulu.gov

PETER B. CARLISLE
MAYOR

MICHAEL R. HANSEN
DIRECTOR

December 19, 2011

The Honorable Peter B. Carlisle, Mayor

The Honorable Ernest Y. Martin, Chair
and Members of the City Council

City and County of Honolulu

530 South King Street

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Dear Mayor Carlisle, Chair Martin and Councilmembers:

We are pleased to submit to you the City and County of Honolulu (City) Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011. The CAFR
was prepared by the Department of Budget and Fiscal Services (BFS). BFS is
responsible for the accuracy, completeness and fairness of the financial data and
presentation, including all disclosures. We believe the data in the CAFR is fairly
presented and is accurate in all material aspects. Furthermore, we believe that ali
disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain a full understanding of the City’s
financial affairs have been included. The CAFR represents all budgeting and
accounting activities of the City during the year, and covers all funds of the City and its
component unit.

REPORTING ENTITY

The CAFR presents the financial status of the City (the primary government) and its
discretely presented component unit, the Board of Water Supply (BWS). The financial
information for the BWS is reported in a separate column in the government-wide
financial statements to emphasize its legal separation from the primary government and
to differentiate its financial position and results of operations from those of the primary
government.



The City provides all of the municipal services required by the Constitution of the State
of Hawaii, the Hawaii Revised Statutes, the Revised Charter of the City and County of
Honolulu, and the Revised Ordinances of Honolulu. The island-wide services are
comprehensive and includes police and fire protection; emergency medical care
services; disaster management; culture and recreation; planning, zoning, and
permitting; sewage and solid waste collection and disposal; public transportation;
human services; traffic safety and control; and construction and maintenance of public
streets, bridges, walkways, and drainage and flood control systems for Oahu.

ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK

Several economic indicators registered positive results for Honolulu in 2011, suggesting
that Oahu may be on the road to economic recovery.

o Statistics for tourism, Oahu’'s main industry, reflected increases during 2011.
Gains were posted for September 2011 compared to the same month a year
ago: visitor expenditures (21.2% to $552.0 million), average daily room rates
(7.1% to $159.21), international arrivals (6.5%), hotel occupancy (3.2% to
84.1%), length of stay (2.5%), and domestic arrivals (1.8%).

o During the year, sales and prices continued to stabilize for the real estate market
on Oahu. A comparison of October 2011 with the same month the year before
indicates that while the resale volume decreased 9.0% to 223 for single family
homes, and improved a slight 0.6% to 321 for condominiums, the median resale
prices declined 2.3% to $579,000 for single family homes and rose 1.7% to
$305,000 for condominiums.

e Economic indicators for the construction industry have been mixed in recent
years. Nonetheless, the City's rail construction project is expected to provide a
major boost to the local building trade and the broader island economy for many
years to come. Construction jobs increased 7.1% for September 2011
compared to the same month the preceding year. Although contracting receipts
decreased 3.7% to $4.5 billion for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011,
construction revenues increased 7.1% to $390.6 million for the month ended July
31, 2011 in comparison to the same periods last year. The number of issued
building permits increased 9.7% to 15,632 while the value of construction
commitments and authorizations decreased 21.7% to $1.6 billion for fiscal year
2011 compared to the prior fiscal year. Similarly for the first ten months of
calendar year 2011, building permits issued numbered 14,753 and totaled $1.4
billion, representing an increase of 23.1% in quantity and a decrease of 19.1% in
value when compared to the same period last year. '



e Retailing receipts have been rising on Oahu. That is, retail sales increased by
8.3% to $22.2 billion for fiscal year 2011 from $20.5 billion for fiscal year 2010,
and 17.6% to $2.0 billion for the month ended July 31, 2011 when compared to
the same month the previous year.

e The military continues to be recognized as an important segment of the State’s
economy. Direct U.S. Department of Defense expenditures for payroll, goods
and services averaged $6.5 billion annually with the bulk of the spending
concentrated on Oahu.

e Non-agricultural jobs totaled 441,300 for September 2011, a 2.0% increase from
432,700 non-farm jobs for the same month the preceding year.

e For September 2011, Honolulu had the lowest unemployment rate among
Hawaii's counties, with a non-seasonally adjusted unemployment rate of 5.7%.
Oahu's jobless rate is lower than the seasonally adjusted jobless rates of 6.4%
statewide and 9.1% nationally.

¢ Nominal personal income (i.e., salaries and wages not adjusted for inflation) in
Hawaii increased 4.4% for the first quarter of 2011 compared to a increase of
2.1% for 2010, and a slight decrease of 0.2% for 2009.

o Proprietors’ income increased 3.7% for the first quarter of 2011, compared to a
increase of 3.3% for 2010 and a decline of 5.1% in 2009.

o With rising gasoline prices and electricity rates, Honolulu's consumer price index
rose 3.5% while the nation’s inflation rate was 2.8% during the first half of 2011.

Sources:
City and County of Honolulu, Department of Planning and Permitting, http://www.honoluludpp.org/calendar/.

Hawaii Tourism Authority, http://www.hawaiitourismauthority.org.

Honolulu Board of Realtors, hitp://www.hicentral.com.

Honolulu Star-Advertiser, http://www.staradvertiser.com.

State of Hawaii, Department of Business, Economic Development & Tourism, http://hawaii.gov/dbedt.
State of Hawaii Department of Labor and Industrial Relations, http://ww.hiwi.org/

State of Hawaii, Department of Taxation, http://www6.hawaii.gov/tax/a5 3txcolrptarchive.htm




MAJOR INITIATIVES

The executive operating budget for fiscal year 2011 amounted to $1.8 billion net of
interfund transfers, representing an increase of $12.5 million compared to the prior
year. The increase was driven in large part by predetermined costs such as pay raises
from previously negotiated four-year contracts with police officers and firefighters,
negotiated pay raises for bus drivers, and other workforce costs.

The City's capital improvement budget of $2.1 billion for fiscal year 2011 represented
an increase of 23.5% compared to the preceding fiscal year. Funding was focused in
large part on mass transit (62.0%), primarily for the Honolulu Rail Transit Project ($1.3
billion), and to a much lesser degree on sanitation (23.3%).

General Government

The general government function of the capital improvement budget decreased
23.3% to $29.6 million for fiscal year 2011 compared to the prior fiscal year. The
following were the major general government projects: Procurement of Major
Equipment ($18.0 million), Public Building Facilities Improvements ($3.5 million),
National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Modification for Corporation
Yards ($1.8 million), Integrated Financial and Human Resource System Financial
Accounting System ($1.4 million), and Farrington Highway Improvements ($1.0
million).

Public Safety

The appropriations for the public safety function amounted to $55.6 million for
fiscal year 2011, and represented a 26.0% increase from the previous fiscal
year. The major public safety projects included Honolulu Police Department
Equipment Acquisition ($5.7 million), Waianae Police Station Replacement ($5.0
million), East Kapolei Fire Station ($4.5 million), Computerized Traffic Control
System ($3.5 million), and Traffic Signals at Various Locations ($3.4 million).

Highways and Streets

The $126.6 million capital improvement budget for highways and streets
represented a 4.1% reduction for fiscal year 2011 in comparison to the previous
fiscal year. Major highways and streets projects included Rehabilitation of
Streets ($77.0 million), Kapolei Parkway Construction ($18.6 million), Waikiki
Improvements ($5.0 million), Bridge Rehabilitation at Various Locations ($3.3
million), Reconstruction of Concrete Roadways ($3.0 million), and Seismic
Retrofit at Bridges ($2.4 million).



Sanitation

For solid waste and sewage collection and disposal projects, a sum of $493.8
million was budgeted for fiscal year 2011 which represented an increase of
$171.8 million compared to the prior fiscal year. Most significantly, $142.9
million was appropriated in fiscal year 2011 for the Solid Waste to Energy
Facility; the total cost for expansion was estimated to be $323.1 million (a multi-
year project which began in fiscal year 2009), in addition to $48.0 million for the
refurbishment of the existing plant (a multi-year project starting in fiscal year
2011). Other major sanitation projects included Ala Moana Wastewater Pump
Station Force Mains No. 3 and 4 ($139.5 million), Kaneohe/Kailua Force Main
No. 2 ($90.7 million), Kailua Wastewater Treatment Plant Improvements ($23.6
million), Wastewater Treatment Plant, Pump Station, and Force Main Projects
($11.1 million), and Sewer Mainline and Lateral Projects ($10.3 million).

Human Services

The capital improvement budget for the human services function amounted to
$20.4 million for fiscal year 2011, represented a 45.7% increase compared to the
last fiscal year, and included appropriations for the Community Development
Block Grant Program ($7.9 million), River Street Residences ($7.6 million), and
Home Investment Partnerships Program ($3.6 million).

Culture-Recreation

For fiscal year 2011, $39.6 million was appropriated in the capital improvement
budget for participant, spectator, and other recreation projects, an increase of
2.8% over the prior fiscal year. The major culture-recreation projects included
Preservation and Conservation Lands ($3.0 million), Kualoa Regional Park-
Reconstruction of Wastewater System ($3.0 million), Ala Wai Community Park
($2.7 million), Kapiolani Regional Park-Waikiki Shell Parking Lot ($2.3 million),
Kailua District Park ($1.2 million), and Kanewai Community Park ($1.2 million).

Transportation

Mass transit appropriations of $1.4 billion for fiscal year 2011 represented a
27.3% increase compared to the previous fiscal year, primarily due to the
Honolulu High Capacity Transit Project ($1.3 billion). Other noteworthy public
transit projects included the Bus and Handi-Van Acquisition Program ($17.7
million), Alapai Transportation Management Center ($17.1 million), and Kalihi-
Palama Bus Facility Improvements ($1.4 million).

FOR THE FUTURE

The executive operating budget for fiscal year 2012 is $1.9 billion net of interfund
transfers, representing an increase of $107.2 million compared to the prior year. The
increase is due primarily to expenses related to the Asia Pacific Economic Cooperation
(APEC) conference in November, and non-discretionary costs such as rising debt
service, increased employee retirement and health care obligations, higher energy
costs, and previously negotiated pay raises for bus employees.



The City's capital improvement budget of $547.4 million for fiscal year 2012 represents
a decrease of 74.2% compared to the preceding fiscal year. The decrease is due in
large part to the creation of a new component unit, the Honolulu Authority for Rapid
Transit (HART), with a budget now separate from the City's executive operating budget.
The City also is working toward reducing future debt service costs by focusing capital
improvements on maintaining existing facilities and advancing those projects which are
mandated, required or essential. Funding for capital improvements in 2012 are
primarily for sanitation (63.1%), and highways and streets (18.6%).

General Government

The general government function of the capital improvement budget increased
1.9% to $30.2 million for fiscal year 2012 compared to the prior fiscal year. The
following are the major general government projects: Procurement of Major
Equipment ($16.6 million), Energy Conservation Improvements ($5.0 million),
Telecommunications Facilities Upgrade ($2.5 million), Kapolei Consolidated
Corporation Yard ($2.1 million), and Public Building Facilities Improvements
($2.0 million).

Public Safety

The appropriations for the public safety function amount to $38.6 million for fiscal
year 2012, representing a 30.6% decrease from the previous fiscal year. The
major public safety projects include Waianae Police Station Replacement ($6.2
million), Rock Slide Potential Inspections and Mitigative Improvements ($4.1
million), Traffic Signals at Various Locations ($3.4 million), Honolulu Police
Department Equipment Acquisition ($3.3 million), and Computerized Traffic
Control System ($2.9 million).

Highways and Streets

The $101.9 million capital improvement budget for highways and streets
represents a 19.5% reduction for fiscal year 2012 in comparison to the previous
fiscal year. Major highways and streets projects include Rehabilitation of Streets
($77.0 million), Kuakini Street Extension ($4.6 million), Highway Structure
Improvements ($4.4 million), Kapolei Parkway Construction ($3.7 million), and
Bridge Rehabilitation at Various Locations ($2.1 million).

Sanitation

For solid waste and sewage collection and disposal projects, a sum of $290.7
million is budgeted for fiscal year 2012, representing a decrease of 41.1%
compared to the prior fiscal year. Major sanitation projects include Sand Island
Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion, Primary Treatment ($95.0 million), Ala
Moana Wastewater Pump Station Force Mains No. 3 and 4 ($36.5 million),
Waimalu Wastewater Pump Station Force Main System Improvements ($17.8
million), Airport Sewer Rehabilitation and Reconstruction ($16.0 million), and
Sewer Mainline and Lateral Projects ($14.3 million).



Human Services

The capital improvement budget for the human services function is $17.8 million
for fiscal year 2012, representing a 12.7% decrease compared to the last fiscal
year, and includes appropriations for Affordable Housing Development ($6.5
million), Community Development Block Grant Program ($6.4 million), and
Home Investment Partnerships Program ($3.4 million).

Culture-Recreation

For fiscal year 2012, $36.8 million was appropriated in the capital improvement
budget for participant, spectator, and other recreation projects, a decrease of
7.1% over the prior fiscal year. The major culture-recreation projects include
Preservation and Conservation Lands ($3.8 million), Renovate Recreational
Facilities ($3.3 million), Kualoa Regional Park-Reconstruction of Wastewater
System ($2.2 million), Reconstruct Wastewater Systems for Parks ($2.2 million),
Kanewai Community Park ($1.4 million), and Ala Moana Regional Park ($1.4
million).

Transportation

Mass transit appropriations of $31.4 million for fiscal year 2012 represents a
97.7% decrease compared to the previous fiscal year. Some noteworthy public
transit projects include the Bus and Handi-Van Acquisition Program ($19.5
million), and Alapai Transportation Management Center ($9.0 million).

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

The basic financial statements include two government-wide financial statements, the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. These government-wide
financial statements are corporate in style, and present a big-picture view of the City’'s
financial condition and position with the reporting of depreciation and long-term debt.
The financial information of the City (known as the primary government) is summarized
and reported by governmental activities and business-type activities. The business-
type activities are consolidated into a single column of the government-wide financial
statements and include the proprietary funds; specifically, housing, sewer, solid waste,
and the public transportation system. A financial analysis of the primary government is
provided in the Management'’s Discussion and Analysis section of this report.

The City’s component unit, the Board of Water Supply, is reported separately from the
primary government on the City’s government-wide financial statements.

Another element of the basic financial statements is the fund financial statements.
These statements are designed to address the major individual funds by category
(governmental, proprietary, and fiduciary).



Internal Controls

Establishing and maintaining the internal control system is the responsibility of City
managers. Creating the internal control system requires estimates and judgments to
assess the expected benefits and related costs of control procedures. The objective of
an internal control system is to provide management with reasonable assurance that
assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and
transactions are executed in accordance with management's authorization and are
properly recorded to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles.

Management must also develop adequate internal controls to ensure compliance with
applicable laws and regulations related to federal and State financial assistance
programs.

The internal control system is subject to periodic evaluation by both internal and
external auditors. We believe the City's internal controls adequately safeguard assets
and provide reasonable assurance of proper recording of financial transactions.

Budgetary Controls

The City maintains budgetary controls to ensure that legal provisions of the annual
budget are in compliance and expenditures do not exceed budgeted amounts. Controls
are exercised by integrating the budgetary accounts in fund ledgers for all budgeted
funds. An encumbrance system is also used to account for purchase orders and other
contractual commitments. Encumbered balances of appropriations at year-end are
reported as reservations of fund balance and are not reappropriated in the following
year's budget.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit

Section 3-114 of the City Charter requires an annual financial audit by independent
certified public accountants. The accounting firm of Accuity LLP was selected by the
Office of the City Auditor to perform the audit. The auditor's report is included in the
financial section of this report. In addition, N&K CPAs, Inc. was selected by the Board
of Directors of the Board of Water Supply for the audit of its financial statements.

Awards

The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada
(GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to
the City for its CAFR for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2010. The City has received
the award in 24 of the last 25 years. In order to be awarded a Certificate of
Achievement, a government must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized
CAFR. The report must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and
applicable legal requirements.



A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. We believe that our
current CAFR continues to meet the Certificate of Achievement Program’s requirements
and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for another certificate.

In addition, the City has received the GFOA's Distinguished Budget Presentation Award
for its annual budget document for the past twelve years. To qualify for the award, the
government must publish a budget document that meets program criteria as a policy
document, an operations guide, a financial plan, and a communications device.

Acknowledgments

The preparation of the CAFR was made possible by the hard work and dedication of
the public servants working for the City and particularly through the efforts of the BFS
Accounting and Fiscal Services Division personnel. The City's sound financial position
is a product of the strong leadership provided by the Mayor, City Council and all agency
heads. | am humbled to have had the opportunity to participate in the process to
deliver to the citizens of Honolulu the City’s financial status for the year ended June 30,
2011.

Respectfully submitted,

M s €Har

Michael R. Hansen
Director
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ACuity.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Report of Independent Auditors

To the Chair and Members of the City Council
City and County of Honolulu

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund
information of the City and County of Honolulu, State of Hawaii (the “City”) as of and for the year ended
June 30, 2011, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of
contents. These financial statements are the responsibility of City’'s management. Our responsibility is
to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the financial
statements of the Board of Water Supply, which is the City’s discretely presented component unit. Those
financial statements were audited by other auditors whose report thereon has been furnished to us, and
our opinion, insofar as it relates to the amounts included for the Board of Water Supply, is based on the
report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

In our opinion, based on our audit, and the report of other auditors, the financial statements referred to
above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, the discretely presented component unit, each major fund, and
the aggregate remaining fund information of the City as of June 30, 2011, and the respective changes
in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 19,
2011, on our consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other
matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results

of our audit.

999 BisHop STREET, SuiTE 1900
Honoruru, Hawan 96813
TeLEPHONE: 808 531 3400 FacsmmiLe: 808 531 3433
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The accompanying management's discussion and analysis on pages 17 through 33, budgetary
comparison schedules on pages 95 through 99 and schedule of funding progress on page 100 are
not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and
presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information
and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The introductory section, combining and individual
nonmajor fund financial statements, and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. The combining and individual
nonmajor fund financial statements have been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit
of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, are fairly stated in all material respects in relation to
the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The introductory and statistical sections have not been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and,
accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Acc.u;%_}- P

Honolulu, Hawaii
December 19, 2011
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

The following Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is designed to provide
an overview of the financial performance for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 for the
City and County of Honolulu (City). The information presented in this MD&A should be
considered in conjunction with the letter of transmittal in the Introductory Section of the
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and the financial statements that
follow this subsection.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2011

« Taxes and other revenues for governmental activities totaled $1.58 billion while
expenses before transfers amounted to $1.24 billion, resulting in excess
revenues of $335.9 million for fiscal year 2011. In comparison, revenues
exceeded expenses by $423.5 million during fiscal year 2010. The governmental
activities are summarized on page 22, discussed on pages 23 to 25, and
reported on pages 36 and 37.

« Revenues for the City's business-type activities improved to $574.3 million for
fiscal year 2011 from $518.1 million for fiscal year 2010 while expenses before
transfers increased to $608.8 million for the current fiscal year compared to
$579.9 million for fiscal year 2010. The business-type activities are summarized
on page 22, discussed on pages 26 to 27, and reported on pages 36 and 37.

« The combined ending governmental fund balances as of June 30, 2011
increased by $95.3 million (as summarized on page 28) to $857.6 million (as
reported on page 39).

o Net capital assets for the governmental activities increased to $2.5 billion at the
close of fiscal year 2011 from $2.3 billion at June 30, 2010. Similarly, for the
business-type activities, net capital assets rose to $2.8 billion at June 30, 2011
compared to $2.5 billion at the end of the prior fiscal year. Capital assets are
discussed on pages 30 and 31, and reported on pages 68 to 70 in the Notes to
Financial Statements.

« The debt applicable to the City's legal debt margin totaled $2.0 billion. This
represents less than 10.0% of the $23.0 billion legal debt margin. Further,
information on the City's long-term debt may be found on page 32, on pages 72
to 76 in the Notes to Financial Statements, and on pages 229 to 232 in the
Statistical Section.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This MD&A serves as an introduction to the City’s basic financial statements. The basic
financial statements are comprised of three components: (1) government-wide financial
statements, (2) fund financial statements, and (3) notes to the financial statements. In
addition to the basic financial statements, the CAFR also contains other supplementary
information.

Government-Wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements include the Statement of Net Assets and
Statement of Activities and are intended to provide a broad overview of the City's
finances, in a manner similar to the private sector. Accordingly, it provides both long-
term (noncurrent) and short-term (current) information about the City's financial status.

The Statement of Net Assets presents information on all of the City's assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time,
increases or decreases in net assets serve as an indicator of whether the financial
position of the City is improving or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents how the City's net assets changed during the fiscal
year. Revenues and expenses are reported as soon as the underlying event occurs,
regardiess of the timing of the related cash flows. As such, the statement includes
information for some items that will result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g.,
uncollected taxes).

The government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the City that are
principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities)
from other functions that recover all or a significant portion of its costs through user fees
or charges (business-type activities). The governmental activities of the City include
general government, public safety, highways and streets, sanitation, human services,
culture and recreation, and utilities (transportation). The business—type activities of the
City include four enterprises: housing, sewer, solid waste and public transportation.
The governmental activities and the business-type activities comprise the City's primary
government.

Separate reporting of the City’s component unit, the semi-autonomous operations of the
Board of Water Supply (BWS), is included in the government-wide financial statements.
Although the focus of the government-wide statements is clearly on the primary
government, the presentation informs the user of the relative relationship with the
component unit. Complete financial statements of BWS, which include its MD&A, may
be obtained from BWS at 630 South Beretania Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96843.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Fund Financial Statements

The City, like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. A fund is a grouping
of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have been
segregated for specific activities or objectives. All of the funds of the City may be
divided into three categories: governmental funds, proprietary funds and fiduciary funds.

Governmental Funds. Governmental funds essentially are used to account for the
same functions reported as governmental activities in the government-wide financial
statements. However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental
fund financial statements focus on short-term (current) inflows and outflows of
spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources available at the
end of the fiscal year. Such information may be useful in evaluating a government's
short-term (current) financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental
funds with similar information reported for governmental activities in the government-
wide financial statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term
impact of the government's short-term financing decisions. Reconciliations are provided
for both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statement of
revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances to facilitate the comparison
between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The City maintains 33 governmental funds, each individually categorized as major or
nonmajor. A fund is considered major if its revenues, expenditures, assets, or liabilities
are at least 10% of corresponding totals for all governmental funds and at least 5% of
the aggregate amount for all governmental and enterprise funds for the same item. The
General Fund is always classified as a major fund. Other major funds include the
Highway Fund, the General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund, and the
Transit Fund. Information for the seven legally separated funds, combined with the
General Fund, as well as the 22 nonmajor funds are presented in aggregate on the
Balance Sheet and the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances for the governmental funds. Individual fund data for each of these funds are
provided in the form of combining financial statements under Other Supplementary
Information of this report.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Proprietary Funds. Enterprise services for which the City charges fees to customers
are reported as proprietary funds. Like the government-wide financial statements, the
proprietary fund statements report long-term (noncurrent) and short-term (current)
financial information. The Statement of Cash Flows for the proprietary funds presents
changes in cash and cash equivalents, resulting from operating, financing and investing
activities; cash receipts and cash disbursements are reported without consideration of
the earnings event, when an obligation arises, and excludes depreciation of capital
assets. The City's proprietary funds, comprised of the Housing Development Special
Fund, Sewer Fund, Solid Waste Special Fund, and the Public Transportation System,
are reported on pages 43 to 46. In addition, the proprietary funds are classified as
business-type activities in the government-wide financial statements on pages 35 to 37.

Fiduciary Funds. Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the
benefit of parties outside the government. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the
government-wide financial statements because the resources of those funds are not
available to support the City’s own programs. The financial statements of the fiduciary
funds are reported on pages 47 and 48 of this report while the agency funds are
reported on pages 114 and 115.

Notes to the Financial Statements
The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the
data provided in the government-wide and fund financial statements.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, the Financial
Section of the CAFR presents certain required supplementary information. The
combining financial statements referred to earlier in connection with nonmajor
governmental funds are presented immediately following the required supplementary
information. The individual fund statements and schedules may be found following the
combining financial statements.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY AS A WHOLE (GOVERNMENT-WIDE)

Statement of Net Assets

As noted earlier, net assets may serve over time as a useful indicator of the City's
financial position. Excluding its component unit, the City’s assets exceeded liabilities by
$2.34 billion in contrast to $2.04 billion at the end of last fiscal year.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

The largest portion of the primary government’s net assets (52.3% and 52.9% at the
end of fiscal years 2011 and 2010, respectively) is invested in capital assets (i.e., land,
construction work in progress, buildings and improvements, equipment and machinery,
and infrastructure) less any related outstanding debt used to acquire those assets. The
City uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these
assets are not available for future spending. Although the City’s investment in its capital
assets is reported net of related debt, the resources needed to repay this debt must be
provided from other sources since the capital assets themselves cannot be used to
liquidate these liabilities.

Approximately $959.8 million and $818.4 million of the net assets for the primary
government were unrestricted at June 30, 2011 and 2010, respectively. For the City's
governmental activities, the unrestricted net assets of $5651.2 million at the end of fiscal
year 2011 may be used to meet the City's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors.
With regard to the City’s business-type activities, the unrestricted net assets improved
to $408.6 million at June 30, 2011 primarily due to sewer service charge rate increases.
A small percentage (6.8%) of the City's net assets at June 30, 2011 represents
resources that are subject to external restrictions on how they may be used.

The following is a summary of the Statements of Net Assets as of June 30, 2011 and
2010:

Summary Statements of Net Assets
(Amounts in Millions)

Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010

Current and other assets $ 10816 $ 9742 §$ 990.8 $ 7009 $ 20724 $ 1,675.1

Restricted assets - - 6.2 6.0 6.2 6.0

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 2,476.4 2,293.1 2,836.4 2,525.4 5,312.8 4,818.5

Total assets 3,558.0 3,267.3 3,833.4 3,232.3 7,391.4 6,499.6

Noncurrent liablilities 2,360.1 2,217.3 2,383.5 1,980.3 4,743.6 4,197.6

Other liabilities 146.4 137.3 157.1 121.8 303.5 259.1

Total liabilities 2,506.5 2,354.6 2,540.6 2,102.1 5,047.1 4,456.7
Net assets:

Invested in capital assets, net of debt 500.1 389.3 725.5 690.7 1,225.6 1,080.0

Restricted 0.2 0.2 158.7 144.3 158.9 144.5

Unrestricted 551.2 523.2 408.6 295.2 959.8 818.4

Total net assets $ 10515 § 9127 $ 12928 $ 11302 $ 2,3443 $ 20429
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT'’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

The following is a summary of the Statements of Activities for fiscal years 2011 and
2010:

Summary Statements of Activities
(Amounts in Millions)

Govemmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010

Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for services $ 2336 $ 2094 $ 5186 $ 463.7 $ 7522 $ 673.1
Operating grants and contributions 111.4 123.4 214 21.0 132.8 144.4
Capital grants and contributions 65.0 48.5 3341 323 98.1 80.8
General revenues:
Property taxes 804.3 853.4 - - 804.3 853.4
Other taxes 135.0 131.3 - - 135.0 1313
Other 229.0 202.0 1.2 1.1 230.2 203.1

Total revenues 1,578.3 1,568.0 574.3 518.1 2,152.6 2,086.1
Expenses
General govemment 4559 392.9 - - 4559 392.9
Public safety 390.8 3748 - - 390.8 374.8
Highways and streets 46.3 304 - - 4863 304
Sanitation 53 32 - - 53 3.2
Human services 80.6 95.4 - - 80.6 95.4
Culture and recreation 91.9 106.1 - - 91.9 106.1
Utilities or other enterprises 80.0 52.7 - - 80.0 52.7
Interest 91.6 89.0 - - 916 89.0
Housing - - 14.5 13.2 14.5 13.2
Sewer - - 209.6 197.6 209.6 197.6
Solid waste - - 163.5 159.2 163.5 159.2
Public transportation - - 221.2 209.9 221.2 209.9

Total expenses 1,242.4 1,144.5 608.8 579.9 1,851.2 1,724.4
Increase (decrease) before transfers 335.9 4235 (34.5) (61.8) 3014 361.7
Transfers (197.1) (200.3) 197.1 200.3 - -
Change in net assets 138.8 223.2 162.6 138.5 3014 361.7
Net assets - beginning 912.7 689.5 1,130.2 991.7 2,042.9 1,681.2
Net assets - ending $ 10515 § 9127 $ 12928 $ 11302 § 23443 $§ 20429
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Total revenues for the primary government rose to $2.15 billion for fiscal year 2011 from
$2.09 billion for fiscal year 2010. The revenue gains for fiscal year 2011 resuited
principally from increased rates for motor vehicle weight taxes and sewer service
charges.

Expenses for the primary government totaled $1.85 billion for fiscal year 2011 of which
$1.24 billion applied to governmental activities and $608.8 million related to business-
type activities. For the prior fiscal year, expenses for the primary government totaled
$1.72 billion; $1.14 billion pertained to governmental activities and $579.9 million to
business-type activities. Depreciation, included as expenses in the above schedule,
amounted to $81.4 million for the governmental activities and $72.2 million for business-
type activities for fiscal year 2011.

General government expenses increased $63.0 million primarily due to rising workforce
costs for healthcare and retirement.

Due primarily to cost saving measures and fiscal restraint, decreases of $14.8 million for
human services and $14.2 million for culture and recreation were experienced for fiscal
year 2011 compared to the previous year.

Statement of Activities

As noted earlier, the Statement of Activities presents how the City's net assets changed
during the current fiscal year. Revenues and expenses are reported as soon as the
underlying event occurs, regardiess of the timing of the related cash flows. As such, the
statement includes information for some items that will result in cash flows in future
fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes).

Governmental Activities

The net assets for the City's governmental activities improved by $138.8 million and
$223.2 million for fiscal year 2011 and 2010, respectively. The increase in net assets is
due to lean budgeting policies, hiring freezes and cost savings.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Revenues. The following exhibit, Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a
Percentage of Total Revenues, indicates revenues from governmental activities were
relatively stable for the last two fiscal years. For fiscal year 2011, taxes decreased
$45.4 million to $939.3 million, representing 59.5% of the revenues from governmental
activities. Principally due to lower net taxable real property tax valuations offset by
revenues from a new non-homeowner class, collections of real property taxes declined
to $804.3 million for fiscal year 2011, down from $853.4 million for the prior fiscal year.
Charges for services rose 11.6% to $233.6 million primarily from increases in the motor
vehicle weight tax rates. Unrestricted grants and contributions, primarily from the
general excise tax surcharge, increased 13.7% to $224.5 million for fiscal year 2011
compared to the prior fiscal year. Capital grants and contributions increased 34.0%
from $48.5 million for fiscal year 2010 to $65.0 million for fiscal year 2011, essentially
due to preliminary engineering funds for the Honolulu High Capacity Transit Project
from the Federal Transit Administration.

Governmental Activities
Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total Revenues
FY 2011 and FY 2010
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Expenses. As displayed in the Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage
of Total Expenses for governmental activities below, the City spent 36.7% ($455.9
million) on general government in the current fiscal year, compared to 34.3% ($392.9
million) for fiscal year 2010. Expenditures for human services decreased by 15.5% from
$95.4 million for the prior fiscal year to $80.6 million for fiscal year 2011 due mostly to
cost cutting measures. Similarly, expenditures for culture and recreation decreased by
13.3% from $106.1 million for the previous fiscal year to $91.9 million for fiscal year

2011.
Governmental Activities
Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage of Total Expenses
FY 2011 and FY 2010
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Business-type Activities

The net assets for the City's business-type activities increased by $162.6 million and
$138.5 million for fiscal years 2011 and 2010, respectively. For the current fiscal year, a
significant portion of the improvement in net assets can be attributed to a 15.0% sewer
service charge rate increase, part of a multi-year rate package implemented to address
long-term system upgrades mandated by the Environmental Protection Agency.

Revenues. The Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total
Revenues for business-type activities in the exhibit below indicates that revenues from
the business type activities were relatively stable for the last two fiscal years. For
example, charges for services provided 90.3% and 89.5% of the revenues for fiscal
years 2011 and 2010, respectively. Specifically, charges for services totaled $518.6
million for fiscal year 2011 and can be disaggregated as follows: housing ($9.5 million),
sewer ($347.0 million), solid waste ($108.4 million), and public transportation ($53.7
million). In contrast, charges for services totaled $463.7 million for fiscal year 2010:
housing ($10.3 million), sewer ($308.4 million), solid waste ($97.4 million), and public
transportation ($47.6 million).

Business-type Activities
Comparison of Revenues by Sources as a Percentage of Total Revenues
FY 2011 and FY 2010
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Expenses. As displayed in the exhibit below, expenses by business-type activities
remained relatively stable for fiscal years 2011 and 2010. Public transportation used
the most resources (36.3%), followed by sewer (34.4%) and solid waste (26.9%) for
fiscal year 2011.

Business-type Activities
Comparison of Expenses by Function as a Percentage of Total Expenses
FY 2011 and FY 2010
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FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE CITY GOVERNMENT'S FUNDS

As noted earlier, the City uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance
with finance-related legal requirements.

Governmental Funds

The focus of the City's governmental funds is to provide information on short-term
(current) inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such information is
useful in assessing the City’s financing requirements.

The following table summarizes the changes in fund balances for the City's
governmental funds as of the end of the 2011 fiscal year, amounting to a surplus of
$95.3 million in comparison to a surplus of $4.5 million for the prior fiscal year.

Changes in Fund Balances
(Amounts in Millions)

General
Obiigation
Bond and
Interest All
General Highway  Redemption Transit Other Totals
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds 2011 2010
Revenues:
Taxes $ 8389 § 956 $ - 8 - 8 - $ 9345 $ 98638
Other 312.8 121.9 - 13.4 207.8 655.9 585.4
Total Revenues 1,151.7 217.5 - 134 207.8 1,590.4 1,572.2
Expenditures 704.9 76.8 184.8 109.1 3731 1,448.7 1,418.2
Subtotal 446.8 140.7 (184.8) (95.7) (165.3) 141.7 154.0
Transfers and Other (436.3) (132.3) 184.8 179.1 1568.3 (46.4) (149.5)
Changes in Fund Balances  § 105 $ 84 § - % 834 $ (7.0) $ 953 § 4.5

The above changes in fund balances for the governmental funds differ from the
changes in net assets for governmental activities summarized on page 22. The
differences relate to certain financial resources and expenditures such as debt financing
and capital outlays that are included in the changes in governmental fund balances but
are not reported in the changes in net assets as detailed on page 41.
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General Fund. The General Fund is the chief operating fund of the City. The
unassigned fund balance of the General Fund increased by $54.6 million to $158.7
million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011; total fund balance increased $10.5
million to $243.2 million in comparison to the prior fiscal year. The improvement can be
attributed to several factors including a number of cost cutting measures. In addition,
there were less transfers from the General Fund for healthcare costs as a portion of the
current pay-as-you-go amount was paid by the Other Post-Employment Benefits
Reserve Fund.

Real property taxes, the primary General Fund revenue source, decreased $51.4
million, a decline of 6.0% compared to the prior fiscal year. The decrease is the result
of a reduction in net taxable real property valuations.

Receipts from the State of Hawaii for the general excise tax surcharge amounted to
$179.1 million for fiscal year 2011 compared to $157.6 million for fiscal year 2010. The
13.6% increase may be attributed to improvement in the economy. All receipts for the
general excise tax surcharge were transferred to the Transit Fund.

Highway Fund. The Highway Fund includes special revenue proceeds that have been
earmarked by law for highway and related activities. Major revenue sources include the
City fuel tax, motor vehicle weight tax, and public utility franchise tax. The restricted
fund balance improved 35.7% to $31.9 million as of June 30, 2011 from $23.5 million at
the close of the prior fiscal year. The increase was primarily the result of higher rates
for motor vehicle weight taxes.

General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund. The General Obligation
Bond and interest Redemption Fund accounts for principal and interest payments on
general obligation serial bonds that have been issued by the City. The matured bonds
and interest payable balance as of June 30, 2011 remained unchanged at $321,000 in
comparison to the prior fiscal year end.

Transit Fund. The Transit Fund receives and expends monies for the operating or
capital costs of a locally preferred alternative for a rail transit project. Total committed
fund balance increased to $447.3 million at the end of fiscal year 2011, up from $363.9
million at the close of fiscal year 2010, as reserves from the general excise tax
surcharge accumulate for capital rail costs.
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All Other Funds. This category is comprised of all the City’s nonmajor governmental
funds, and excludes the proprietary and fiduciary funds. The total fund balances for the
nonmajor funds decreased by $89.7 million from $224.9 million at June 30, 2010 to
$135.2 million at June 30, 2011. The decline in total fund balance for the nonmajor
governmental funds may be attributed in large part to the payment for a portion of the
current pay-as-you-go healthcare costs from Other Post-Employment Benefits Reserve
Fund. Another factor was the current year's implementation of GASB Statement No.
54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions, requiring funds
previously reflected as special revenue funds to be reported in the General Fund if a
substantial portion of the inflows is no longer expected to be derived from restricted or
committed revenue sources.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Coliections of real property taxes and public service company taxes exceeded budget
estimates by 0.13% ($1.1 million) and 22.8% ($7.1 million), respectively. However, in
total, actual revenues including other financing sources were less than budgetary
estimates by 3.5% ($45.2 million) for fiscal year 2011. Primarily due to the recovering
economy, the following major revenue sources were less than budgeted: building
permit fees (11.8%) and reimbursement from the State for emergency ambulance
services (3.3%).

There was no total change between the original appropriated budget and the final
amended budget; line item amendments for the General Fund represent authorized
changes between activities.

Due to the implementation of expenditure control measures, actual expenditures were
less than budgetary estimates by 9.1 % ($70.5 million) for fiscal year 2011 and by 9.3%
($75.4 million) for the previous fiscal year. The net changes in fund balance reflected
favorable variances of $81.6 million for fiscal year 2011 and $96.0 million for last year.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

The City’s investment in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, totaled $5.3
billion for the primary government of which $2.5 billion pertained to governmental
activites as of June 30, 2011. This investment in capital assets includes land,
construction work in progress, buildings and improvements, equipment and machinery,
and infrastructure.

30



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

The increase in capital assets is attributed primarily to costs incurred for various
ongoing capital improvement projects during fiscal year 2011. The major projects
include the Honolulu Rail Transit Project ($51.3 million) for the governmental activities,
and the following for the business type activities: Waste Process Disposal — Third
Boiler Expansion ($138.3 million), Waimalu Sewer Rehabilitation/Reconstruction Phase
1 ($22.3 million), Beachwalk Wastewater Pumping Station to Ala Moana Park Sewer
($19.3 million), Sand island Wastewater Treatment Plant Primary Expansion, Phase 1
($14.6 million), and Waste Process/Disposal H-POWER Facility ($11.2 million).

In addition, the City acquired 48.4 acres of land for the Honouliuli Wastewater
Treatment Plant Expansion Parcel 1 ($26.5 million), and various equipment such as
buses and paratransit vehicles ($16.4 million), both for the business type activities.

Completed projects during fiscal year 2011 include various street rehabilitation projects
($14.5 million) for the governmental activities, and Honouliuli Wastewater Treatment
Plant New Solids Handling Facilities ($56.2 million) for the business type activities.

Additional information on the City’s capital assets may be found in the Notes to
Financial Statements on pages 68 to 70.

The following is a summary of the capital assets for the primary government as of
June 30, 2011 in comparison to the previous year:

Summary of Capital Assets
(Amounts in millions)
Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
Non-depreciable assets:
Land $ 4822 $ 4842 3 1478 $ 1210 $ 630.0 $ 605.2
Construction work in progress 616.2 4459 746.4 636.7 1,362.6 1,082.6
Other capital assets:
Buildings and improvements 1,198.4 1,181.5 1,111.2 1,032.1 2,309.6 2,213.6
Equipment and machinery 313.2 287.3 561.5 551.9 874.7 839.2
Infrastructure 1,160.6 1,115.3 1,245.8 1,104.3 2,406.4 2,219.6
Less: accumulated depreciation (1,294.2) (1,221.1) (976.3) (920.6) (2,270.5) (2,141.7)
Net $ 24764 $ 22931 $ 2,8364 $ 25254 $ 53128 § 4,818.5
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Long-Term Debt

At June 30, 2011, the long-term debt for the primary government amounted to $4.2
billion, consisting mainly of total bonded debt ($4.0 billion) and notes payable ($204.3
million). The total bonded debt is comprised of $2.5 billion in general obligation bonds,
and $1.5 billion in revenue bonds secured by wastewater system revenue sources.

The general obligation bonds, Series 2010A and 2010B, have ratings of “Aa1/AA+” by
Moody'’s Investors Service and Fitch Ratings, respectively.

The wastewater system revenue bonds, Senior Series 2010A and 2010B, have ratings
of “Aa2/AA” and the Junior Series 2010A bonds have ratings of “Aa3/AA-“ by Moody’s
Investors Service and Fitch Ratings, respectively.

The following is a summary of the bonded debt activities during fiscal year 2011:

¢ On November 9, 2010, $204.4 million wastewater system revenue bonds, Senior
Series 2010A and 2010B, were issued. The bonds were issued to pay for certain
additions and improvements to the wastewater system and to fund a separate
series reserve account.

e On November 17, 2010, $100.8 million wastewater system revenue bonds,
Junior Series 2010A, were issued. The bonds were issued to refund certain
outstanding wastewater system revenue bonds.

e On December 15, 2010, $347.8 million of general obligation bonds, Senior Series
2010A Build America Bonds (Taxable) and Series 2010B (Tax-Exempt), were
issued. The bonds were issued to fund certain capital improvement projects and
refund certain outstanding commercial paper notes of the City.

The Hawaii Revised Statutes limit the amount of general obligation debt the City may
issue to 15.0% of its net assessed valuation. The statutory debt limit for fiscal year
2011 was $23.0 billion. The City's outstanding debt applicable to the legal debt margin
totaled $2.0 billion as of June 30, 2011, well below the statutory debt limitation.

Additional information on the City's long-term debt may be found under Long-Term
Liabilities of the Notes to Financial Statements.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGETS AND RATES

Recent improvements in Oahu’s economic indicators such as retailing receipts, job
counts and personal and proprietors’ income growth rates, coupled with the easing of
bankruptcy filings, suggest that the local economy is beginning to slowly improve. Also,
gains in the tourism industry, as indicated by increased average daily room rates, hotel
occupancy, and visitor arrivals and spending, provide additional signs that economy is
on its way to recovery.
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The assessed valuation of real property (including new added property inventory) on
Oahu increased slightly to $153.6 billion for fiscal year 2012 from $153.1 billion for fiscal
year 2011.

The rate for sewer service charges was raised 4.0% effective July 1, 2011.

To fund the Honolulu Rail Transit Project, the City continues to receive a 0.5%
surcharge on general excise and use tax on gross proceeds or gross income taxable
under Chapter 237 of the Hawaii Revised Statutes, less the State’'s 10.0%
administrative service fee. Along with this excise tax surcharge, the capital and
financing costs for the rail project will be funded by the Federal Transit Administration.

Given the continued uncertainties in the global economy, the City is making every effort
to contain costs while maintaining the expected level of public services. The operating
budget net of inter-fund transfers increased slightly to $1.9 billion for fiscal year 2012
from $1.8 billion for 2011. The increase is due primarily to expenses related to the Asia
Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC) conference, and non-discretionary costs such as
rising debt service, increased employee retirement and health care obligations, higher
energy costs and previously negotiated pay raises for bus employees.

FINANCIAL CONTACT

The CAFR is designed to provide a general overview of the City's finances for all those
with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the
information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should
be addressed to the Director of Budget and Fiscal Services, City and County of
Honolulu, 530 South King Street, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813.
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GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS



ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents .................
INVESLMENLS ...cvvvvereerencerernessanesicnnanns
Receivables (net) ...ccceeeceencenenrrnneraeen
Internal balances ...........ccoecreceneceenens
INVENLOLES ...viennrerrerercrennecnnansiienns
Deferred charges and other ...............
Restricted assets:

Cash and cash equivalents .............
INVEStMENLS ..cceerrneirnecrnerenccannnnn:
Capital assets (net of accumulated
depreciation):

Buildings and improvements ..........
Equipment and machinery ............
Infrastructure ....cccccivnnecennnciiiannnes
Construction work in progress .......

Total asSets ..eveverereernreecenseeens

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable ........cccceeeiennceanans
Matured bonds and interest payable ...
Accrued interest payable .................
Due to fiduciary funds .......cccceeeeeeae
Other liabilities ......cccccveeeeniraeiernennns

Noncurrent liabilities:

Due within one year ........cccevnnenens
Due in more than one year ...........

Total liabilities .....coeuveeecencennes

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt .......ccccerrecieccricrannene
Restricted for:

Capital actiVity ....eeerenneceennnieennnes
Debt Service ....ccivceenrieernianienenans
Unrestricted ....cccceeeeerencrancranencane.

Total NEt ASSELS ceeeeeceeceeeerererecceneene

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Unit

$ 787,224 $ 806,132 $ 1,593,356 $ 7,159

61,363 74,151 135,514 136,896

226,927 70,364 297,291 21,731

6,111 (6,111) - -

- 23,249 23,249 4,509

- 23,013 23,013 3,223

- 6,231 6,231 14,975

- - - 28,532

482,185 147,773 629,958 32,373

658,056 831,100 1,489,156 93,698

101,740 95,599 197,339 80,962

618,209 1,015,470 1,633,679 787,907

616,239 746,497 1,362,736 162,737

3,558,054 3,833,468 7,391,522 1,374,702

103,344 74,969 178,313 11,044

330 - 330 -

42,691 47,472 90,163 7,297

- 29 29 -

- 34,624 34,624 1,188

155,238 75,440 230,678 10,119

2,204,932 2,308,105 4,513,037 335,520

2,506,535 2,540,639 5,047,174 365,168

500,169 725,532 1,225,701 834,243

- - - 25,609

170 158,662 158,832 -

551,180 408,635 959,815 149,682

$ 1,051,519

$ 1,292,829

$ 2,344,348

$ 1,009,534

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
( Amounts in thousands )
(Page 1 of 2)

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Functions/Programs Expenses Services Contributions Contributions
Primary government:
Governmental activities:
General government......eeeeeevveees $ 455,874 $ 165620 $ 5068 $ (363)
Public safety...c.cccereereenresscccsreenes 390,780 38,582 15,419 498
Highways and streets.....coceeerennes 46,315 2,205 - 1,190
SaNItatioN....cceeeeerreeeceennencrennenne 5,292 161 59 3,034
Human services......coeeeeumvssesensens 80,647 1,008 68,230 15,270
Culture and recreation......eeeeeeeee 21,944 25,803 343 1,413
Utilities or other enterprises........ 79,969 201 22,300 43,946
INLETESt.. vreriranernscrennrorersassenens 91,583 - - --
Total governmental activites.... 1,242,404 233,580 111,419 64,988
Business-type activities:
Housing.....ooeeiviiiicsinnnnnnnnnnnnnen 14,481 9,483 - -
Wl ererrereeerennceennenrenseserenonens 209,625 347,038 - 823
Solid Waste.....ccreeereeeeercreensereens 163,534 108,402 - -
Public Transportation......cceeeveese. 221,211 53,657 21,441 32,244
Total business-type activites.... 608,851 518,580 21,441 33,067
Total primary government.......cceeeeeese. $ 1,851,255 $ 752,160 $ 132,860 $ 98,055
Component unit:
Board of Water Supply.....ccceeeesunnes $ 166,267 $ 149894 § - $ 24,838
General revenues:
PrOPEILY taXES.eeurerereencrersvrencersarsssernresssserressssrrnessssnsnnssssssassarnosssns
Public service COMPAany taX...c..ceeereesrrcssesiecrnessrscsssosssossrsosssessaesssnss
1T 57 ) QN
Public utility franchiSe taX...ccieeereeeceeessrenssirnessraneccsensorseosessranssssnonss
INVEStMENT CAIMINGS. ceereeerereerereerenerserseersesersssasesernesssessnsnssasesessssses
Unrestricted grants and CONtriDULIONS..cvevrerrerinrercercenseeseresersonssessosss
(@ 11 1=] SRS
110 (=] S
Total general revenues and transfers....ccceeeeeereecrecreerensensacserassnnsenns:
Change 1N NEt ASSELS..eueeeerererocereceraeeerarcsnneesenssssnsasersanossraroosan
Net assets - DEZINNING .. ceeeeeerererereerrencerencserssarnaseeranscrsnsesersasesssasosas
Net assets - eNdiNg.....cocveereeererrrasrersreensresrensnssesssesssnesessessesssessassans

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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(Amounts in thousands )

(Page 2 of 2)
Net (Expense) Revenue and Changes in Net Assets
Primary Government
Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Unit
$ (285,549) $ (285,549) $ -
(336,281) - (336,281) -
(42,920) - (42,920) -
(2,038) - (2,038) -
3,861 - 3,861 -
(64,385) - (64,385) -
(13,522) - (13,522) -
(91,583) -- (91,583) -
(832,417) - (832,417) -
(4,998) (4,998)
138,236 138,236
(55,132) (55,132)
- (113,869) (113,869)
(35,763) (35,763)
(832,417) (35,763) (868,180)
- - 8,465
804,311 - 804,311
37,999 - 37,999 -
52,298 - 52,298 -
44,801 - 44,801 -
492 1,230 1,722 3,929
224,506 - 224,506 -
3,960 - 3,960 -
(197,118) 197,118 - -
971,249 198,348 1,169,597 3,929
138,832 162,585 301,417 12,394
912,687 1,130,244 2,042,931 997,140
$ 1,051,519 1,292,829 $ 2,344,348 $ 1,009,534
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Governmental Fund Financial Statements

MAJOR FUNDS

General Fund (Combined)

General Fund
This fund accounts for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund.

Other Post-Employment Benefits Reserve Fund

This fund accumulates, invests, appropriates, and manages funds to meet the costs of providing health
care, life insurance and other post-employment benefits, other than pension obligations, to retirees and
their dependents.

Reserve for Fiscal Stability Fund

This fund accounts for monies determined to be in excess of expenditures, monies appropriated to the
fund by City Council, and monies realized from the conveyance of City property and designated for deposit
into the fund by City Council resolution. The reserves are designated for economic and revenue
downturns and emergency situations.

Farmers Home Administration Loan Fund

This fund accounts for all proceeds from the issuance and sale of bonds to the Farmers Home
Administration for the purpose of financing portions of the cost of such projects as approved by the Farmers
Home Administration.

Leasehold Conversion Fund

This fund accounts for all monies to assist lessees to purchase, at fair and reasonable prices, lands
upon which residential condominium, cooperative housing or residential planned development are
situated.

Improvement District Revolving Fund

Monies in this revolving fund are available to cover deficiencies, advance interest due, reimburse the
General Fund in the event the payment of assessments are late or insufficient, and pay all expenses in
connection with the sale of delinquent lots as bid for and purchased for the City by the Director of Budget and
Fiscal Services.

Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund
This fund serves as a working capital fund to facilitate the expenditure of joint costs.

Municipal Stores Revolving Fund
This fund is used to finance the Municipal Stores through bulk purchases and resale of regularly used
standard printed forms and various publications dealing with City matters.

Special Revenue Fund

Highway Fund

This fund accounts for disposition of proceeds from special revenues earmarked by law for highway and
related activities. Major revenue sources include the City fuel tax, vehicle weight tax and public utility franchise
tax.




Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)
MAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Debt Service Fund

General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund
This fund accounts for payments of principal and interest on general obligation serial bonds issued by the

City.

Capital Projects Fund

Transit Fund
This fund receives and expends monies for the operating or capital costs of a locally preferred alternative
for a mass transit project.

NONMAJOR FUNDS

Special Revenue Funds
Highway Beautification and Disposal of Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund

This fund accounts for receipts from motor vehicle registration certificates. These monies are expended
primarily for the beautification of highways under the jurisdiction of the City and the disposition of abandoned
vehicles.

Bikeway Fund

This fund accounts for bicycle and moped permanent registration fees, transfer fees, penaities, fines, and
charges for duplicate tags and certificates of registration. These monies are earmarked for operating,
acquisition and other costs related to bikeways.

Parks and Playgrounds Fund

All monies received in lieu of providing land in perpetuity or dedicating land, together with facilities for park
and playground purposes are recorded in this fund. These monies must be expended for the purchase of land
for parks and playgrounds, park and playground equipment, and/or the improvement of existing parks and
playgrounds.

Liquor Commission Fund
This fund accounts for all monies collected by as well as received on behalf of the Liquor Commission and
used for operational and administrative costs of the Liquor Commission.

Rental Assistance Fund
This fund accounts for all net receipts from the Hale Pauahi parking structure which are expended for
monthly rental assistance payments to landlords on behalf of eligible applicants.

Zoo Animal Purchase Fund

This fund accounts for the proceeds from the sale of surplus animals from the Honolulu Zoo and all
donations made specifically for the purchase of animals. Funds in this account shall be expended for the
acquisition of zoo animals to include shipping, insurance, travel and other related costs.

Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund
This fund accounts for receipts from the entrance and vehicle admission fees to the Hanauma Bay Nature
Preserve and is earmarked primarily for the operation, maintenance and improvement of the Nature Preserve.



Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Clean Water and Natural Lands Fund
This fund receives and expends monies for the purchase of or to otherwise acquire real estate or any
interest therein for land conservation in the City.

Affordable Housing Fund
This fund receives and expends monies to provide and maintain affordable housing for persons earning
less than fifty percent of the median household income in the City.

Community Development Fund

Monies are provided by the federal government under the Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as
amended; the National Affordable Housing Act of 1990, as amended; monies generated as program income; and monies
carried over from prior years. Funds are expended to carry out the objectives of the Acts.

Golf Fund

Receipts for this fund are derived from the operation of the City’s golf facilities. All funds are expended for
the management, operation and maintenance of the municipal golf courses.

Special Events Fund
This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City's auditorium facilities, Waikiki
Shell, and Honolulu Zoo. All funds are expended for the operation of the Department of Enterprise Services.

Special Projects Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received under special contracts executed between the City and the State
of Hawaii. Monies received from various other sources for operating and capital improvement expenditures
for which no financing has been provided in other funds, such as contributions from property owners exclusive
of improvement district assessment collections, are also accounted for in this fund.

Federal Grants Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received from the federal government as grants for specific projects as
well as supporting monies from other sources, where such monies are not accountable in any other fund. All
monies placed in the fund are maintained in separate accounts identified with, and expended for, the intended
purposes.

Housing and Community Development Rehabilitation Loan Fund
This fund makes loan monies available primarily to low and moderate income applicants unable to secure
or qualify for funds under the Rehabilitation Loan Program sponsored by the federal government.

Pauahi Project Expenditures, Hawaii R-15 Fund

This fund was created to facilitate financing of the Pauahi Project redevelopment plan providing for the
acquisition, clearance, construction of site improvements, and sale or lease of home, apartment and
commercial sites to private parties for development in accordance with said plans. Also, funding may be used
for any project that is eligible for Community Development Block Grant monies.

Housing and Community Development Section 8 Contract Fund
This fund accounts for all monies received from the federal government under the Housing and
Community Development Act of 1974 for the purposes set forth under Title 1l of the Act.



Governmental Fund Financial Statements (Continued)

NONMAJOR FUNDS (CONTINUED)

Special Revenue Fi_l_l_'gs (Continued)
Debt Service Fund
Improvement District Bond and interest Redemption Fund

This fund accounts for the redemption of maturing City improvement district assessment bonds
and collections of special assessments.

Capital Projects Funds
General Improvement Bond Fund

This fund accounts for proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay alil or part of those
appropriations in the Capital Budget Ordinance for public improvements specified to be expended
from this fund.

Highway Improvement Bond Fund
Proceeds of general obligation bonds issued to pay all or a part of those appropriations in the Capital
Budget Ordinance for highway and related public improvements are accounted for in this fund.

Federal Grants Capital Projects Fund

All monies received from the federal government in the form of grants, entitlements or payments in lieu of
taxes, to fund capital projects, and Federal Revenue Sharing funds appropriated for capital projects are
deposited or transferred into this fund and expended for the purposes for which such monies are received or
appropriated.

Capital Projects Fund

This fund accounts for monies received from sources other than the federal government in the form of
grants, entitiements, shared revenues or payments in lieu of taxes, and City monies appropriated for capital
projects transferred into this fund. These monies are expended for the purposes received or appropriated.
Transactions relating to acquisition of capital improvements financed by special assessments are aiso
accounted for in this fund.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts In thousands)
General
Obligation
Bond and
Interest Other Total
General Highway Redemption Transit Governmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
ASSETS
Cash and investments:

With Treasury .......eeeeeeseeenenes $ 228,205 $ 31,270 $ 822 $ 420,320 $ 167,970 $ 848,587
Receivables .....ccoeerervnenreereerens 92,460 24,777 - 70 109,620 226,927
Due from other funds .............. 30,624 301 - 49,845 891 81,661

Total ASSELS ..oeeerreerseeees $ 351,289 $ 56,348 $ 822 $ 470,235 $ 278,481 $ 1,157,175
LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCES
Liabliities:

Accounts payable .................. $ 17089 $ 1,175 $ - $ 22,797 $ 40,218 $ 81,279

Accrued payroli ......ceeeeenevennne 19,555 1,398 - 154 958 22,065

Due to other funds .......cc....... 49,856 1,647 501 - 23,546 75,550

Matured bonds and «

Interest payable.......oovennseres - - 321 - 9 330

Deferred revenue .................. 21,564 20,205 - - 78,541 120,310

Total Llabilities ............. 108,064 24,425 822 22,951 143,272 299,534
Fund Baiances:

Restricted ....covevvereeererecrarrnnns - 31,923 - - 104,785 136,708

Committed ....coevevererenenenenenne 32,596 - - 447,284 35,279 515,159

AsSigned ...cooveveeeeeeeeereeirienens 51,961 - - - - 51,961

Unassigned ......coceenmeeeneeneneenn 158,668 - - - (4,855) 153,813

Total Fund Balances ...... 243,225 31,923 - 447,284 135,209 857,641
Total Liabiiitles and
Fund Balances ............. $ 351,289 §$ 56,348 $ 822 $ 470,235 $ 278,481
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets are different because:
Capital assets used in governmental actlvitles are not financiai resources and,
therefore, are not reported in the funds. 2,476,429
Other long-term assets are not avaliable to pay for current-period expenditures
and, therefore, are deferred in the funds. 120,310
Long-term liabilities, inciuding bonds payable, are not due and payabie in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds. (2,402,861)
Net assets of governmental activities LJLL_&

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
( Amounts In thousands )

General
Obligation
Bond and
Interest Other Total
General Highway Redemption Transit Governmental  Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds
Revenues:
Taxes $ 838912 § 95,645 § - % - $ - $ 934557
Speclal assessments. - - - - 8 8
Licenses and permits 34,258 112,769 - - 4,554 151,581
Intergovernmental 224,526 - - - 170,790 395,316
Charges for services. 6,008 4,552 - - 17,447 28,007
Fines and forfeits 551 - - - 215 766
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries.........euue.. 41,462 672 - - 2 42,136
Interest 549 - - 330 56 935
Other. 5,436 3,875 - 13,020 14,733 37,064
Total Revenues. 1,151,702 217,513 - 13,350 207,805 1,590,370
Expenditures:
Current:
General government 121,733 18,429 - 1,172 8,660 149,994
Public safety. 325,480 29,413 - - 16,734 371,627
Highways and streets. 1,930 14,622 - - 229 16,781
Sanitation 3,863 - - - - 3,863
Human services 2,430 - - - 69,176 71,606
Culture-recreation 51,000 - - - 22,087 73,087
Utllities or other enterprises........coueesseess. 5 1,456 - 4,211 22,086 27,758
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits............ 175,821 11,765 - 1,370 5,382 194,338
Otbher. 22,240 1,113 - 2 437 23,792
Capital Outlay:
General government - - - - 18,894 18,894
Public safety - - - - 28,966 28,966
Highways and streets. - - - - 65,534 65,534
Sanitation - - - - 827 827
Human services - - - - 10,645 10,645
Culture-recreation - - - - 24,703 24,703
Utilitles or other enterprises.......cccosseeess - - - 102,309 78,703 181,012
Debt service:
Princlpal 266 - 89,349 - - 89,615
Interest 93 - 95,456 - - 95,549
Total Expenditures 704,861 76,798 184,805 109,064 373,063 1,448,591
Revenues over (under) Expenditures........ 446,841 140,715 (184,805) (95,714) (165,258) 141,779
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of general obligation bonds ........... - - 730 - 100,004 100,734
Issuance of tax exempt commerclal paper .... - - - - 50,000 50,000
Issuance of refunding bonds ......cecevveriiiesine - - 50,366 - - 50,366
Bond discount - - (1,096) - - (1,096)
Refunding of bonds and commerclal paper .. - - (50,000) - - (50,000)
Sales of capital assets 435 224 - - 1 660
Transfers In 106,172 - 184,805 179,108 25,705 495,790
Transfers out (542,963) (132,537) - - (17,408) (692,908)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)...... (436,356) (132,313) 184,805 179,108 158,302 (46,454)
Net change In fund balances.......cceesuveneee 10,485 8,402 - 83,394 (6,956) 95,325
Fund Balances - July 1 232,740 23,521 - 363,890 142,165 762,316
Fund Balances - June 30 $ 243,225 $ 31,923 $ - $ 447,284 ¢ 135,209 $ 857,641

The notes to the financlal statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES,
EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{ Amounts in thousands )

Amounts reported for governmental actlvities in the statement of activities are different because:
Net change in fund balances--total governmental funds $ 95,325

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. The Statement of Actlvities
reports depreciation expense on capital assets. This Is the difference between the two
amounts for this year. 183,281

Revenues in the Statement of Activities that do not provide current financial resources
are not reported as revenues in the funds. 4,819

Proceeds from the Issuance of iong-term debt are reported as providing current financial
resources in the governmental funds, but are reported as iong-term debt in the
government-wide financlal statements. Repayment of such debt is reported as an
expenditure for governmental funds but is reported as a reduction of debt in the
government-wide financial statements. (54,622)

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Actlvities do not require the use of
current financlal resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in

governmental funds. (89,971)
Change In net assets of governmental activities $ 138,832

The notes to the financial statements are an integrai part of this statement.

41



This page left blank intentionally.

42



Proprietary Fund Financial Statements

Housing Development Special Fund

This fund accounts for monies designated for the development of housing for sale or for
rental by the City. Transactions in this fund are incorporated in the financial statements for
the housing program.

Sewer Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received pursuant to the provisions of the Federal
Water Pollution Control Act amendments of 1972 and the Hawaii Revised Statutes and
expended for the purposes authorized.

Solid Waste Special Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the City's Refuse
Division, solid waste disposal programs, glass recycling program, and other recycling
programs. All monies placed in this fund are maintained in separate accounts identified
with and expended for the intended purposes.

Public Transportation System

The Bus Transportation Fund was created for the management, operation, and
maintenance of the bus transportation system, including the City bus system (TheBus)
and the special transit service (The Handi-Van).



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2011

(Amounts in thousands)

Business-type Actlvities-Enterprise Funds

Public
Solid Transportation Totais
Housing Sewer Waste System
ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equlvalents $ 817 ¢ 528,697 $ 253,662 $ 2295 $ 806,132
INVESTMENLS cvvverviisnnsunssensssnssanssnsessessaessnssnsssness - 53,009 19,420 1,722 74,151
Receivables:
Accounts (net of allowance for uncollectibies
Of $8,641 ).cvveeecrecrerereenseecnneensenscecsnnecreas 1,100 48,596 16,129 2,073 67,898
INEEIESE cvvevereeerrneercrensnessssnessontessanessasessnnsanns 2 73 17 - 92
INtErgOVEINMENTAl .veviceersruerrrrrersrarerensarsnnenses - - 406 - 406
Payroll AQVANCe ....eeeicverienessrenrsrensesnnsessassnes - 1,205 684 79 1,968
Due from Other fUnds .......cererrsrersecrnsicssnssnsensen. - 1,015 1 104 1,120
Inventories of parts, materials and suppiles, at cost... - 11,040 - 7,990 19,030
Inventories of real estate held for sale ........ceruerueens 4,219 - - - 4,219
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 5,013 - - 1,218 6,231
Prepald expenses and Other assets .....ceeeersereerassasees 25 2,075 434 6,089 8,623
Total CUITENE ASSELS 1evvugerrerererasssasssasnansnsess 11,176 645,710 290,753 42,231 989,870
Noncurrent Assets:
Capital Assets:
Land ..ecovevereceesansensisens 14,408 33,070 24,063 76,232 147,773
Bulldings and Improvements ........ceveee 108,504 870,620 54,392 77,671 1,111,187
Transmission and distribution system - 1,245,825 - - 1,245,825
Equipment and Machinery ......ceeesvuesssersissiessns 373 42,097 270,286 30,448 343,204
Buses and other transit vehicles .......ceeersrerieiiens - - - 218,263 218,263
Construction Work In Progress .......ceeeesseeseerses 6,478 406,868 313,795 19,356 746,497
Accumuiated depreciation ......cceeeererveneressnnesee (65,362) (406,878) (290,381) (213,689) (976,310)
Deferred charges and OTher ......c.ccecorvirsunsssnrcesaens 1,982 10,264 2,144 -- 14,390
Total NONCUITENt ASSETS .ecoveeeereenseasiesnssnens 66,383 2,201,866 374,299 208,281 2,850,829
TOtal ASSELS veevereceeecrersanssarssnsosusssnssaesssnsnns 77,559 2,847,576 665,052 250,512 3,840,699
LIABILITIES
Current Liabiiities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE «ovveervicriessnissnnsseresuesseesanssrersenas 539 26,420 43,808 4,202 74,969
Interest Payable ....ccccrveesvnenseensnreniarniinees 1,636 35,185 10,651 - 47,472
NOLES PAYADIE «.veerrreerrreeseensnessnnsasssssnsnssssarssnes - 16,900 - - 16,900
Bonds Payable ......ceereeneenesnesarsnessnesenssesses 6,899 29,653 10,505 - 47,057
Due t0 Other FUNAS vevereereereeirrnreranssssssssssenssnnosss - 3,855 3,405 - 7,260
Reserve for insurance claims payable .....c.covveensinnens - - - 6,264 6,264
Accrued PAYTOll vvveeeereineeeressnnseossosensssissnsnsssssanens - 1,423 992 21 2,506
Other current HabllItes ......ccvecierrvnrenssressvessancsens 802 337 3,085 2,180 6,404
Total Current LIablites ........coveeruesrurennssnesas 9,876 113,773 72,446 12,737 208,832
Noncurrent Liabiiities:
Notes payable ..coovereeeee - 183,492 - - 183,492
General obligation bonds payabie, net ......coovvresueens 63,265 63 514,720 - 578,048
Revenue bonds payable, Net .......ecveseersteeseersncssenee - 1,480,176 - - 1,480,176
Estimated liabllity for fandfill closure and
POSLCIOSUTe Care COSLS.vvrerurrsrareirsansessns - - 15,067 - 15,067
Other HabIHHEs .......ceerrsresuessersansssaninns 8,459 31,534 12,135 30,127 82,255
Total Noncurrent Liabllitles ......eveeereecrurcsenses 71,724 1,695,265 541,922 30,127 2,339,038
Total Liablilties 81,600 1,809,038 614,368 42,864 2,547,870
NET ASSETS
Invested In capital assets, net of related debt .......... (5,763) 591,927 (68,913) 208,281 725,532
Restricted for debt SErvVICe .....ccevverrrueereessriseriseren: - 158,662 - - 158,662
URFEStHCIEd cvverrerererseessessesnsssssassassassassssssssanss 1,722 287,949 119,597 (633) 408,635
Total Net Assets (Deficit) .....coersursrurssessacse (4041) $ 1,038538 $ 50,684 $ 207,648 §$ 1,292,829

The notes to the financiai statements are an Integral part of this statement.
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

(Amounts in thousands)
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds

Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
Operating Revenues:
Rental INCOME vvvverrvessnessenssnersacesnees 9,009 § - $ - $ - 3 9,009
Sewer service charges ........... - 343,660 - - 343,660
Disposal and collection fees - - 52,932 - 52,932
Electrical energy fee ....ccceceesesesssssssnens - - 51,542 - 51,542
Passenger fares for transit services ........ - - - 53,337 53,337
Other reVENUE ....cevevvrrrrrrrresssesssrssanes - 3,378 3,795 320 7,493
Total Operating Revenues .............. 2,009 347,038 108,269 53,657 517,973
Operating Expenses:
Administrative and general 817 43,529 28,322 1,171 73,839
Malntenance ........oeeersernnnnens 2,263 454 490 1 3,208
Depreclation .......cccversrersennessens 3,690 47,321 5,381 15,841 72,233
Contractual Services ....c.corversrenraesesssss 1,887 22,041 100,745 157,194 281,867
Fringe Denefits .....coeeevsrssssserninieniensens 149 16,652 13,183 105 30,089
Materiais and supplles .......ccevrerrssrerens 113 11,028 2,754 13,187 27,082
Fuel and 1ubricants ...........ccovsvenunenneeen - 1,341 3,404 19,352 24,097
INSUFANCe ..cervvrrrerrereeennnnrsscnnes 167 - 1,456 8,449 10,072
State taxes - fuel - - 93 3,087 3,180
UILHILIES vevvvvreneennnsesssesssssssenssnsnssssssnns 2,133 20,213 345 2,546 25,237
Total Operating Expenses .............. 11,219 162,579 156,173 220,933 550,904
Operating Income (LOSS) ......oeeereene (2,210) 184,459 (47,904) (167,276) (32,931)
Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses):
INtErest FeVENUE ...ccevirersssssserssereecenees 39 1,082 109 - 1,230
INEErest EXPENSE ..uveeeresrarrrosrsssesrsssssss (3,159) (50,832) (7,203) - (61,194)
Galn (Loss) from disposal of property .. = (5) 1 (278) (282)
Amortization eXpense ......cceeveeeeeeeeeees (103) (870) (158) - (1,131)
(011171 PPN 474 4,661 132 21,441 26,708
Total Nonoperating Revenues
(EXDENSES) coovvrreennaeserssssssssssronns (2,749) (45,964) (7,119) 21,163 (34,669)
Income (Loss) before Transfers and
Capital Contributions......ccceeersee. (4,959) 138,495 (55,023) (146,113) (67,600)
Transfers I ..cceeseesssssssserernneenneeeeeneeenees 5110 - 76,630 134,821 216,561
Transfers QUL ....eeeeeereeerrssersrssrsannnnsssssss - (9,552) (9,891) - (19,443)
Capltal Contributions .......eeeerererreiessssnnne - 823 - 32,244 33,067
Change In Net ASSets ......cceeeenns 151 129,766 11,716 20,952 162,585
Net Assets - JUIY T covveeiserssssrnsrnnnnnssenne (4,192) 908,772 38,968 186,696 1,130,244
Net Assets - June 30 ...cccueereeenesssessnnnnns $ (4041) $ 1,038,538 $ 50,684 $ 207,648 § 1,292,829

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

(Amounts In thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)
Business-type Activities-Enterprise Funds
Public
Soitd Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
Cash flows from operating activities:
Receipts from customers $ 7,542 $ 338940 $ 95,854 ¢ 53,566 % 495,902
Payments to suppliers..... (6,178) (61,846) (96,714) (202,258) (366,996)
Payments to employees......ccorrerrervrereses (466) (45,112) (33,878) (1,165) (80,621)
Other receipts (Payments).....ceerseessernes 1,409 199 8,416 -- 10,024
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activitles ..........cceeerreeee. 2,307 232,181 (26,322) (149,857) 58,309
Cash flows from noncapitai financing
actlvities:
Transfers IN ccccevevvenvenssnnnssssssssersssssssses 5,020 - 76,630 134,821 216,471
Transfers OUL ...oceeeeeersssserssssernsssacasssens - (9,552) (9,891) - (19,443)
Grants and contributions ......cceeereeeseeens - - - 21,442 21,442
Net cash provided by (used in)
noncapital flnancing activities ....... 5,020 (9,552) 66,739 156,263 218,470
Cash flows from capital and related
financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of
CaPItal aSSELS oeveereerrenererreareersssnss (23) (174,305) (131,727) (742) (306,797)
Proceeds from Issuing notes ............. - 22,991 75,000 - 97,991
Capltai grants and subsldles .............. - 4,098 - - 4,098
Proceeds from issuing bonds ............ - 310,972 210,004 - 520,976
Principal paid on notes ........cceeeveenees - (15,702) (75,000) - (90,702)
Principal paid on bonds .......cc.ceeveuns (5,158) (126,902) (3,875) - (135,935)
Interest paid ON NOES vuvvvrrirrerenrsrees - (2,747) (313) - (3,060)
Interest paid on bonds .........ceeeveneees (3,599) (61,728) (16,768) -- (82,095)
Net cash provided by (used in}
capital and refated financing
ACLIVILIES .ovveerrrnenernnnnreennssnanenn (8,780) (43,323) 57,321 (742) 4,476
Cash flows from investing actlvities:
Purchase of investments ..........ccoeesereses - (524,371) (322,072) (28,552) (874,995)
Proceeds from maturities of
INVESTIMENTS +vvvvvrerrrresersasssssonnssnnnnnns 2,000 484,069 302,652 26,830 815,551
Interest on INVeStmMents .......cceevrrrernerens 27 1,053 103 - 1,183
Net cash provided by (used in)
investing activities ........cccevveeeee 2,027 (39,249) (19,317) (1,722) (58,261)
Net increase in cash
and cash equivalents ................ 574 140,057 78,421 3,942 222,994
Cash and cash equivaients - July 1 ............ 5,256 388,640 175,241 20,232 589,369
Cash and cash equivalents - June 30 ......... $ 5830 $ 528,697 ¢ 253,662 24,174 $ 812,363

The notes to the financlal statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Business-type Activitles-Enterprise Funds
Public
Solid Transportation Totals
Housing Sewer Waste System
Reconciliation of operating income
(loss) to net cash provided (used) by
operating activities:
Operating income (1085) .ccvevmverensssssans, $ (2,210) s 184,459 $ (47,904) s (167,276) $ (32,931)
Adjustments to reconcile operating
income (loss) to net cash provided
by (used in) operating activities:
Depreclation .......c..eeeeevveecrnmesiiernnne 3,690 47,321 5,381 15,841 72,233
Other revenues (€Xpenses) ...o.oeesreres 467 - - - 467
Writeoff of capital assets .......ceeerrnes - - - (279) (279)
(Increase) decrease in
accounts recelvable .......cceinienens 165 (7,493) (6,040) (718) (14,086)
Increase in
intergovernmental receivable ........ - = (406) - (406)
Decrease in due
from other funds ......c.ceuveenennnnnnn 1 12 5,848 - 5,861
(Increase) decrease in Inventory of
parts, matertals and supplies ......... - (19) - 272 253
(Increase) decrease In prepaid
expenses and other assets ............ 8 (95) 55 (817) (849)
Increase In trade
accounts payables .......ooeeenvennrenes 180 1,949 4,955 848 7,932
Decrease in reserve for
insurance claims payable .............. - - - (2,174) (2,174)
Increase in deferred
Credits covveieiinnnnnnissnnnnnnnisiinnnione. 6 - - 620
Increase In other
11 0] 1114 (=3 S, - 5,725 10,699 3,826 20,250
Increase In due to
other funds .......covvvsrssnvnennnnnrenee - 322 1,090 - 1,412
Net cash provided by (used in)
operating activities ......ccceeeereees $ 2,307  $ 232,181 $  (26,322) $ (149,857) § 58,309

Supplemental disciosure of noncash capital and reiated financing activities (amounts In thousands):

Houslng

Amortization of deferred refinancing charges amounted to $103 for the year ended June 30, 2011. Interest expense for bond
premium and bond deferred loss on refunding amounted to ($345) for the year ended June 30, 2011.
Beginning cash balance Includes $4,845 In restricted assets and ending cash balance includes $5,013 In restricted assets.

Sewer

The Sewer Fund received $823 in contributions of capital assets from government agencles and developers which are
recorded as contributed capital at their cost or estimated cost for the year ended June 30, 2011. Amortization of bond
discount and bond premium amounted to $2,455 and ($4,351) respectively, while amortization for bond issuance cost
amounted to $871 for the year ended June 30, 2011.

Solid Waste

Amortization of bond discount and bond issuance cost amounted to $170 for the year ended June 30, 2011.
Interest expense for bond premium and bond deferred loss on refunding amounted to ($1,858) for the year ended June 30, 2011.

Public Transportation System

The Public Transportation System received contributions of capital assets from the City and County of Honolulu amounting to
$32,244 for the year ended June 30, 2011.
Beginning cash balance Inciudes $1,114 In restricted assets and ending cash baiance includes $1,218 in restricted assets.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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Fiduciary Fund Financial Statements

General Trust Fund

This fund accounts for monies received by the various agencies of the City for specific
purposes, as trustee, escrow agent, custodian or security holder, for which no special fund
exists.

Treasury Trust Fund
Receipts and disbursements of monies from this fund are made through commercial
checking accounts authorized by the Director of Budget and Fiscal Services.

Real Property Tax Trust Fund
This fund is used for the purpose of making refunds and adjustments relating to real
property taxes.

Payroll Clearance Fund
This fund is used to clear payments of all salaries and wages.



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS
JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

Private-purpose Agency
Trust Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents .......cccovvviivensenceneceenennns $ 2,906 $ 33,305
INVESLMENLS veevveererrrvrecsssneernnnmrersossssssrersreecsssonses 1,716 6,286
Due from other funds .....cccvvrnnniriicniiiiennseecsssrenes -- 29
TOtal aSSELS vuvveeerrereansrsnianicrrnnrsenssoneennannes 4,622 39,620
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable ......ceeriieecerencnereccereecsenersennossen - 3,443
Other current [iabilities .....eeeeriiirnnnscssererrennnnnnnnn - 36,177
Total Habilities vvovverreerererressersareesierenriceraens - 39,620
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for individuals, organizations
and other ZOVErNMENLS ........cccevererreeneereronsenes $ 4,622 $ -

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUND
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

Private-purpose

Trust Fund
ADDITIONS
INEEIESE «.eeeeeerenneeneeeeesrererssssssssssrersrsssssssssssssessssossonsensone $ 1
Collections for sundry creditors, contributions, etC.....cceesesrs 1,383
Total additions ....cuvveeeiireennererssseccniissnsnsssecssssssssssessses 1,384
DEDUCTION
Payments in accordance with trust agreements ......cceceeevarees 3,051
Change N Net ASSELS «.vevrerrereerresserrennersersassosernansenes (1,667)
Net assets ~ JUIY T covuiiireiiinnninneniininiinimiinsessiss 6,289
Net assets - JUNE 30 ...ccceccceeeererecsssesssnnninarensancsssssssnnnsanaans $ 4,622

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The Financial Reporting Entity

The City and County of Honolulu, State of Hawaii (City) is a municipal
corporation governed by an elected mayor and a nine-member City
Council. The City operates under a City Charter, which was originally
adopted in 1959 and last amended in 1998.

The accompanying financial statements present the operations of the
City, as primary government, as well as its discretely presented
component unit, the Board of Water Supply (Board).

The City’s operations are organized by the following general functions:
general government, public safety, highways and streets, sanitation,
human services, culture and recreation, and utilities or other enterprises.

State of Hawaii (State) agencies assume full responsibility for several
major functions usually performed by local governments such as
education, welfare, health and judicial functions. These agencies are
not dependent on the City and therefore, are not included in these
financial statements. There are no separate city, county or township
governments nor any school district, special districts, authorities or
public corporations with overlapping authority presented in the
accompanying financial statements.

Discretely Presented Component Unit — The component unit column
in the financial statements includes the financial data of the City’s
discretely presented component unit, the Board which is a semi-
autonomous proprietary agency of the City. It is reported in a separate
column to emphasize that it is legally separate from the City.

A majority of the members of the Board, the governing body, are
appointed by the Mayor and confirmed by the City Council. The Board
has been granted corporate powers by the City Charter. The City does
not have the authority to modify or approve the Board’s budgets.
Complete financial statements of the Board may be obtained from the
Board of Water Supply, 630 South Beretania Street, Honolulu, Hawaii
96843.
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Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements- The
government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net assets
and the statement of activities) report information on all of the activities
of the primary government and its component unit, excluding the
fiduciary funds. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has
been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which
normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are
reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to a
significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary
government is reported separately from the legally separate component
unit for which the primary government is financially accountable.

The statement of activities reflects the direct expenses of the functional
category or segment, which are supported by program revenues. Direct
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or
segment. Program revenues include:

e charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly
benefit from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given
function or segment, and

e grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the
operational or capital requirements of a particular function or
segment.

Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues
are reported instead as general revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for the governmental funds,
proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds, even though the fiduciary funds
are excluded from the government-wide financial statements. Major
individual governmental funds and major individual proprietary
(enterprise) funds are reported as separate columns in the fund financial
statements.

The City reports the following as major governmental funds:
General Fund
This fund is the City’s primary operating fund. It includes all financial

resources of the general government, except those required to be
accounted for in another fund.
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Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Highway Fund

This fund accounts for disposition of proceeds from special revenues
earmarked by law for highway and related activities. Major revenue
sources include the City fuel tax, vehicle weight tax and public utility
franchise tax.

General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund

This fund accounts for payments of principal and interest on general
obligation serial bonds issued by the City.

Transit Fund

This fund receives transfers of all monies collected from the county
surcharge on state excise and use tax by the General Fund and
provides budgetary control and accountability of monies collected for
the mass transit project.

All of the City proprietary funds are reported as major proprietary
funds.

Housing Development Special Fund

This fund accounts for monies designated for the development of
housing for sale or for rental by the City. Transactions in this fund
are incorporated in the special statements for the housing program.

Sewer Fund

This fund accounts for all monies received pursuant to the provisions
of the Federal Water Pollution Control Act amendments of 1972 and
the Hawaii Revised Statutes and expended for the purposes
authorized.

Solid Waste Special Fund

This fund accounts for all revenues derived from the operation of the
City's Refuse Division, solid waste disposal programs, glass
recycling program, and other recycling programs. All monies placed
in this fund are maintained in separate accounts identified with and
expended for the intended purposes.
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Public Transportation System

The Bus Transportation Fund was created for the management,
operation, and maintenance of the bus transportation system,
including the City bus system (The Bus) and the special transit
service (The Handi-Van).

Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting and Financial Statement
Presentation — The government-wide financial statements are reportad
using the economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis
of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary fund financial
statements. Agency funds, included in the fiduciary fund financial
statements, apply the accrual basis of accounting but do not have a
measurement focus. Revenues are recorded when earned and
expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the
timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues
in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are
recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by
the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current
financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis
of accounting. Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both
measurable and available. Measurable means the amounts are
determinable. Revenues are considered to be available when they are
collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay
liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the government
considers revenues to be available if they are collected within thirty days
of the end of the current fiscal period. Revenues not considered
available are recorded as deferred revenues. Revenues susceptible to
accrual are real property taxes collected within sixty days after fiscal
year end, fuel taxes, rents and concessions, interest and special
assessments. Licenses and permits revenues, franchise taxes, charges
for current services, fines, forfeitures, penalties and other miscellaneous
revenues are not susceptible to accrual because they are not
measurable until received in cash.

In applying the susceptible to accrual concept to intergovernmental
revenues, the legal and contractual requirements of the individual
programs are used as guidance. There are essentially two types of
these revenues. For one type of revent.es, monies must be expended
for a specific purpose or project and revenues are recognized to the
extent of such expenditures. Revenues of this type are deferred for
monies received in advance of expenditures and accrued for
expenditures in advance of monies received. For the other type of
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revenues, monies are virtually unrestricted as to purpose of the
expenditure. These resources are reflected as revenues at the time of
receipt, or earlier if the susceptible to accrual criteria are met.

Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability is incurred.
However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to
compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only
when payment is due.

The City’s fiduciary funds are presented in the fund financial statement
by type. Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of
a third party and cannot be used to address activities or obligations of
the government, these funds are not incorporated into the government-
wide statements.

Fund Types — The financial transactions of the City are recorded in
individual funds. Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set
of self-balancing accounts that comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves,
fund balances, revenues and expenditures/expenses. There are certain
minimum criteria (percentage of the assets, liabilities, revenues or
expenditures/expenses of either fund category or the governmental and
enterprise funds combined) for the determination of major funds. The
non-major funds are combined in a column in the fund financial
statements and detailed in the combining section.

The City has the following fund types:
Governmental Fund Types

The focus of governmental fund measurement (in the fund financial
statements) is upon determination of financial position and changes
in financial position (sources, uses and balances of financial
resources) rather than upon net income.

The City’s governmental fund types are as follows:

General Fund — The general fund is the general operating
fund of the City. It is used to account for all financial
resources except those required to be accounted for in
another fund.

Special Revenue Funds — Special revenue funds are used to
account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other
than special assessments, expendable trusts or major capital
projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for
specified purposes.
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Debt Service Funds — Debt service funds are used to
account for the accumulation of resources for, and the
payment of debt principal, interest and related costs.

Capital Projects Funds — Capital projects funds are used to
account for financial resources to be used for the acquisition
or construction of major capital facilities (other than those
financed by proprietary funds).

Proprietary Funds

The focus of proprietary fund measurement is upon determination of
operating income, changes in net assets, financial position and cash
flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are
those similar to businesses in the private sector. The City maintains
four proprietary enterprise fund types (Housing, Sewer, Solid Waste
and Public Transportation) as well as its discretely presented
component unit under the following criteria:

Enterprise Funds — Enterprise funds are used to account for
operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to
private business enterprises:

(a) where the intent of the governing body is that the costs (i.e.,
expenses including depreciation) of providing goods or services
to the general public on a continuing basis be financed or
recovered primarily through user charges; or

(b) where the governing body has decided that periodic
determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred and/or net
income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy,
management control, accountability or other purposes.

Fiduciary Funds

The fiduciary funds are used to account for assets and activities
when a governmental unit is functioning as a trustee or an agent for
another party. The following are the City’s significant fiduciary funds:
e Community Services
e Design and Construction

o Ewa Highway Master Plan Impact Fees

e Lester McCoy Pavilion
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e Liguor Commission
e Payroll Clearance
¢ Planning and Permitting

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from
nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result
from providing services and producing and delivering goods in
connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of the City’s enterprise funds are charges
to customers for sales and services. Operating expenses for enterprise
funds include the cost of sales and services, administrative expenses,
and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses not
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and
expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it
is the government’s policy to use restricted funds first, then unrestricted
resources as they are needed.

The accompanying financial statements of the City have been prepared
in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) for
governments as prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB). Pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards
Board (FASB) issued after November 30, 1989 are not applied in the
presentation of the financial statements of the proprietary fund types in
accordance with GASB Statement No. 34.

Budget and Budgetary Accounting

Annual operating and project-length capital budgets are adopted on a
basis consistent with GAAP except that encumbrances are treated as
budgeted expenditures in the year the commitments are made.

Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts and
other commitments for the expenditure of monies are recorded in order
to reserve that portion of the applicable operating budget appropriation,
is employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the
general fund and in certain special revenue funds. Capital projects
funds employ encumbrance accounting in order to reserve for
construction contracts that portion of the applicable capital projects
appropriation.

55



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

Encumbrances are recorded at the time purchase orders, construction
contracts or other contracts or commitments are awarded, except for
contracts awarded contingent upon the availability of nonbudgeted
federal or state grant monies. Encumbrances outstanding at year end
are reported as reservations of fund balances and do not constitute
expenditures or liabilities because the commitments will be honored
during the subsequent year.

Cash and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents are considered to be demand and time
deposits primarily with various financial institutions in Hawaii, with fiscal
agents, short-term investments with original maturity of three months or
less from date of acquisition, and imprest and change funds. Cash on
deposit with financial institutions is collateralized in accordance with
State statutes.

Investments consist of participating interest-earning contracts such as
investments in U.S. government securities and investments purchased
under agreements to resell to banks (repurchase agreements).
Investments are stated at amortized cost.

The City values investments in accordance with fair value standards for
investments in certain types of financial instruments. The City's
investments fall into categories that can be valued by cost-based
measures.

Real Property Taxes

Real property taxes are assessed and billed annually. The City’'s real
property taxes, which are levied on July 1 and billed on July 20 of each
year, are based on assessed valuations as of October 1, and are due in
two equal instaliments on the following August 20 and February 20.
Accordingly, real property taxes receivable at June 30 of each year are
delinquent and amounts that are not collected within sixty days after
June 30 of each year are reported as deferred revenue in the fund
financial statements. A lien for real property taxes attaches as of July 1
of each year.

Unbilled Receivables

Included in the enterprise fund — discretely presented component unit
and enterprise fund — proprietary fund type receivables at
June 30, 2011, were unbilled water and sewer charges (due to the use
of cycle billings) in the amounts of $8.5 million and $25.2 million,
respectively.
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Inventories of Parts, Materials and Supplies

Inventories of parts, materials and supplies are stated at weighted
average cost, which approximates fair value. The costs of inventories
are recorded as expenditures when consumed rather than when
purchased.

Inventory of Real Estate Held for Sale

Real estate held for sale is stated at the lower of cost or estimated net
realizable value, with cost being determined by the specific identification
method. All estimated costs to the anticipated date of disposition are
considered in the determination of estimated net realizable value. Costs
include all costs directly related to the planning of improvements to be
constructed on the land, interest and other carrying charges. Interest on
loans used to finance development or construction activities is
capitalized during the development period.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and
infrastructure assets (e.g., roads, bridges, sidewalks and similar items),
are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities
columns in the government-wide financial statements. All infrastructure
assets acquired prior to fiscal year 1980 are capitalized and those
acquired after this date are capitalized when certain thresholds are met.
Assets with an initial, individual cost of $5,000 or more for equipment
and $100,000 for buildings, structures and infrastructure, and an
estimated useful life of more than one year are capitalized. Such assets
are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if purchased
or constructed. Donated and accepted capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value or appraised value at time of acceptance by
City Council. Additions, improvements and other capital outlays that
significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Other
costs related to repairs and maintenance are expensed as incurred.
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Depreciation on all assets is provided for on the straight-line basis over
the following estimated useful lives:

Years
Infrastructure 8-75
Buildings and improvements 10-50
Transmission and distribution system 13-60
Equipment and machinery 5-25
Buses and other transit vehicles 7-12

Bond Issue Costs, Original Issue Discount or Premium and
Deferred Losses on Refundings

Bond issue costs are deferred and are amortized over the life of the
respective issue on a straight-line basis. Original issue discount or
premium and deferred losses on refundings are amortized using the
straight-line method over the terms of the respective issues and are
added to or offset against the bonds payable in the statement of net
assets.

Intrafund and Interfund Transactions

Interfund receivables and payables are reported in each fund. Transfers
of financial resources between agencies and activities included in the
same fund, which are recorded as revenues by the transferee and
expenditures or expenses by the transferor, have been eliminated.
Transactions that represent reimbursements to a fund for expenditures
or expenses initially made from it that are properly applicable to another
fund are recorded as expenditures or expenses in the reimbursing fund
and as reductions of expenditures or expenses in the reimbursed fund.

Transfers from the primary government include operating loss subsidies
of $134.8 million to the Public Transportation System and authorized
transfers from funds receiving revenues to funds that will expend those
resources. Contributions to the capital accounts of enterprise funds are
reflected in the statement of revenue, expenses and changes in fund net
assets.
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Fund Balance

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting
and Govemmental Fund Type Definitions, the City classifies
governmental fund balance as follows:

Nonspendable includes fund balance amounts that cannot be
spent because it is not in spendable form, or because of legal or
contractual requirements.

Restricted includes fund balance amounts that are constrained
for specific purposes which are externally imposed. Sources of
these externally enforceable legal restrictions include creditors,
grantors, contributors, federal regulations, the State Constitution,
State statutes, the City's revised charter, and enabling State
legislation for assessments.

Committed includes fund balance amounts that are constrained
for specific purposes that are internally imposed by the City
through formal action of the highest level of decision making
authority with the consent of the Mayor if applicable. In other
words, City Council adopts the appropriation budget ordinances,
and established funds like the Reserve for Fiscal Stability Fund to
accumulate resources for a rainy day with the Mayor's approval.

Assigned includes fund balances that have been encumbered for
purchasing commitments by the Chief Procurement Officer or
delegate per Budget Fiscal Services Policies and Procedures and
are neither considered restricted nor committed.

Unassigned includes residual positive fund balance within the
General Fund which has not been classified within the other
above mentioned categories. Unassigned fund balance may also
include negative balances for any governmental fund if
expenditures exceed amounts restricted, committed, or assigned
for those specific purposes.

The City spends restricted amounts first when both restricted and
unrestricted fund balance is available unless there are legal
documents/contracts that prohibit doing this, such as in grant
agreements requiring dollar for dollar spending. Additionally, the
City would first use committed, then assigned, and lastly
unassigned amounts of unrestricted fund balance when
expenditures are made.
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The City does not have a formal minimum fund balance policy.

The financial statements for the governmental funds are reported on
pages 30 and 40. The following is a summary (amount in thousands) of
the fund balance classifications for the major and other governmental
(nonmaijor) funds:

General
Obligation
Bond and
Interest Other Total
General Highway  Redemption Transit Govemmental Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds Funds

Restricted for:
Highways $ - $31923 § - % - 3 4000 $ 35,923
Bikeways - - - 1,311 1,311
Liquor Commission Office - - - 3,163 3,163
Land conservation program - - - - 15,658 15,658
Affordable housing programs - - - - 13,717 13,717
Special projects - - - - 7,300 7,300
Federal programs - - - - 32177 32177
Rehabilitation loan program - - - - 3,059 3,059
Rental assistance program - - - - 8,985 8,985
Other capital projects - - - - 15,415 15,415
- 31,923 - - 104,785 136,708

Committed to:
Parks and recreation - - - - 6,088 6,088
Retirement and health benefits 76 - - - - 76
Rental assistance program - - - - 969 969
2Zoo animal acquisition program - - - - 8 8
Hanauma Bay operations - - - - 3127 3127
Emergency reserves 29,048 - - - - 29,948
Golf operations - - - - 1,009 1,009
Auditorium operations - - - - 1,032 1,032
Leasehold conversion program 183 - - - - 183
Improvement districts 1,862 - - - 170 2,132
Other capital projects - - - - 22,876 22,876
Rail transit - - - 447,284 - 447,284
Other 427 - - - - 427
32,506 - - 447,284 35,279 515,159

Assigned to:

General government 11,380 - - - - 11,380
Public safety 9,950 - - - - 9,950
Highways 477 - - - - 477
Sanitation 5,584 - - - : Svobe
Human services 2,423 - - - - 2423
Parks and recreation 4,902 - - - - 4,902
Mass transit 47 - - - - 47
Retirement and health benefits 7,825 - - - - 7,825
Other 9,373 - - - - 9,373
51,961 - - - - 51,961
Unassigned: 158,668 - - - (4,855) 153,813
Total $ 243225 §$ 31,923 § - $ 447284 § 135209 $ 857,641
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Net Assets

Net assets comprise the various net earnings (losses) from operating
and nonoperating revenues, expenses, transfers and contributed capital.
Net assets are classified in the following three components: invested in
capital assets, net of related debt; restricted for capital activity and debt
service; and unrestricted net assets. Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt, consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation
and outstanding debt attributable to the acquisition, construction or
improvement of those assets. Debt related to unspent proceeds or
other restricted cash and investments at year-end are not included in the
calculation of the amount invested in capital assets, net of related debt.
Restricted for capital activity and debt service consists of net assets for
which constraints are placed thereon by external parties, such as
lenders, grantors, contributors, laws, regulations and enabling
legislation, including self-imposed legal mandates. Unrestricted net
assets consist of all other net assets not included in the above
categories.

The City uses restricted amounts first when both restricted and
unrestricted net assets are available unless there are legal
documents/contracts that prohibit doing this, such as in grant
agreements requiring dollar for dollar spending.

Retirement Plan Contributions

In fiscal year 2005, the City’s contribution to the Employees’ Retirement
System of the State of Hawaii was based on an actuarial computation
contribution which consisted of the normal cost plus a level annual
payment required to amortize an unfunded actuarial accrued liability
over the remaining period of 27 years from July 1, 2002. Effective
July 1, 2005, a dollar contribution is not determined under the provisions
of Act 181/2004. Instead a fixed percentage of payroll is contributed
(15.75% for Police and Fire and 13.75% for all other employees). On
July 1, 2008, the percentages increased to 19.70% for Police and Fire,
and 15.00% for all others.

Deferred Compensation Plan

All full-time employees of the City and its component unit are eligible to
participate in the City and County of Honolulu’s Public Employees’
Deferred Compensation Program (Plan), adopted pursuant to Internal
Revenue Code Section 457. The Plan permits eligible employees to
defer a portion of their salary until future years by contributing to a fund
managed by a plan administrator. The deferred compensation amounts
are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or
unforeseeable emergency.
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A trust fund was established to protect plan assets from claims of
general creditors and from diversion to any uses other than paying
benefits to participants and beneficiaries. Deferred compensation plan
assets of $417.8 million are not reported in the accompanying financial
statements at June 30, 2011.

Compensated Absences

The City accrues accumulated unpaid vacation when earned (or
estimated to be earned) by the employee. Vacation benefits accrue at a
rate of one and three-quarters working days for each month. Each
employee is allowed to accumulate a maximum of 90 days of vacation
as of the end of the calendar year.

Sick leave accumulates at the rate of one and three-quarters working
days for each month, without limit. Sick leave is taken only in the event
of illness and is not convertible to pay; accordingly, sick leave is not
accrued in the accompanying financial statements. Employees who
retire or leave government service in good standing with sixty or more
unused sick leave days are entitled to an additional service credit in the
retirement system. At June 30, 2011, accumulated sick leave amounted
to $374.0 million.

Leases

Leases that transfer substantially all of the risks and benefits of
ownership are accounted for as capital leases. Other leases are
operating leases. Capital leases are included in capital assets and,
where appropriate, are amortized over the shorter of their estimated
economic useful lives or lease terms. The related capital lease
obligations are included in long-term debt. Operating leases are
expended (or expensed) when the related liability is incurred.

Enterprise Funds

The City maintains five enterprise funds consisting of the Public
Transportation System (PTS), the Solid Waste Special Fund, the Sewer
Fund and the Housing Development Special Fund, which are included in
the proprietary fund type, and the Board of Water Supply, which is a
discretely presented component unit.

Information describing these enterprise funds, including significant
accounting policies, is described in Notes 11 and 15.

Deficit Balances

The Housing Special Development Fund showed a decrease in the
deficit net asset balance of $150.9 thousand to $4.0 million at
June 30, 2011 as a result of transfers from the General Fund. It is
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anticipated that the City will continue to provide significant operating
subsidies for the Housing Development Special Fund.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates
and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of
the financial statements, and the reported amounts of revenues,
expenses/expenditures, and other financing sources and uses during
the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In March 2009, the GASB issued Statement No. 54, Fund Balance
Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions. This Statement
establishes fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based
primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe
constraints imposed upon the use of the resources reported in
governmental funds. The requirements in this Statement will improve
financial reporting by providing fund balance categories and
classifications that will be more easily understood. The City
implemented Statement No. 54 in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011.

In December 2010, GASB issued Statement No. 60, Accounting and
Financial Reporting for Service Concession Arrangements. This
Statement addresses how to account for and report service concession
arrangements (SCAs), a type of public-private or public-public
partnership that local governments are entering into. The Statement will
improve financial reporting by establishing recognition, measurement,
and disclosure requirements for SCAs. The provisions for this
statement are effective for the City for periods beginning after December
15, 2011. The City has not yet determined the effect this Statement will
have on its financial statements.

In December 2010, GASB issued Statement No. 61, The Financial
Reporting Entity: Omnibus, an amendment of GASB Statements No. 14
and 34 amending the requirements of Statement No. 14, The Financial
Reporting Entity, and Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements-
and Management’s Discussion and Analysis — for State and local
Governments. This Statement improves the financial reporting for
governmental entities, which is comprised of primary government and
related entities (component units). The Statement amends the criteria
for blending which helps ensure that the primary government includes
only those component units that are so intertwined with primary
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government. The provisions of this statement are effective for the City
for periods beginning after June 15, 2012. The City has not yet
determined the effect this Statement will have on its financial
statements.

In December 2010, GASB issued Statement No. 62, Codification of
Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in
Pre-November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. This
Statement will make it easier for preparers of state and local government
financial statements to find relevant authoritative guidance from one
single source. The provisions for this Statement are effective for the City
for periods beginning after December 15, 2011. The City has not yet
determined the effect this Statement will have on its financial
statements.

In June 2011, GASB issued Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of
Deferred Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and
Net Position. This Statement provides financial reporting guidance for
deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources. The
provisions for this Statement are effective for the City for periods
beginning after December 15, 2011. The City has not yet determined
the effect this Statement will have on its financial statements.

Financial Statement Presentation

Certain prior year information has been presented in the supplementary
fund financial statements in order to provide an understanding of the
changes in financial position and operations of these funds.

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

On or before March 2, the Mayor submits to the City Council proposed
operating and capital budgets for the ensuing fiscal year commencing
on July 1. The budgets are on a basis consistent with GAAP except that
encumbrances are treated as budgeted expenditures in the year the
commitments are made. After public hearings, and on or prior to
June 15, the budgets are legally enacted through passage of a budget
ordinance by the City Council.

All proprietary funds have legally adopted annual budgets as well as the
following governmental funds: General Fund, Highway Fund, Highway
Beautification and Disposal of Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund,
Bikeway Fund, Liquor Commission Fund, Other Post-Employment
Benefits Reserve Fund, Rental Assistance Fund, Zoo Animal Purchase
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Fund, Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund, Clean Water and Natural
Lands Fund, Affordable Housing Fund, Transit Fund, Community
Development Fund, Golf Fund, Special Events Fund, Special Projects
Fund, Federal Grants Fund, Housing and Community Development
Rehabilitation Loan Fund, Housing and Community Development
Section 8 Contract Fund, and the Leasehold Conversion Fund.

Formal budgetary integration is employed (i.e., annual operating
budgets are legally adopted) for the General Fund and special revenue
funds. Effective budgetary control for debt service, trust and agency,
and revolving funds is achieved through bond indentures, contractual
provisions and legislation. Formal budgetary integration is not employed
for capital projects because effective budgetary control is achieved
through contractual provisions and project oversight. Flexible budgeting
(i.e., the relationship of costs to revenues) is employed for enterprise
funds.

Appropriations lapse at the end of the fiscal year if not expended or
encumbered, except that appropriations for capital projects lapse twelve
months after the end of the fiscal year if not at least partially expended
or encumbered. Certain federal and state grant funds are automatically
appropriated when received.

The Mayor is authorized to transfer appropriations between activities
within a department and character of expenditures with the same activity
subject to certain limitations. City Council approval by resolution is
required for:

e any transfer of funds between activities when the cumulative
amount of transfers from or to an activity totals in excess of
$100,000 or ten percent of the amount appropriated for that
activity.

o any transfer of funds between characters of expenditure within
the same activity when the cumulative amount of such transfers
exceeds the lesser of $100,000, or the greater of ten percent of
the appropriation or $10,000.

To transfer appropriations between departments, the legal level of
budgeting, amendments must be made to the enacted budget
ordinance. Only the Mayor may propose amendments to the enacted
budget ordinance.
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The financial statements aggregate budgetary information at the
functional level. The legal level of budgetary control (i.e., department
level) is reported in the individual fund statements. The budget figures
presented include all amendments to the enacted budget ordinances.

Reconciliation of Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

Explanation of Certain Differences Between the Governmental
Funds Balance Sheet and the Government-Wide Statement of Net
Assets

The governmental funds balance sheet includes a reconciliation
between fund balance of total governmental funds and net assets of
governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement of
net assets. One element of that reconciliation explains that, “long-term
liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the
current period and, therefore, are not reported in the funds.” Long-term
liabilities applicable to the City’s governmental activities are not due and
payable in the current period and, accordingly, are not reported as fund
liabilities. However, all current and long-term liabilities are reported in
the statement of net assets.

The details of this $2.4 billion difference are as follows (amounts in
thousands):

Long-term liabilities (see Note 8) $ (2,360,170)
Accrued interest payable and other (42,691)
$ (2,402,861)

The governmental fund statement of revenues, expenditures and
changes in fund balances includes a reconciliation between net change
in fund balances of total governmental funds and change in net assets
of governmental activities as reported in the government-wide statement
of activities. One element of that reconciliation states that,
“Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. The
statement of activities reports depreciation expense on capital assets.”

66



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

The details of this $183.3 million difference are as follows (amounts in
thousands):

Capital outlays $ 264,702
Depreciation expense (81,421)
S 183281

Another element of that reconciliation states that, “Proceeds from the
issuance of long-term debt are reported as providing current financial
resources in the governmental funds, but are reported as long-term debt
in the government-wide financial statements. Repayment of such debt
is reported as an expenditure for governmental funds but is reported as
a reduction of debt in the government-wide financial statements.”

The details of this $54.6 million difference are as follows (amounts in
thousands):

Debt Issued:

General obligation bonds, net $ (151,100)
Tax-exempt commercial paper (50,000)
Total (201,100)

Principal Repayments:
General obligation bonds, net 96,018
Tax-exempt commercial paper 50,000
Other long-term debt 460
Total 146,478
Net adjustment $ (54,622)

Another element of that reconciliation states that, “Some expenses
reported in the statement of activities do not require the use of current
financial resources and, therefore, are not reported as expenditures in
governmental funds.” The details of this $90.0 million difference are as
follows (amounts in thousands):

Compensated absences $ (7,080)
Claims and judgments (1,505)
Other postretirement benefits (79,585)
Other (1,801)

Net adjustment $ (89,971)
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Cash and Investments

The City maintains a cash and investment pool that is used by all funds,
except the Oahu Transit Services, Inc. workers’ compensation trust
fund, which is held separately by the independent plan administrator
(see note 11). The respective portion of this pool for each fund is
displayed in the accompanying financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The City's demand deposits, including those of its fiduciary funds and
component unit, are fully insured or collateralized with securities held by
the City or its agents in the City’'s name. Section 38-3, Hawaii Revised
Statutes and the City’s policy on collateralization govern acceptable
forms of collateral.

Investments

State statutes authorize the City to invest in obligations of the U.S.
Treasury and U.S. agencies, obligations of other states, cities, and
counties, mutual funds and bank repurchase agreements. Investments
in repurchase agreements are primarily U.S. government or federal
agency securities. Section 46-50, Hawaii Revised Statutes, the City's
investment policy and resolution 98-295, CD1 govern acceptable types
of investments. The City’s resolution 07-51, CD1 govern the deposit
and short-term investment of general excise and use tax revenues.

Credit Risk
Quality Rating
Fair Value Aaa Aa BAA1  Not Rated
Primary Government:
Repurchase agreement $ 5000 $ - 3 - 8 - $ 5000
Certificate of deposits 61,825 - - - 61,825
Student loan auction rate securities 3,000 - - 3,000 -
Guaranteed investment contracts 12,707 - - - 12,707
U.S. govemment agency securities 55,995 556,995 - - -
Component Unit:
U.S. govermment treasury 62,284 62,284 - - -
U.S. govemment agency securities 102,048 99,037 631 - 2,380
Corporate bonds 1,096 1,096 - - -
Fiduciary Funds:
Certificate of deposits 8,002 - - - 8,002

Interest Rate Risk

The City structures the investment portfolio so that securities mature to
meet cash requirements for ongoing operations avoiding the need to sell
securities on the open market prior to maturity. This practice decreases
the City’'s exposure to risk caused by the fluctuation in interest rates.
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The City may invest operating funds primarily in shorter-term securities,
money market mutual funds, or similar investment pools. As of
June 30, 2011, the City had no investments in money market mutual
funds or external investment pools except for $1.1 million of restricted
assets held in a money market mutual fund.

Concentration of Credit Risk
Investments include $12.7 million with FSA Capital Management LLC at
June 30, 2011 and 2010.

The fair value and maturities of investments as of June 30, 2011 were
as follows (amount in thousand):

investment Maturity in Years

Reported Fair Less than More
Amount Value One 1to § 6 to 10 _than 10
Primary Government:
Repurchase agreement $ 65000 $ 5000 §$ 5,000 $ - $ - 8 -
Certificate of deposits 61,825 61,825 61,825 - - -
Student loan auction rate securities 3,000 3,000 - - - 3,000
Guaranteed investment contracts 12,707 12,707 - - - 12,707
U.S. government agency securities 55,981 55,995 55,9985 - - -
Total $ 138 513 $138,527 $122,820 § - $ - _$15.707
Component Unit:
U.S. government treasury $ 62,284 §$ 62,284 $ 20624 $ 41660 $ - § -
U.S. government agency securities 102,048 102,048 18,576 83,472 - -
Corporate bonds 1,096 1,096 - 1,096 - -
$ 165428 $165428 §$ 39,200 $126,228 § -3 -
Fiduciary Funds:
Certificate of deposits $ 8002 $ 8002 $ 8002 $ - $§ -3 -
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Receivables

Receivable balances, net of allowances for uncollectible accounts, at
June 30, 2011 consisted of the following (amounts in thousands):

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities
Real property taxes $ 19,054 $ -
Accounts 1,136 76,539
Public utilities franchise tax 20,205 -
Special assessments 57 -
Notes 68,410 -
Intergovernmental 102,562 406
Interest 102 92
Payroll and others 16,555 1,968
Allowance for uncollectible accounts (1,154) (8,641)
$ 226,927 % 70,364

Revenues not collected within 60 days of fiscal year end are recorded
as deferred revenue in the government funds. $120.3 million of the
receivables for governmental activities have been deferred at
June 30, 2011. Notes receivable include $5.0 million in grant loans, with
indefinite repayment terms.

The only receivables not expected to be collected within one year are
the noncurrent portion of the notes receivable in the amount of
$66.3 million, which are generally due to the City on various dates
through 2073.
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Capital Assets

The following is a summary of changes in capital assets during the fiscal

year ended

Governmental Activities:
Depreciable Assets —
Infrastructure
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery
Total depreciable assets
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Infrastructure
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery
Total accumulated
depreciation

Land
Construction Work in Progress
Governmental activities
capital assets, net

June 30, 2011 (amounts in thousands):

Primary Government

Balance at Balance at

July 1, Retirements/ June 30,

2010 Additions Transfers 2011

$ 1115338 $ 45589 $ (324) $ 1,160,603
1,181,582 17,488 (664) 1,198,406
287,311 34,557 (8,635) 313,233
2,584,231 97,634 (9,623) 2,672,242
(518,621) (23,779) 6 (542,394)
(503,250) (37,131) 31 (540,350)
(199,278) (20,511) 8,296 (211,493)
(1,221,149) (81,421) 8,333 (1,294,237)
1,363,082 16,213 (1,290) 1,378,005
484,209 1,287 (3,311) 482,185
445,857 211,621 (41,239) 616,239

$ 2203148 $ 229121 § (45,840) $ 2,476,429
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Business-type Activities:
Depreciable Assets
Infrastructure
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery
Total depreciable assets
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Infrastructure
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery
Total accumulated
depreciation

Land
Construction Work in Progress
Business-type activities
capital assets, net

Depreciable Assets
Infrastructure
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery
Total depreciable assets
Less Accumulated Depreciation
Infrastructure
Buildings and improvements
Equipment and machinery
Total accumulated
depreciation

Land
Construction Work in Progress
Component unit —
capital assets, net

Primary Govemment
Balance at Balance at
July 1, Retirements/ June 30,
2010 Additions Transfers 2011

$ 1,104258 $ 142428 $ (861) $ 1245825
1,032,117 79,070 - 1,111,187
561,892 27,287 (17,712) 561,467
2,688,267 248,785 (18,573) 2,918,479
(205,900) (24,764) 309 (230,355)
(254,225) (25,862) - (280,087)
(460,478) (21,607) 16,217 (465,868)
(920,603) (72,233) 16,526 (976,310)
1,767,664 176,552 (2,047) 1,942,169
120,995 26,778 - 147,773
636,754 317,739 (207,996) 746,497

$ 2525413 $ 521089 _§ (210043) _$ 2836439

Component Unit

$ 1244974 $ 18917 § 39119 $ 1,303,010
147,578 453 54 148,085
231,509 4,346 1,258 237,113
1,624,061 23,716 40,431 1,688,208
(487,786) (28,756) 1,440 (515,102)
(50,985) (3,420) 18 (54,387)
(147,388) (10,357) 1,593 (156,152)
(686,159) (42,533) 3,051 (725,641)
937,902 (18,817) 43,482 962,567
32,373 - - 32,373
187,998 32,211 (57,472) 162,737

$ 1158273 § 13394 _§

(13990) $ 1,157,677
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Depreciation expense was charged as follows (amounts in thousands):

Governmental Activities:

General government $ 20,009
Public safety 18,052
Highways and streets 21,954
Health and human services 254
Utilities 669
Culture-recreation 20,483

Total depreciation expense — governmental activities $ 81,421

Business-type Activities:

Sewer $ 47,321
Solid waste 5,381
Housing 3,680
Public Transportation System 15,841

Total depreciation expense — business-type activities $ 72,233

Component Unit:

Board of Water Supply
($1,286 of depreciation expense was capitalized to projects) $ 41,247

7. Interfund Balances

The following is a summary of amounts due from and due to other funds
at June 30, 2011 (amounts in thousands):

Due From Due to
Other Funds Other Funds
General Fund $ 30624 $ 49,856
Highway Fund 301 1,647
G.O. Bond and Interest Redemption Fund - 501
Transit Fund 49,845 -
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 891 23,546
Fiduciary Funds 29 -
Enterprise Funds:
Public Transportation System Fund 104 -
Sewer Fund 1,015 3,855
Solid Waste Special Fund 1 3,405

$ 82,810 $ 82,810

The main purpose for these interfund balances, are: interfund loans;
subsidies and other transfers required by ordinance; capital
improvement projects; accruals of interfund transactions; and cash not
transferred before the end of the fiscal year. At June 30, 2011, there are
no interfund balances that are not expected to be repaid.
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The following is a summary of amounts transferred from and transferred
to other funds at June 30, 2011 (amounts in thousands):

Transferred Transferred

From To
Other Funds Other Funds
General Fund $ 106,172 $ 542 963
Highway Fund - 132,537
G.0. Bond and Interest Redemption Fund 184,805 -
Transit Fund 179,108 -
Nonmajor Governmental Funds 25,705 17,408
Enterprise Funds:
Housing Development Special Fund 5,110 -
Sewer Fund - 9,652
Solid Waste Special Fund 76,630 9,891
Public Transportation System Fund 134,821 -

$ 712351 $ 712,351

The main purpose for these interfund transfers, as provided by
ordinance, are: for the recovery of central administrative expenses to
the General Fund; for debt service payments and recoveries to the
General Fund; for debt service payments and operating subsidies from
the General Fund; and general excise tax surcharge to the Transit Fund.

There are no significant transfers that either are non-recurring or are
inconsistent with the fund making the transfer.
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Long-Term Liabilities

The following is a summary of changes in long-term liabilities included in
the governmental activities, business-type activities, and the component
unit during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 (amounts in thousands):

Balance at Balance at Amounts
Juiy 1, June 30, Due Within
2010 Additions Reductions 2011 One Year
Governmental Activities:
General obligation bonds $ 1,896,840 $ 151,100 § 89,165 §$ 1,958,785 $ 122,110
Tax-exempt commercial paper - 50,000 50,000 - -
Notes payable to federal
and state governments 4,436 - 460 3,976 479
Capital lease 1,032 - - 1,032 -
Compensated absences 98,414 36,117 29,037 105,494 5,254
Other postemployment benefits (Note 10) 117,711 136,120 56,535 197,296 -
Claims and judgments (Note 13) 61,594 25,664 24,159 63,099 27,395
2,180,027 399,001 249,346 2,329,682 155,238
Add: Unamortized premium 60,139 - 9,596 50,543 -
Less: Unamortized discount (319) - (29) (290) -
Deferred loss on refunding (22,469) - (2,704) (19,765) -
Total $ 2,217,378 § 399,001 § 256,208 $ 2,360,170 §$ 155,238
Business-Type Activities:
General obligation bonds $ 389,726 § 196,670 $ 14201 § 572,195 § 18,617
Revenue bonds 1,300,990 305,190 121,735 1,484,445 28,440
Tax-exempt commercial paper - 75,000 75,000 - -
Notes payable to state government 193,103 22,991 15,702 200,392 16,900
Reserve for insurance claims payable 16,802 8,769 10,943 14,628 6,264
Other postemployment benefits (Note 10) 13,056 16,399 6,309 23,146 -
Estimated liability for landfill closure and
postclosure care costs (Note 14) 11,517 10,658 4,188 17,987 2,920
Compensated absences 11,502 2,796 3,412 10,886 554
Deferred revenue 8,626 - - 8,626 -
Arbitrage rebate 2,600 - - 2,600 1,745
1,947,922 638,473 251,490 2,334,905 75,440
Add: Unamortized premium 565,167 22,457 6,989 70,635 -
Less: Unamortized discount (15,432) (650) (2,467) (13,615) -
Deferred loss on refunding (7,406) (1,744) (771) (8,379) -
Total $ 1,980,251 § 658536 $ 255241 $ 2,383,546 $ 75,440
Discretely Presented Component Unit:
Revenue bonds $ 301,395 § - $ 6435 $ 294960 $ 6,710
Notes payable to state governments 30,932 3,932 1,628 33,336 1,533
Compensated absences 6,713 1,012 1,876 5,849 1,876
Other postemployment benefits 2,921 10,426 12,339 1,008 -
Customer advances 1,873 5,234 4,896 2,211 -
Accrued workers’ compensation 1,910 1,286 961 2,235 -
Others 2,790 540 672 2,658 -
348,534 22,430 28,707 342,257 10,119
Add: Unamortized premium 5,880 - 489 5,391 -
Less: Unamortized discount (123) - (6) (117) -
Deferred loss on refunding (2,056) - (164) (1,892) -
Total $ 352235 § 22430 § 29,026 $ 345639 §
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General Obligation Bonds

The City issues general obligation bonds for the construction of major
capital facilities. General obligation bonds in the governmental activities
are direct obligations of the City for which its full faith and credit are
pledged. Debt service is paid from the debt service fund. These bonds
were issued during fiscal years 1977 through 2011 in the original
amount of $3.5 billion, less discounts of $521.1 thousand and adjusted
for a premium of $113.4 million that are being amortized over the related
term of the bonds. These bonds bear interest at 2.0% to 8.0%, and
mature serially through fiscal year 2036. General obligation debt
authorized but not issued yet amounted to $2.5 billion at June 30, 2011.

General obligation bonds in the City’s business-type activities are
expected to be paid from their respective revenues. These instruments
are also direct obligations of the City for which its full faith and credit is
pledged. These bonds were issued during the fiscal years 1991 through
2011 in the original amount of $1.2 billion, less a discount of
$356.1 thousand and adjusted for a premium of $36.7 million, which are
being amortized over the related term of the bonds. These bonds bear
interest at 2.0% to 8.0%, and mature serially through fiscal year 2036.

On December 15, 2010, the City issued general obligation bonds Series
2010 in the aggregate amount of $347.8 million. The bonds were
comprised of Series A and B.

Series 2010A (Taxable) were issued for $151.1 million. The bonds
mature annually on December 1, 2015 through 2035 and bear interest
rates of 2.8% to 6.5%. The bonds are designated as “Build America
Bonds” (BAB) under the provisions of the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009. The proceeds of the bonds were used to
currently fund various capital improvements and refunding certain
outstanding commercial paper notes of the City. The City expects to
receive a cash subsidy payment from the United States Treasury equal
to 35% of the interest payable.

Series 2010B were issued for $196.7 million. The bonds mature
annually on December 1, 2015 through 2035 and bear interest rates of
3.9% to 5.0%. The bonds maturing on and after December 1, 2021
through 2034 are subject to redemption by the City on or after
December 1, 2020 in whole or in part, at any time, from any maturity.
The proceeds of the bonds were used to fund H-Power capital
improvement and refunding certain outstanding commercial paper notes
of the City.
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Revenue Bonds

Water system revenue bonds in the City's component unit were issued
during fiscal years 2001, 2004 and 2007 in the original amount of
$380.4 million. Water system revenue bonds are subject to redemption
on and after specified dates prior to maturity at the option of the Board at
a price equal to 100% of the principal amount thereof, plus accrued
interest. The bonds mature serially through July 1, 2036 and bear
interest at rates ranging from 3.0% to 5.5%. The revenue bonds are
collateralized by the component unit's revenues.

The BWS issues long-term bonds to finance part of its capital
improvement program. Its debt to equity ratio was 32.9% for fiscal year
2011. The BWS is required under its bond indenture, among other
things, to fix, charge, and collect such rates and other charges in each
fiscal year to meet the net revenue requirement for such fiscal year. The
net revenue requirement is the greater of the sum of the aggregate debt
service and all deposit required by bond resolution to be made, or
1.2 times the aggregate debt service. In fiscal year 2011, the net
revenue requirements were met.

Wastewater system revenue bonds in the City’s business-type activities
were issued during fiscal years 1999 through 2011, in the original
amount totaling $1.9 billion, less discounts of $35.9 million and adjusted
for premiums of $56.7 million, which are being amortized over the
related term of the bonds. The bonds bear interest at 2.0% to 6.3%, and
mature at various dates through fiscal year 2046. The wastewater
system revenues collateralize the revenue bonds.

On November 9, 2010, the City issued wastewater system revenue
bonds Series 2010 in the aggregate amount of $204.4 million. The
Series were broken into Senior A, B and Junior A.

Senior Lien Series 2010A were issued for $25.8 million. The bonds
mature annually on July 1, 2015 through 2019 and bear interest rates of
3.0% to 5.0%.

Senior Lien Series 2010B (Taxable) were issued for $178.6 million. The
bonds mature annually on July 1, 2020 through 2040 and bear interest
rates of 4.1% to 6.1%. The bonds are designated as “Build America
Bonds” (BAB) under the provisions of the American Recovery and
Reinvestment Act of 2009. The City expects to receive a cash subsidy
payment from the United States Treasury equal to 35% of the interest
payable.
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The proceeds for Senior Lien Series A and B will be used to pay for
certain additions and improvements to the wastewater system and to
fund a common reserve account.

On November 17, 2010 the City issued Junior Lien Series 2010 A for
$100.8 million. The bonds mature annually on July 1, 2024 through
2028 and bear interest rates of 4.0% to 5.0%. The bonds maturing on
and after July 1, 2024 through 2027 are subject to redemption by the
City on or after July 1, 2020, in whole or in part at any time, from any
maturity. The proceeds were used to refund certain outstanding
wastewater system revenue bonds. The net present value savings from
cash flow on refunding is $3.6 million. The refunding resulted in a
$5.5 million net decrease on the aggregate debt service total.

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for general obligation
bonds and revenue bonds at June 30, 2011, including interest of
$2.5 billion, were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Governmental Activities Busl Type Activities Primary Government Total Component Unit
Year Ending Interest Principal interest Principal Interest Principal interest Principal
June 30: ——— —
2012 $ 100196 $ 122,110 §$ 103379 § 47057 $ 203575 $ 169,167 $ 14071 $ 6,710
2013 91,276 108,525 95,461 53,084 186,737 161,609 13,776 7,005
2014 85,563 116,462 93,457 51,334 179,020 167,796 13,460 7,320
2015 80,239 96,317 91,391 59,640 171,630 155,957 13,119 7,660
2016 75,506 105,491 88,798 72,233 164,304 177,724 12,753 8,030
2017-2021 298,991 514,851 396,617 376,628 695,608 891,479 57,475 46,435
2022-2026 185,691 419,938 303,438 429,335 489,129 849,273 44,636 59,995
2027-2031 84,243 352,052 189,426 470,315 273,869 822,367 28,244 76,475
2032-2036 17,074 123,039 79,794 378,907 96,868 501,946 9,596 65,290
2037-2041 - - 13,571 117.445 13,571 117,445 251 10,040
2042-2046 82 662 82 662 - -

Total § 1018779 § 1958785 § 1455414 $ 2056640 § 2474193 § 4,015,425 $207,381 $ 294,960

Total interest costs incurred by the business-type activities and the
component unit for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 was
$101.0 million, of which $28.4 million was capitalized.

Other Long-Term Debt

The note payable to the federal government is for the City’s share of
costs for a federal project to develop recreational facilities and fish and
wildlife resources at the Kaneohe Reservoir. The note bears interest at
5.1% and requires annual principal and interest payments through fiscal
year 2016. The note amounted to $1.6 million at June 30, 2011.

The notes payable to the state government are for the construction of
necessary treatment works and for other projects intended for
wastewater reclamation or waste management. The notes amounted to
$202.8 million at June 30, 2011, bear interest at 0.50% to 3.02%, and
require annual principal and interest payments through fiscal year 2028.
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The City has lease purchase contracts for certain equipment, which are
accounted for as capital leases (see Note 12).

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for the City’s governmental
activities and business-type activities for other long-term debt at
June 30, 2011, including interest of $16.1 million, were as follows
(amount in thousand):

Primary Government

Notes and Leases Component Unit Notes
Interest Principal Interest Principal
Year Ending June 30:

2012 $ 2848 § 17379 § 118 § 1,533
2013 2517 18,646 112 1,551
2014 2,040 16,549 106 1,556
2015 1,651 14,176 99 1,563
2016 1,424 14,266 92 1,570
2017 -2021 4186 63,391 343 7,968
2022 - 2026 1,418 51,565 118 7,752
2027 -2028 63 9,428 1 9,843

Total $ 16,147 $ 205400 $ 989 § 33,336

Primarily the City's General and Highway Funds will liquidate the
compensated absences liability attributable to the governmental
activities.

Refunded Bonds

The City and the Board of Water Supply defeased certain general
obligation and revenue bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in
irrevocable trusts to provide for all future debt service payments on the
old bonds. Accordingly, the assets of the irrevocable trusts and the
liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the City’s basic
financial statements. At June 30, 2011, $372.2 million of the City’s and
$66.0 million of the Board of Water Supply’s bonds outstanding were
considered defeased.
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9. NetAssets

At June 30, 2011, net assets of the primary government consisted of the
following (amounts in thousands):

Governmental Business-Type

Activities Activities

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of Related Debt:

Net property, plant and equipment $ 2476429 $ 2,836,439
Less:

General obligation bonds payable, net (1,989,273) (596,663)
Revenue bonds payable, net - (1,508,618)
Notes payable and other long-term debt (3,976) (200,392)
Installment Purchases (1,032) -
Amount of debt related to unspent debt proceeds 18,021 194,766
500,169 725,532
Restricted for Debt Service 170 158,662
Unrestricted 551,180 408,635
Total net assets $ 1,051,519 $ 1,292,829

10. Employee Benefit Plans

Defined Benefit Pension Plans

Plan Description — Substantially all eligible employees of the City are
members of the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of Hawaii
(ERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan.
The ERS provides retirement benefits as well as death and disability
benefits and is governed by a Board of Trustees. All contributions,
benefits and eligibility requirements are established by HRS Chapter 88,
and can be amended by legislative action.

The ERS is composed of a contributory retirement plan and a
noncontributory retirement plan. Prior to June 30, 1984, the plan
consisted of only a contributory option. In 1984, legislation was enacted
to create a new noncontributory option for members of the ERS who are
also covered under social security. Persons employed in positions not
covered by social security are precluded from the noncontributory
option. The noncontributory option provides for reduced benefits and
covers most eligible employees hired after June 30, 1984. Employees
hired before that date were allowed to continue under the contributory
option or to elect the new noncontributory option and receive a refund of
employee contributions.
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All benefits vest after five and ten years of credited service under the
contributory and noncontributory options, respectively. Both options
provide a monthly retirement allowance based on the employee’s age,
years of credited service, and average final compensation (AFC).

The AFC is the average salary earned during the five highest paid years
of service, including the vacation payment, if the employee became a
member prior to January 1, 1971.

The AFC for members hired on or after that date and prior to
January 1, 2003 is based on the three highest paid years of service,
excluding the vacation payment. Effective January 1, 2003, the AFC is
the highest three calendar years or highest five calendar years plus lump
sum vacation payment, or last 36 credited months or last 60 credited
months plus lump sum vacation payment.

Most covered employees of the contributing option are required to
contribute 7.8% or 12.2% of their salary. The City is required to
contribute the remaining amounts necessary to pay contributory plan
benefits and all amounts necessary to pay noncontributory benefits
when due. The funding method used to calculate the total employer
contribution requirement is the Entry Age Normal Actuarial Cost Method.
Under this method, employer contributions to the ERS are comprised of
normal cost plus level annual payments required to amortize the
unfunded actuarial accrued liability over the remaining period of 29 years
from July 1, 2000. Effective July 1, 2005, a dollar contribution is not
determined under the provisions of Act 181/2004. Instead a fixed
percentage of payroll is contributed (19.7% for Police and Fire and
16.0% for All Other Employees). The City’s contributions to the ERS,
exclusive of its component unit, for the fiscal years ended
June 30, 2009, 2010 and 2011 were $88.6 million, $96.7 million, and
$90.1 million respectively, which were equal to the required contributions
for each year.

The 2004 State of Hawaii legislative session approved a hybrid
retirement plan, which took effect on July 1, 2006. Employees who
chose to be under this plan are required to contribute 6.0% of their
salary and will receive pensions based on a 2.0% benefit formula
instead of a 1.25% benefit formula under the current non-contributory
plan. The hybrid plan does not affect the City’s contributions to the ERS.

The ERS issues a Comprehensive Annual Financial Report that may be
obtained by writing to the Employees’ Retirement System of the State of
Hawaii, 201 Merchant Street, Suite 1400, Honolulu, Hawaii 96813.
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Post-Retirement Health Care and Life Insurance Benefits

Plan Description - In addition to providing pension benéefits, the City is
required by state statute to contribute to the Hawaii Employer-Union
Health Benefits Trust Fund (EUTF). The EUTF is an agent, multiple-
employer defined benefit plan providing certain health care (medical,
prescription, vision and dental) and life insurance benefits to retired City
employees. Act 88 established the EUTF during the 2001 legislative
session and is codified in Chapter 87A, Hawaii Revised Statutes.

For employees hired before July 1, 1996, the City pays 100% of the
monthly health care premium for employees retiring with ten or more
years of credited service, and 50% of the monthly premium for
employees retiring with fewer than ten years of credited service.

For employees hired after June 30, 1996 and retiring with 25 years or
more of service, the City pays the entire health care premium. For
employees retiring with at least 15 years but fewer than 25 years of
service, the City pays 75% of the monthly Medicare or non-Medicare
premium. For those retiring with at least 10 years but fewer than
15 years of service, the City pays 50% of the retired employees’ monthly
Medicare or non-Medicare premium. For those retiring with fewer than
10 years of service, the City makes no contributions.

For employees hired after June 30, 2001 and retiring with over 25 years
of service, the City pays 100% of the monthly premium based on the self
plan. For those who retire with at least 15 years but fewer than 25 years
of service, the City pays 75% of the retired employees’ monthly
Medicare or non-Medicare premium based on the self plan. For those
retiring with at least 10 years but fewer than 15 years of service, the City
pays 50% of the retired employees’ monthly Medicare or non-Medicare
premium based on the self plan. For those retiring with fewer than
10 years of service, the City makes no contributions.

The City also reimburses 100% of Medicare premium costs for retirees
and qualified dependents (through the State), who are at least 65 years
of age and have at least 10 years of service.

Funding Policy - Contributions are based on negotiated collective
bargaining agreements and are limited by State statute to the actual
cost of benefit coverage.

Annual Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) Cost and Net OPEB
Obligation - The City is required to contribute the annual required
contribution (ARC) of the employer, an actuarially determined amount.
The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is

82



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2011

projected to cover normal cost each year and amortize any unfunded
actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty
years. The following table (with amounts in thousands) displays the
components of the annual OPEB cost, the amount contributed to the plan,
the changes to the net OPEB obligation, and the percentage of annual
OPEB cost contributed:

2011 2010 2009
Annual required contribution $ 150,711 $ 116,616 $ 104,720
Interest on net OPEB obligation 9,154 5,887 4,245
Adjustment to annual required contribution (7,346) (4,790) (3,316)
Annual OPEB cost 152,519 117,713 105,649
Contribution made (62,844) (57,108) (88,548)
Increase in net OPEB obligation 89,675 60,605 17,101
Net OPEB obligation at beginning of fiscal year 130,767 70,162 53,061
Net OPEB obligation at end of fiscal year $ 220442 $ 130,767 $ 70,162
Percentage of annual OPEB cost contributed 41.2% 48.5% 83.8%

Funding Status and Funding Progress - The following is the schedule of
the funded status and funding progress of the plan (with amounts in
thousands) as of the most recent actuarial valuation date, July 1, 2009:

Actuarial accrued liability $ 1,924,859
Actuarial value of plan assets 40,110
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) $ 1,884,749
Funded ratio 21%
Covered payroll (active plan members) $ 556,742
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 338.5%

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of
reported amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of
events far into the future. Examples include assumptions about future
employment, mortality, and the healthcare cost trend. Amounts
determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual
required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as
actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are
made about the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as
required supplementary information following the notes to the financial
statements, presents multiyear trend information that shows whether the
actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time
relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the
substantive plan and include the types of benefits provided at the time of
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each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs
between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial
methods and assumptions used include techniques that are designed to
reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial
value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of the
calculations.

In the most recent actuarial valuation, dated as of July 1, 2009, the entry
age normal actuarial cost method was used. The actuarial assumptions
included a discount rate of 7%, which was based on EUTF'’s anticipated
asset investment return and the City’s anticipated funding level. Actuarial
assumptions also included an annual health cost trend rate of 9.25% for
2011, reduced by decrements to an ultimate rate of 5% after 7 years,
projected salary increases of 3.5%, and an inflation rate of 3.0%. The
unfunded actuarial accrued liability is being amortized over a thirty-year
closed period as a level percentage of projected payrolis.

The EUTF issues a stand-alone financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information, which may be
obtained at the following address: State of Hawaii Employer-Union Health
Benefits Trust Fund, 201 Merchant Street, Suite 1520, Honolulu,
Hawaii 96813.

Enterprise Funds

The City maintains five enterprise funds: the Housing Development
Special Fund, the Sewer Fund, the Solid Waste Special Fund and the
Public Transportation System, which are business-type activities, and
the Board of Water Supply, which is a discretely presented component
unit.

Housing Development Special Fund

The City created the Housing Development Special Fund to develop
affordable housing for sale or for rental. At June 30, 2011, the City had
$70.2 million of general obligation bonds outstanding, which were used
to finance the development of various residential lots and recreational
facilities.
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Sewer Fund

The Sewer Fund was created to account for the operations of the City’s
wastewater system and is operated primarily through user charges. The
Sewer Fund also accounts for the proceeds of revenue bonds issued to
pay all or part of those appropriations for improvements, repairs, and
maintenance of the wastewater treatment system.

Solid Waste Special Fund
The Solid Waste Special Fund accounts for the following activities
related to the operations of the refuse division:

o the City’s refuse collection and disposal operations, which are funded
primarily through General Fund subsidies.

o the recycling program revenues assessed as 12.0% of refuse
disposal charges and are expended for the establishment, operation,
management and expansion of the City’'s recycling programs,
including programs for waste reduction, development of recycling
markets and recycling awareness.

o the glass incentive program revenues derived for the recycling of
glass containers and paying incentives to glass recyclers.

o operation of the solid waste disposal and energy and materials
recovery project (H-POWER Facility).

H-POWER Facility

The City has agreements with Covanta Honolulu Resource Recovery
Venture (Covanta) to operate a solid waste disposal and energy
recovery project, the Honolulu Program of Waste Energy Recovery (the
“H-POWER Facility”). The H-POWER Facility processes and disposes
of solid waste, and together with combustion facilities, produces steam
used for the generation of electricity. Revenues are generated from user
tip fees and from the sale of energy products and recovered materials.
The H-POWER Facility commenced commercial operations on
May 21, 1990, and the City has a 25-year contract to sell electricity
generated to a utility company.

The City has contracted with Covanta to design, build, operate, and
maintain the third boiler expansion project, which will add another 900
tons per day of waste processing capacity in addition to 27 megawatts of
electrical generation to the current 46-megawatt electrical generation.
The expansion is scheduled tobegin commercial operations in
mid-2012. The current operating contract with Covanta has been
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amended and restated to extend the term to another 20-year period to
operate both the original and the expansion facilities.

As of June 30, 2011, the City had $393.9 million of general obligation
bonds outstanding, which were used to finance the construction and
purchase of the H-POWER Facility.

Public Transportation System

The Department of Transportation Services oversees the administration
and operation of the Public Transportation System (the City’s bus and
paratransit systems or PTS) on the island of Oahu.

The City has an agreement with Oahu Transit Services, Inc. (OTS) to
provide for the management of the City’s bus and paratransit systems.
OTS provides the employees to operate and manage the bus and
paratransit systems. The City reimburses OTS for operating expenses.
The management fee for the period July 1, 2010 to June 30, 2011 was
$468,520. The agreement provides for the City to pay OTS $117,130
per quarter beginning with the quarter ended September 30, 2010, until
a new management and operations agreement is executed.

The agreement provides that the City furnish, but retain title to, the
transit buses, paratransit buses, properties, facilities and equipment
used in the systems. Revenues collected by OTS, excluding
management fees, are the property of the City and are remitted to a
depository account controlled by the City.

Other Assets — OTS established trust funds for the purpose of
maintaining adequate funds for expenses incurred through its workers’
compensation, general, and auto liability self-insurance programs.
At June 30, 2011, these assets held by OTS amounted to $1,218,403.

Reserve for Insurance Claims Payable — The City sponsors an
automotive and general liability self-insurance program for OTS. The
self-insurance program is for claims up to $2.0 million effective
July 1, 2006. The City also has a workers’ compensation self-insurance
program, which covers OTS claims up to $1.0 million per occurrence
effective July 1, 2002. OTS has obtained excess insurance coverage
for general liability, automotive claims and workers’ compensation
through various insurance companies for amounts in excess of claims
covered under the two self-insurance programs.
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12. Commitments

Leases

The City leases equipment and office space under capital and operating
leases, which expire at various dates through fiscal 2036.
At June 30, 2011, the cost of equipment recorded under capital lease
arrangements and included in capital assets amounted to
$1.0 million.

Future minimum obligations under capital and operating leases at
June 30, 2011 were as follows (amounts in thousands):

Capital  Operating

Leases Leases
Year Ending June 30:

2012 $ - § 5651
2013 1,076 5,347
2014 - 4,384
2015 - 3,457
2016 - 2,663
2017-2021 - 8,889
2022-2026 - 71
2027-2031 - 54
2032-2036 - 48
Total minimum payments 1,076  § 30,564

Less amount representing interest 44

Present value of future minimum
capital lease payments $ 1,032

Certain leases provide for payment of common area charges and for
periodic renegotiation of rents. Rent expense under operating leases,
principally recorded in the General Fund, amounted to $9.0 million for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011.

The City leases to others concession rights and real property under

operating leases, which expire at various dates through fiscal 2054.
Certain leases provide for periodic renegotiation of rents.
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The cost, accumulated depreciation and net book value of these leased
assets are as follows (amount in thousands):

Cost at Accumulated Net
Asset Class Date of Acquisition Depreciation Book Value
Land 3 2942 $ - $ 2,942
Buildings and improvements 46,938 (25,792) 21,146
Totals $ 49,880 $ (25,792) $ 24,088

Future minimum rental income under such leases at June 30, 2011 were
as follows (amounts in thousands):

Year Ending June 30:

2012 $ 6,154
2013 6,020
2014 4731
2015 3,769
2016 3,319
2017 - 2021 5,876
2022 - 2026 2,461
2027 - 2031 2,379
2032 - 2036 2,119
2037 - 2041 2,087
2042 - 2046 1,995
2047 - 2051 1,537
2052 - 2054 1,439

Total minimum rental income $ 43,886

Other Commitments

Business-type activities, which do not employ encumbrance accounting,
have contractual commitments of approximately $516.7 million at
June 30, 2011, primarily for construction contracts, which includes the
Board of Water Supply’'s commitments of $66.4 milion. Other
contractual commitments for the expenditure of City monies are
encumbered in the governmental funds with a total aggregate amount of
$2.0 billion as of June 30, 2011.

In May 2006, the City settled the James Smith versus City and County
of Honolulu, Civil No. 02-1-1006-04 (VSM) class action suit claiming
improper calculation of Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) benefits with
2,225 employees. The $30.0 million settlement included an initial
payment of $6.0 million on July 31, 2006, annual cash payments of
$3.1 million to the employees beginning July 31, 2007 and ending
July 31, 2011 and credits of $2.1 million to be applied annually to the
employees’ vacation accounts beginning July 31, 2008 and ending on
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July 31, 2011. In accordance with the settlement agreement, the City
has paid the cash components annually.

In March 2010, the City settled with 280 plaintiffs out of approximately
465 employees on a second suit filed under FLSA, Jonathan S.
Almodova versus City and County of Honolulu, Civil No. CV07-000378
DAE/LEK. Settlements ranged between $800 to $1,200 plus attorneys
fees for a total amount of $580,751 that were paid in fiscal year 2010.
Subsequently, the City settled with the rest of the plaintiffs for $892,853,
which includes attorneys’ fees and costs. The settlement has been
approved by City Council and is pending approval by the Court.

Contingent Liabilities

The City is exposed to various risks arising out of its diverse activities
and operations, resulting in claims and lawsuits against the City for
personal injury, property and other damages. The City’'s Corporation
Counsel reported that these cases are set for pretrial conferences,
awaiting actions from plaintiffs, being investigated, ready for trial
calendar, or on appeal.

As provided in the management agreement with City, the City
indemnifies OTS from any and all claims made against OTS and the
City for legal liability, damages and injuries where such claims are
reasonably related to the providing of mass transportation services.

The City is fully self-insured for workers’ compensation claims, and uses
a combination of self-insurance and commercial insurance for
automobile liabilty and most general liability claims, with certain
exceptions. The City purchases excess liability insurance through
insurance companies for claims in excess of self-insured amounts as
well as primary liability insurance when required by contract or law.

Liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and
the amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. Liabilities include
an amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported. The
basis for estimating the liabilities for unpaid claims includes the effects of
specific incremental claim adjustment expenses, salvage, and
subrogation, and other allocated or unallocated claim adjustment
expenses. At June 30, 2011, the estimated total liability of the City for
claims and judgments amounted to $63.1 million, which included claims
incurred but not reported by the claimant and settled claims for which
funds have not yet been appropriated. The estimated total liability has
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been determined through case-by-case analysis and from actuary
studies performed by independent third parties. Expenditures for claims
and judgments are appropriated annually. In the opinion of
management, the City has adequately reserved for such claims.

The following is a summary of changes in the claims and judgments
liability account during the fiscal year (amounts in thousands):

Automobile
and General Workers'
Liability Compensation Total
Balance at June 30, 2009 $ 28082 $ 35938 §$ 64,020
Incurred losses and loss
adjustment expenses 1,806 19,080 20,886
Payments (6,845) (16,467) (23,312)
Balance at June 30, 2010 23,043 38,551 61,594
Incurred losses and loss
adjustment expenses 5711 19,953 25,664
Payments (5,879) (18,280) (24,159)
Balance at June 30, 2011 $ 22875 $ 40224 $ 63,099

The claims and judgment liability will be liquidated from the City's
general fund.

Environmental Issues

Solid Waste Landfill Costs

GASB Statement No. 18, Accounting for Municipal Solid Waste Landfill
Closure and Postclosure Care Costs, which is based on the October 9,
1991 United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) rule, “Solid
Waste Disposal Facility Criteria,” establishes closure requirements for all
municipal solid waste landfills that receive waste after October 9, 1991.
The EPA rule also establishes thirty-year postclosure care requirements
for those landfills that accept solid waste after October 9, 1993 or for
those landfills that stopped accepting solid waste between October 9,
1991 and October 9, 1993 and have not met certain requirements
established by the EPA rule. In accordance with GASB Statement
No. 18, the City estimates in advance the total cost of closure and
postclosure care during the life of those landfills rather than after their
closings.

Federal and state laws and regulations require the City to place final
covers on certain landfill sites when they stop accepting waste and to
perform certain maintenance and monitoring functions at the sites for
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thirty years after closure. Annual additions to the liability for closure and
postclosure care costs are based on landfill capacity used as of each
balance sheet date. The $18.0 million reported as the liability in the
Solid Waste Special Fund for closure and postclosure care costs at
June 30, 2011 represents the cumulative amount reported to date based
on the percentage of the estimated capacity used for the following
landfills (amounts in thousands). Actual costs may differ from estimates
if additional postclosure care requirements are determined (due to
inflation or deflation, changes in technology, or changes in applicable
laws or regulation).

Liability at Total
Capacity June 30, Estimated
Used Closure Date 2011 Cost
Waipahu incinerator landfill 100%  October 1991 $ 11,747 $ 27,422
Kapaa sanitary landfill 100% May 1997 6,240 15,897
Total $ 17,987 $ 43,319

For fiscal year 2011, the City has provided the financial resources that
will be available to provide for closure, postclosure care and remediation
or containment of environmental hazards at the above landfills.

For the Waimanalo Gulch Landfill, the contractor shall provide
postclosure maintenance of the landfill site for a period of thirty (30)
years beyond the date of completion of closure of the landfill site.

Sewer Fund - Litigation
The City is a party to various legal proceedings arising in the normal
course of business.

Several related matters were settled through a 2010 consent decree
which was approved on December 17, 2010 by the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA), the State Department of Health (DOH), the
Sierra Club, Hawaii Chapter, Our Children’'s Earth Foundation, and
Hawaii's Thousand Friends, and entered by the United States District
Court in Hawaii. The 1994, 2004, and 2007 lawsuits alleging violations
of the federal clean water act, several National Pollution Discharge
Elimination Systems and DOH permits held by the City have been
dismissed. The City’s appeal of the EPA’s January 2009 final decisions
denying the City’s applications to renew its permit for variances from
secondary treatment for the Honouliuli and Sand Island wastewater
treatment plants (WWTP) was dismissed on February 2, 2011. The
consent decree allows 10 years for completion of work on the collection
system, 14 years for the upgrade of the Honouliuli WWTP to secondary
treatment, and up to 25 years, with the possibility of a three-year
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extension, for the upgrade of the Sand Island WWTP to secondary
treatment.

The City is expected to incur approximately $3.4 billion in capital costs
through fiscal year 2020, which coincides with the term of the collection
system portion of the consent decree. This amount will largely be spent
on the collection system, and much of it will go toward work that was
already required or planned. Costs for the treatment plant upgrades
include approximately $550 million to replace primary treatment facilities
at both plants and $1.15 billion to upgrade the plants to secondary
treatment plants. As part of the settlement, the City has paid a civil
penalty in the amount of $800,000 to the U.S. Department of Justice,
and $800,000 to the State. In addition, the City has paid $800,000 to the
Sierra Club, Hawaii Chapter, Our Children’s Earth Foundation, and
Hawaii’'s Thousand Friends, to fund four identified supplemental
environmental projects. The City has also settled the nonprofit
organizations’ claims for their attorneys’ fees and costs for an additional
payment of $1.1 million.

Component Unit Disclosure

Board of Water Supply

The Board is a semi-autonomous agency of the City, which has full and
complete authority to manage, control and operates the City’'s water
system and related properties.

Other Legal Matters

The Board is party to various legal proceedings arising in the normal
course of business. The outcome of individual matters is not
predictable. However, management believes that the ultimate resolution
of all such matters, after considering insurance coverage, will not have a
material adverse effect on the Board’s financial position, results of
operations or liquidity.

Major Transactions with the City -

Billing and Collection Services — The Board has an agreement with
the Department of Environmental Services, City and County of Honolulu
to provide certain services through June 30, 2015 relating to the billing
and collection of sewer service charges. Fees related to these services
were negotiated at approximately $1.4 million for the fiscal year ended
June 30, 2011. The revenues related to these fees are included in other
operating revenues of the Board and the corresponding expense in the
Sewer Fund.
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Central Administrative Services Expense (CASE) Fee — The Board
has an agreement with the City to pay a Central Administrative Expense
(CASE) fee for treasury, personnel, purchasing and other services that
the City provides to the BWS on an on-going basis. The Board's
Charter allows for a CASE fee to the extent that it represents a
reasonable charge for services necessary for the Board to perform its
duties. For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011, CASE fees totaled $3.3
million. CASE fees for subsequent years will be $3.3 million subject to
negotiation.

Joint Construction Projects — The Board has entered into an
agreement with the City for a joint water and sewer system upgrade that
is administered by the Board. The City advanced approximately $186.6
thousand in the fiscal year ended June 30, 2011 to the Board for the
city’s share of total project expenses. At June 30, 2011, approximately
$1.4 million of these funds have not been expended.

Amount Due to/from the City — Amounts due from the City
approximated $2.1 million as of June 30, 2011 and is included in other
receivables. There was no amount due to the City as of June 30, 2011.

Subsequent Events

On August 4, 2011, the City issued general obligation bonds, Senior
Series 2011A and Senior Series 2011B in the aggregate amount of
$304.3 million. The bonds mature annually on August 1, 2016 through
August 1, 2036 and bear interest rates of 2.0% to 5.25%. The Senior
Series 2011A maturing August 1, 2022 through 2034 are subject to
redemption at the option of the City on or after August 1, 2021, except
for the bonds maturing on August 1, 2029 and 2032. The Senior Series
2011B maturing August 1, 2022 through 2027 is subject to redemption at
the option of the City on or after August 1, 2021. The proceeds from the
bonds will be used to refund a portion of outstanding general obligation
bonds and will fund various capital improvement projects of the City.

On November 3, 2011, the City issued wastewater system revenue
bonds, Senior Series 2011A for $169.2 million. The bonds mature
annually on July 1, 2016 through 2041 and bear interest rates of 2.0% to
5.25%. The bonds are subject to redemption at the option of the City on
or after July 1, 2021 except for the bonds maturing on July 1, 2028,
July 1, 2031 and bifurcated serial bonds maturing on July 1, 2032
through 2036. The proceeds from the bonds will be used to pay for the
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costs of certain additions and improvements to the wastewater system
and to fund a common reserve account.

In November 2010, Oahu voters approved a charter amendment to
create a semi-autonomous public transit authority to oversee the
planning, construction, operation and extension of the rail system. The
Honolulu Authority for Rapid Transportation (HART) began operations
July 1, 2011. HART will be included in City’s Comprehensive Annual
Financial Report as one of the component units beginning fiscal year
2012,
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES .ueeerreiunncoenrrrnnssressrreeessersnnnneessssssssann: $ 830,780 830,780 $ 838,912 $ 8,132
Licenses and permits .........cceereneennecccerrennnneens. 36,510 36,510 34,258 (2,252)
Intergovernmental .......ccccceeeiiireenniicenneennneenes 209,600 220,014 224,526 4,512
Charges for SErviCes .......ccceerernnsiirrneesiinnnienin 6,672 6,672 6,008 (664)
Fines and forfeits ......ccevveveriencinecrennerrencreanenns 554 554 551 (3)
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries ........cocuuuvenens 92,046 92,046 41,462 (50,584)
INEEIESE ..vveeernnnnccerrernneniinnnrensssssnnnnnnennnnsns 225 225 492 267
L0171 SO PPOPT 2,877 2,877 5,430 2,553
Total REVENUES ......ccvvererrrrreicrrnairinnnnens 1,179,264 1,189,678 1,151,639 (38,039)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......cceeeerevenereenes 16,565 16,565 15,597 968
City Clerk .cevvveceerrrrnnencccsnnneesssiieninnnannnnes 4,848 4,874 3,383 1,491
City Coundil .....ceeeeeecernerininnrionrarassnnnssnnes 6,569 6,678 6,391 287
Corporation Counsel .........c.cceevrreeeneennnnnens 8,079 8,079 6,748 1,331
Customer SErviCeS ..ccuuvireneerrrrnnssrrassssssranes 19,891 19,891 18,673 1,218
Design and Construction ..........cccccevvnceinnnns 15,290 15,740 15,183 557
Facility Maintenance .......ccceeeerevnencerennonenen: 16,561 17,757 15,061 2,696
Human ReSOUICeS .....uveireerssrenvenerrsrssseranes 5,829 5,829 5,107 722
Information Technology .....c.cceeeveverrennnoennn. 19,562 19,563 18,713 850
o £ 770 St 4,602 4,602 3,898 704
Planning and Permitting .....cccevverevnnnverennenes 10,547 10,520 8,833 1,687
Prosecuting AttOIMEY .uuueveererreenenccrnnsesereene 16,659 16,658 15,491 1,167
Total General government .........cceeeeieenn 145,002 146,756 133,078 13,678
Public safety:
Emergency Management .......ccoveeerernnnrennnns 1,402 1,402 1,261 141
Emergency Services .....cceeneirivnencnrevensenranens 33,591 34,291 32,885 1,406
FITE coeeeeeeeeeeeeeeectrcseetenene e e e reeeeseeeneeeeenns 102,296 102,497 96,009 6,488
Medical EXaminer ......cceeievvennecinnnnsiinnnnnnns 1,361 1,361 1,242 119
Planning and Permitting ......ccoeerevrneriiinnnnnes 4,879 4,905 4,827 78
POMCE ..veerrenneniicerrenennicceninnnensronsenennnnenns 212,980 213,710 199,206 14,504
Totai Public safety .....cccceevrenerecciiinnneenes 356,509 358,166 335,430 22,736
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance .........ccceeeeueeneiiiiinnnen. 4,544 3,648 2,407 1,241
Sanitation:
Environmental Services .........eevvveeeererssssnens 10,519 10,519 9,447 1,072
Human services:
Community SErvices .....ceuuveeerrrrennnnresinrnnnn 5,073 5,073 4,850 223
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Culture-recreation:
| 5¢ P[] (PPN 1,837 1,889 1,848 41
Parks and Recreation .........ccemeeerrnnenicrnnnnnne 58,353 58,353 54,053 4,300
Total Culture-recreation .....ceeeeeersrnssrenens 60,190 60,242 55,901 4,341
Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation Services .....c.vveiiirercersnsennn 52 52 52 -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
111526111 Vol { OO 2,597 2,597 2,560 37
Provisional .......ccviiireeccccrarnnnesccnnnnnnnnnee 147,281 147,281 127,909 19,372
Total Retirement and heaith benefits ....... 149,878 149,878 130,469 19,409
Other:
Budget and Fiscal Services .....cccceeecrnnrnans 175 175 - 175
City Coundil ...cevvvvnnnnceerrrrennncossnnneennnans 580 446 134 312
Provisional .......cccerermmiiiiimmnnnnnniiiinnnennnee. 41,240 38,807 31,480 7,327
Total Other ....ccceeeeeiierieneenicerinneeeenaens 41,995 39,428 31,614 7,814
Total Miscellaneous ..........ceeveececerrennnnnns 191,873 189,306 162,083 27,223
Debt Service:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........ccceveeecrenncnennne 360 360 359 1
Total EXpenditures .....ceeuueeeeereennnsscisrenes 774,122 774,122 703,607 70,515
Revenues over Expenditures .........ccoeeiiirnnnenen. 405,142 415,556 448,032 32,476
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales of capital assets .....cceervrvcersressrnnssrinnnnes - - 9 9
Transfers iN .o..eeeeeeiiiinnenccscossnneenssscsnsnnnennosss: 110,761 110,761 103,572 (7,189)
Transfers OUL ......c.cveemeeereriiineressisinrenneensosenns (588,811) (599,225) (542,963) 56,262
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ....... (478,050) (488,464) (439,382) 49,082
Net change in Fund Balance ......c....ccvuuenns (72,908) (72,908) 8,650 81,558
Encumbrances .......c.cccceeveencrenireeccennsencsrecseraens - - 51,961 51,961
Fund Balance - July 1 ....ccoivirmnniiiinnnccnnniniinnnne 72,959 72,959 150,018 77,059
Fund Balance - June 30 .....ceeeevevereeerirererrrnnnnns $ 51 $ 51 210,629 $ 210,578

See accompanying notes to bugetary comparison schedules.
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Revenues:

Licenses and permits ..........ceeuuss
Charges for ServiCes ....cceverirrnisinnnsirnnasisiennansiinnne

Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries

Expenditures:
Current:
General government:

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

(Amounts in thousands)

Design and Construction ........ccceeeeeereecreecrrnncneenens

Facility Maintenance .............

Planning and Permitting .......cccveememnvenereecronenennanns

Total General government .

Public safety:

POMICE vuuvevrerrereirereseseeserracreseressaseassssnesesensansans

Transportation Services .........

Total Public safety ....cccevuvemereeninenreniniinennencnens

Highways and streets:

Facility Maintenance ........ccccveeereencreecinnciinoceennenn

Sanitation:
Environmental Services .........

Utilities or other enterprises:

Transportation Services ......cuvveerrrneissinnisieenssssneens

Miscellaneous:

Retirement and health benefits:

Provisional .....ccceveceerernnrerenreseaseessesssceceesansanses

Other:

Provisional ......cccevernerenrrnseerenereorssssecencsnsannnsen

Total Miscellaneous .......ccceerenrencrrsrencerereacsencse

Capital improvements:
Highways and streets ...............

Total EXpenditures ....cc.cceeeeenereecerencrecncreonsenens

(Page 1 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable

Budget Budget Basls {Unfavorable)
89,814 $ 89,814 $ 95,645 $ 5,831
111,379 111,379 112,769 1,390

4,836 4,836 4,552 (284)

1,884 1,884 672 (1,212)
1,765 1,765 3,875 2,110
209,678 209,678 217,513 7,835
5,595 5,595 5,143 452
13,670 12,329 11,758 571
2,228 2,228 2,107 121
21,493 20,152 19,008 1,144
25,880 25,880 25,347 533
5,869 5,573 5,124 449
31,749 31,453 30,471 982
18,985 20,326 16,002 4,324
1 1 - 1

1,427 1,723 1,546 177
16,549 16,549 11,765 4,784
1,482 1,482 1,113 369
18,031 18,031 12,878 5,153
610 610 26 584
92,296 92,296 79,931 12,365
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues over Expenditures ..........ceeuveeiiirecennnnnnnn, 117,382 117,382 137,582 20,200
Other Financing Source (Use):
Sales of capital assets .....ciiivvrvernnniiiisrnrssssssssiinnssonnes 312 312 224 (88)
Transfers OUL .....ceevvnieeniivnnnnironsrnnssnsessssssssnnsesssnsnne: (138,725) (138,725) (132,537) 6,188
Total Other Financing Source (Use) ......ccoevvevnnnne (138,413) (138,413) (132,313) 6,100
Net change in Fund Balance ..........ccccvvvvnvnnnnnee. (21,031) (21,031) 5,269 26,300
13 Tal111010) € - - 3,133 3,133
Fund Balance - July 1 ..ocrvcveeriiirnneeiienenrneencensnnenees 21,031 21,031 23,521 2,490
Fund Balance - June 30 ......ccocvviiiiininissnsnssnssensssnnes $ - 3 $ 31,923 $ 31,923

See accompanying notes to bugetary comparison schedules.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NOTES TO BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting

Except for the inclusion of carry-over encumbrances, the budgets for the General Fund
and the Highway Fund are adopted on a modified accrual basis consistent with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP).

The actual expenditures on a budgetary basis include payments made during the fiscal year
on the modified accrual basis of accounting, consistent with GAAP, plus outstanding
encumbrances at the end of the current fiscal year.

The budgetary comparison for the General Fund is the legally separate fund with its legally
adopted budget not the combined General Fund (per GASB 54) presented in the basic
financial statements.

99



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

POST-RETIREMENT HEALTH CARE AND LIFE INSURANCE BENEFITS

SCHEDULE OF FUNDING PROGRESS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

Actuarial UAAL as a

Actuarial Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Percentage

Valuation Value Liability AAL Funded Covered of Covered
Date of Assets (AAL) (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll

July 1, 2009 $ 40,110 $ 1,924,859 $ 1,884,749 21% $ 556,742 338.5%

July 1, 2007 $ $ 1,242,255 $ 1,242,255 0.0% $ 524,258 237.0%
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY
INFORMATION



NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For a brief explanation of the individual nonmajor governmental funds, please refer to
the divider page for the Governmental Fund Financial Statements preceding page 39.

101



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2011

(Amounts in thousands)

Special Revenue Funds

(Page 1 of 5)

Highway
Beautification
and Disposal
of Abandoned Parks and Liquor
Vehicles Playgrounds Commission
Revolving Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks..........eeveveveeveeevenees $ 4,141 5,459 $ 3,319
Receivables:
ACCOUNLS .cvvurerrreerennreresnersrssosensrsresessssoscnes - 639 -
Special ASSESSMENLS ..evvereermecereercarssccsesesenns - - -
LOANS ecvrernnerenecerencereesesseensosenssarsosesesssane - - -
INtergovernMental ......ceeeeeeereecreverevsenessoonens - - -
Payroll AdVance ....cceceeveeerecerencceencsenosessncns 40 39
Due from other funds ......cceeeecerecenereerveccerccees - 3
TOal ASSELS .veevvieneerancereerenencrencsesescssane $ 4,181 6,098 $ 3,361
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE .ceeeeerreeeeeeererereerrreesaransent $ 39 10 $ 24
Interest and bonds payable-matured ............. - - -
Due to other funds ......ceeeeeeeereecerenesesnacennees 103 - 100
Accrued payroll c..cieeceeeccreecieennreneccanesansnens 39 - 74
Deferred revenue ......ceceeeeenceecceeccereraceooceens - -
Total Liabilities ....cccccueeerererencereecerenerenne 181 10 198
Fund Balances:
ReStrCted .oovererrimneeiicniiennnincccnnneeenneesenss 4,000 - 3,163
0011111 1113 -1+ [ - 6,088 -
Unassigned .....iveeiienececencnencrenccccseccasnesesnnns. - -
Total Fund Balances .....cccceeeerreeneccernennenn: 4,000 6,088 3,163
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ........... $ 4,181 6,098 $ 3,361
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 5)
Special Revenue Funds
Zoo Hanauma Clean Water
Rental Animal Bay Nature and Natural Affordable Community
Assistance Purchase Preserve Lands Housing Development Golf
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

$ 969 $ 8 $ 3,296 $ 15,658 $ 12,749 $ 45 $ 1,674
- - - 133 -
- - - 802 -
- 33 - - 19 130

- - 8 - - (<]
$ 969 $ 8 $ 3,337 $ 15,658 $ 12,749 $ 1,005 $ 1,804
$ . $ < $ 172 $ $ - $ 829 $ 171
- - - - 13 450
- 38 - - 20 174

- - - - - 133
- 210 - - 995 795
- - - 15,658 12,749 10 -
969 8 3,127 - - - 1,009
969 8 3,127 15,658 12,749 10 1,009
$ 269 $ 8 $ 3,337 $ 15,658 $ 12,749 $ 1,005 $ 1,804
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 3 of 5)
Special Revenue Funds
Special Special Federal
Events Projects Grants
Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks..........coevcvneereeseeces $ 2,200 $ 8,452 $ 18,367
Receivables:
ACCOUNLS .oeveeerrrnsersarssssssenrernossrsssssssssssoaes - -
Special ASSESSIMENLS .cucreenercreessesecssscscsanocsen - - -
0. 1 PN - - 5,501
Intergovernmental ......ccceeeeiiiirnrrnnneeeccsnnnn - 44 22,294
Payroll AAVAnCe ....cceeeervvecsarenrsssinnnscrsrseanes 213 44 171
Due from other funds ......ccceererernniirinccrencncranes - 2 -
TOtal ASSELS ceuerereererrneceerensessernrasssrannanss $ 2,413 $ 8,542 $ 46,333
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
AcCcounts Payable ......eeeeeereeeeeeesecccnnnnarnaenane $ 252 % 352 $ 1,162
Interest and bonds payable-matured ......c.ceeo.. - - -
Due to other funds .......cceeeeeveeeciiccccrrennnnnnn. 852 - 21,005
Accrued payroll ....ceeeeeeeeencrnecesrenssssnsersssnens 277 33 188
Deferred reVenuUe .....ccceceerieneccrecccrenecssscnens - 857 5,200
Total Liabilities ....ceeveeveceeeenvecrennensereanes 1,381 1,242 28,255
Fund Balances:
02111 1 (o1 T Rt - 7,300 18,078
COMMILLEd ..evveerrrrrcrrnnnrecssossrserensesessesanes 1,032 - -
Unassigned .....cceeeerrecceencnrnnecrenessescscssccsene - - -
Total Fund Balances .......cccvveeeervavesensnanes 1,032 7,300 18,078
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ........... $ 2,413  $ 8,542 $ 46,333

104



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 4 of 5)
Debt Service
Special Revenue Funds Fund Capital Projects Funds
Improvement
Housing and Pauahi Housing and District
Community Project Community Bond and
Development Expenditures Development Interest General Highway
Rehabilitation Hawaii R-15 Section 8 Redemption Improvement Improvement
Loan Fund Fund Contract Fund Fund Bond Fund Bond Fund
$ 2,990 $ 958 $ 9,208 $ 171 $ 30,419 14,654
- 78 - -
- - - 57
9,776 - 3,692 - -
67 - 25 - - -
2 - 89 - 26 -
-~ -- -- - 862 -
$ 12,835 $ 258 $ 13,092 $ 228 $ 31,307 14,654
$ u $ $ 139 $ - $ 7,405 19,496
- - - 1,009 4
- - 83 - 17 9
9,776 - 3,885 49 -- -
9,776 - 4,107 58 8,431 19,509
3,059 958 8,985 - - -
- - 170 22,876 -
- -- - - - (4,855)
3,059 958 8,985 170 22,876 (4,855)
$ 12,835 $ 958 $ 13,092 $ 228 $ 31,307 14,654
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 5 of 5)
Capital Projects Funds
Federal
Grants Total
Capital Capital Nonmajor
Projects Projects Governmental
Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks.........cceeeeeeveeeeeenenes $ 16,214 $ 15,719 $ 167,970
Receivables:
ACCOUNLS «covverenncecaeccroncsssesarsscssesssosssssascsns - - 717
Special ASSESSIMENLS «.cveverereceenceeserencncsaneccan - - 57
LOGNS «oieveirnnrarnresceriesrersssscessarsecssssnssssseonss 49,212 - 68,314
Intergovernmental .......cceevviierinnnnnnisennnnsane 16,461 25 39,718
Payroll AAVanCe .....cccceecerencceenncannensnocessens - - 814
Due from other funds ......cecceeeecereccrancreneccenenes - - 891
TOtal ASSELS veevreereecrensenceenenreerennsseranennes $ 81,887 $ 15,744 $ 278,481
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts pPayable .......ceeeeeerreeeeeennereneccsssen: $ 9,929 $ 237 $ 40,218
Interest and bonds payable-matured ............. - - 9
Due to other funds ....ecveeeeeerreeeessrerseennenesses - 10 23,546
Accrued payroll ......ceeeereveerecrensoessanesresnone - - 958
Deferred revenue .......ccvevieeeeeeesnnsiiisseeeennees 57,859 82 78,541
Total Liabilities .....ceverereeceeeenncereeneerernanss 67,788 329 143,272
Fund Balances:
Restricted ....c.cvveveceeennceeenencceeneccernonceneanes 14,099 15,415 104,785
Committed ....ooeevrnnnrisirennnnesisssrnsenseessssien - - 35,279
Unassigned ....eveeereeieeessessssssssssnnnensaseessssces - (4,855)
Total Fund Balances ......ceeeerieennnensssereran 14,099 15,415 135,209
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ........... $ 81,887 $ 15,744 $ 278,481
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
( Amounts in thousands )

(Page1of5)
Special Revenue Funds
Highway
Beautification and
Disposal of Parks and Liquor
Abandoned Vehicles Bikeway Playgrounds =~ Commission
Revolving Fund Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Special asSESSIMENLS ..uverrerereesssssereacerronsassssssssnnnns $ - % - $ - -
Licenses and Permits...cccseererrscrearessessnsscssareaseranes - 515 - 4,039
Intergovernmental...ccccceeeeieririrsecsescnerosssaressrsaes - - - -
Charges for ServiCeS...veeerrrrrssrirneesessenrosssrresersans 4,389 - - 134
Fines and fOrfeits....ccceeeereecereccrensrnncesacersnnssesccse: - - - 215
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries..cc..cceeereeneraeness - - - -
INEETESt..eeeeeeeeeeeereceeeeerecrencasssansnsssnessnessassnanss - - - -
(011 1<) SRR - - 639 4
Total ReVENUES...cecerrereranccresrerercrancnenness 4,389 515 639 4,392
Expenditures:
Current:
General SOVEIMMENL...cvceerirarisrerressirrrssssareases 1,370 - - 2,275
PUDIIC Safety...cccsssecsssssenserennsssscnsssannsessccceeannes - 306 -
Highways and Streets....cccceeeereecroscesscccsaessances: 225 4 - -
HUMaAN ServiCes....cciveerereeecrresiescsesareserscesnencrns - - - -
CUlture-recreatioN..ccceeeeecsescccssesrocscsssecsnecssnens 929 13 - -
Utilities or other enterprises....cceceeeereseccreccsenes - - - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits......cccceeeenenene. 325 - - 653
(07111 ST SUUUPITRRRTON - - - 96
Capital Outlay:
General gOVEINMENL......ccrercrrrecsesestnescsnsecssnens - - - -
PUDIIC Safety..ccerereerrnncennennernncessererrsosssosssonsnes - - -
Highways and Streets.....c.ceeeereeerrecceresernunsranene - - -
KY:11117:14 1) 1 O ROUO - - -
HUman ServiCes...coocuereresenesenrsnesssessosssessnessanes - - -
Culture-recreation.....cccrecrsssessercrscsesneeranessenens - - 156
Utilities or other enterprises.....ccoeereeeesessccssescnns - - - -
Total EXpenditures......eceeeeceecereneeesesriereenneeees 2,849 323 156 3,024
Revenues over (under) Expenditures................ 1,540 192 483 1,368
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of general obligation bonds .................... - - - -
Issuance of commercial Paper ...cccceeeerrereeervosnenes - - - -
Sales Of capital ASSeLS..cceeeeerereecerecerserecererarsrarenene - - -
Transfers iMuue.iieeiceeceereeccsescsrnnsessoecsnscssscssssoorsnes - 10 - -
Transfers OUl....cceeeecerecscsenersoncesscsassacsesecssscssnanss (213) (55) - (235)
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)....... (213) (45) - (235)
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses........... 1,327 147 483 1,133
Fund Balances - July T.....cccovvvvmeeereeeeeeecersiccsinnnne 2,673 1,164 5,605 2,030
Fund Balances - June 30...ccccceeveveececerreveccceccereananee $ 4000 $ 1,311 $ 6,088 $ 3,163
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

{ Amounts in thousands )
(Page2of5)
Special Revenue Funds
Zoo Hanauma Clean Water
Rental Animal Bay Nature and Natural Affordable Community
Assistance Purchase Preserve Lands Housing Development Golf
Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund Fund

- - -- -- - 9,077 -

-- -- 4,110 - - - 5,523

- -- - 11 9 - -

371 2 1,540 - - - 3,128

371 2 5,650 11 9 9,077 8,651

- - - 628 -

-- -~ 826 - -- -

210 - - - -- 848 -

- 2 2,448 - - -- 8,215

- - 423 - 1,583

- - - - 136

- - - - - 793

- - - - 284 --

-- - - - - 5,067 --

-~ - - - - 654 --

210 2 3,697 - - 7,481 10,727
161 -- 1,953 11 9 1,596 (2,076)

-- - -- 4,020 4,020 -~ 8,344
(12) - (1,696) - - (1,500) (6,452)

(12) -- (1,696) 4,020 4,020 (1,500) 1,892
149 - 257 4,031 4,029 26 (184)

820 8 2,870 11,627 8,720 (86) 1,193

969 8 3,127 $ 15,658 $ 12,749 10 1,009
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

( Amounts in thousands )
(Page3of 5)
Special Revenue Funds
Special Special Federal
Events Projects Grants
Fund Fund Fund
Revenues:
Special aSSESSIMENLS vuevverrervvecerereernrrenssoseesssssansresenes $ - $ - $ -
Licenses and PermitS.c.cceeecreecsroecesscncssvcesnesssasosssnsens - - -
Intergovernmental......e.ccivmeeeccieiinnnnnercrssieeneseeseeeeenes - 6,650 55,401
Charges for SErVICES...vceeerererroeserecroecerecereceveceroanaans 3,291 - -
Fines and forfeits....cccceeererereracccrensirnnesernossensecssancsen: - -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoOveries......cccveeerrererevcsenens 2 - -
INEEIESteceeeeerenereereaneerenseserasensersanesesensurssssansorosans 4 1 9
OthEr. e ceeeenriererennceeeneerrereceeseesencessessesereanassesanans 7,064 825 513
TOtal REVENUES..ccuveetreanrarerronsosssarsssessaressons: 10,361 7,476 55,923
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMMENt....cuveerierneressrarersassrressassaresses 109 2,196 1,988
PUDIIC Safety..cceeeneerrararerenenrrentnessernrnsessannsonsesanes - 1,087 14,515
Highways and Streets.....ccccearserrrnesserirvecsessesvercrsns - - -
HUMAN SEIVICES...cvveereerrerrecerernonceerencssrernasessonan: - 3,837 17,219
Culture-recreatioN....cveecresessierresssssareessssensessasanase 10,082 279 119
Utilities or other enterprises......coveveeessrvesesessarensrs - - 22,086
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits......ccoeeeerrrrecrercns 2,398 -
(@11 7= SR 205 -
Capital Outlay:
General gOVEINMENL.....cuuiiereeereesererenroorasanossencsans 373 -
T15) [TolY: | <] RN - -
Highways and Streets....cccceeereecerseserensersescrsnssraces - -
RY: 11117 110} ) T O - -
HUMaAN SEIVICES..ceceerireereeccrrosarneccserocsenenssscsssnoses - -
Culture-recreatioN.....cccceeceerresseressercscsscscsesesssscnsne - -
Utilities or other enterprises....cccereeercereceeccevecereees -
Total EXpenditures.......cccceeeeerrereerenseeceeressecesenene 13,167 7,399 55,927
Revenues over (under) Expenditures...ccecceeeerececnens (2,806) 77 (4)
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of general obligation bonds ......ccceveverrereasans -
Issuance of commercial PAPEr ....evvvieerrrerrenserressaseares -
Sales Of capital asSetS...uceeererrerrrrnerrosarecscsesessssccsane -
Transfers Muue.eeeniiiinnneecennnneecsssecsssssenssesssasssnranenens 7,795 -
Transfers OUL.....ccceerreeceneernnscrenccssscsrsnecsenecsssenesannose (7,219) -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)............ 576
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses........ccece.. (2,230) 77 (4)
Fund Balances - July T...ccccceeeerreeeeereeneceeeneneneneneeneanens 3,262 7,223 18,082
Fund Balances - June 30....ccceeeeeeeereercrrrrnnnneeeeeecceccssnnns $ 1,032 $ 7,300 $ 18,078
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
( Amounts in thousands )

(Page4of5)
Special Revenue Funds Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Housing and Pauahi Housing and Improvement
Community Project Community District General Highway
Development Expenditures Development Bond and Improvement Improvement
Rehabilitation Hawaii R-15 Section 8 Interest Bond Bond
Loan Fund Fund Contract Fund Fund Fund Fund
$ $ - % 8 $ - -
- 47,677 - - --
1 1 16 4 - -
575 - 36 1 -
576 1 47,729 13 --
- - 94 i i
2,059 - 45,003
- - - 13,085 4,424
- -- - 21,807 2,941
- - - 123 64,257
-- -- - - 22,921 -
- - - - 38,245
2,059 -~ 45,097 - 57,936 109,867
(1,483) 1 2,632 13 (57,936) (109,867)
- - 50,003 50,001
- - - - - 50,000
- - -- 1
1,500 - - - - -
- - (16) - -
1,500 - - (16) 50,003 100,002
17 1 2,632 (3) (7,933) (?,865)
3,042 957 6,353 173 30,809 5,010
3,059 $ 2958 $ 8,985 170 $ 22,876 (4,855)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
NONMAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Revenues:
Special asSESSIMENLS ...eeeereerrereencererersrereonnserasrennes:
Licenses and PermitS.....c.cceeeeerereescenscennscsnsecsssenne:
Intergovernmental....c.ccceeucrrersescccrencrrsessrnnssernesane
Charges for ServiCeS.....civecceererreerisencsneccesessassessan
Fines and forfeltS....cccoeeenrererernrecseneccnnesirossaneseranes
Miscellaneous:

TOtal REVENUES...ccvereereerrrerervsscsscrvsonsosees

Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVErNMENt......cceveereveecernnecerereenesereanes
PUDIIC SAfety..cuveeerreerenseerrecieenceecrensencsreossneseanes
Highways and Streets....c.c.cueveeeeccrenssanescesenssonenes
HUMAN SEIVICES. ceueerrreceeseeecsnrrasesssosnsosnsossossae:
Culture-recreation.....ccccceeeereeccrnccseseccsseccsasecsenes
Utilities or other enterprises...c..ccceeceerecccnecsaneen:
Miscellaneous:

Capital Outlay:
General gOVErNMENt.....ccvviererressersrsrsssrnasesssrsnes
PUDIIC Safety...cceecereceeercenerenncrencenecsroneecsnessenes
Highways and streets....c..cceeceeeeriercrasccasaseranaene
SaANILAtION..cevvieerenterreenranerncesssnsenaresnssssessoonses
HUuMan ServiCes....cceeeererrenrioccsaesinnessicsesennanse
Culture-recreation.....ccceceursrereceesecrsnssrsneessnescenns
Utilities or other enterprises....cccccceesernescrensrnnnen

Total EXpenditures....cceeeerereeereessraersressnsessearoens
Revenues over (under) Expenditures........ceeeerunes

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
[ssuance of general obligation bonds .....cccccieuceeenane
Issuance of commercial Paper .....ceceeeeeccrerecceeenenens
Sales Of Capital aSSELS...eeeeeereecrerrrcceeecresernsennsrsnsssas
Transfers iNeeveeeeceneensesseseseesensesansesssasssnssssessaesssans
Transfers OUl.ceceererereeeerecercesscesserseesssesssssssssessnsses

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)........

Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses............

Fund Balances - JUIy T..cccciecirmnrrenrecrencreneneenancsennoens
Fund Balances - June 30.....cccceerenceennironccseneccssoresenes

( Amounts in thousands )
(Page50f5)
Capital Projects Funds
Federal
Grants Total
Capital Capital Nonmajor
Projects Projects Governmental
Fund Fund Funds
$ S S 8
-- - 4,554
50,706 1,279 170,790
-- - 17,447
-~ - 215
- - 2
-- - 56
- 35 14,733
50,706 1,314 207,805
- - 8,660
- - 16,734
- - 229
- - 69,176
- - 22,087
- - 22,086
- - 5,382
- - 437
219 - 18,894
3,584 350 28,966
1,082 72 65,534
5 822 827
5,578 - 10,645
651 975 24,703
39,804 - 78,703
50,923 2,219 373,063
(217) (905) (165,258)
- - 100,004
- - 50,000
- - 1
- 16 25,705
- (10) (17,408)
- 6 158,302
(217) (899) (6,956)
14,316 16,314 142,165
$ 14,099 $ 15,415 $ 135,209
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AGENCY FUNDS
COMBINING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
JUNE 30, 2011

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury .....cooorvveieecnnensnnns
Imprest and change funds ............

Due from other funds:

General Fund ....cccoeveiiinennnenne.
Highway Fund ............cccueeenee.

Sewer Fund ....ccoeveeeevenceenennnnee
Solid Waste Fund .....cccoeenvnrennnne

Total ASSEtS «.eeveeeceerencrecens

LIABILITIES
Liabilities:

Accounts payable ........ccocecuueenes
Other current liabilities ...............

Total Liabilities .......coceeeneres

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for individuals,
organizations and other

SOVEIMMENLS ....covvereereenrannenrane

(Amounts in thousands)

Agency Funds
Real
General Treasury Property
Trust Trust Tax Trust
Fund Fund Fund Total

$ 25,811 $ 1,242 $ 12,399 $ 39,452
72 67 - 139
29 -- -- 29
25,912 1,309 12,399 39,620
3,442 - 1 3,443
22,470 1,309 12,398 36,177
25,912 1,309 12,399 39,620
$ - 3 - $ $ -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
AGENCY FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

GENERAL TRUST FUND
ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable ...ceeevueeerinnnnenneseninin
Other current liabllities ....cc.cooeeeeereenee.

Total Liabilities «eceeercrrencerennncerenes

TREASURY TRUST FUND
ASSET

LIABILITY
Other current liabilities .....ccceeerenenceneans

REAL PROPERTY TAX TRUST FUND
ASSET

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable ......vveeesinrenessssseenan
Other current lfabillties .......cccoeeerranene

Total Liabilities ..ccieeeereencceeneenccens

PAYROLL CLEARANCE FUND
ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable ......ceeeeenieneesssssrnnnas
Other current liabilities ....ccevvueriierrnnees

Total LIabilities ....ceeerreeeerrenccenaene

TOTAL - ALL AGENCY FUNDS
ASSETS

Total ASSEtS ceuurereeccrenccessoncreanene

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable ......ceeereeeerererrrinninen
Other current liabilities ..........ccceeeeeennne

Total Liabilities .......ccceeevereenneeens

(Amounts in thousands)

Baiance Balance
July 1, 2010 Additlons Deductions June 30, 2011
$ 26,218 $ 88,428 88,763 $ 25,883
31 29 31 29
$ 26,249 $ 88,457 88,794 $ 25,912
$ 4,020 $ 88,187 88,765 $ 3,442
22,229 270 29 22,470
$ 26,249 $ 88,457 88,794 $ 25,912
$ 2,681 $ 12,379 13,751 $ 1,309
$ 2,681 $ 12,379 13,751 $ 1,309
$ 9,850 $ 30,892 28,343 $ 12,399
$ - $ 8,819 8,818 $ 1
9,850 22,073 19,525 12,398
$ 9,850 $ 30,892 28,343 $ 12,399
$ - $ 581,780 581,780 $ -
1,073 -- 1,073 -
$ 1,073 $ 581,780 582,853 $ --
$ 1,073 $ - 1,073 $ -
- 581,780 581,780 --
$ 1,073 $ 581,780 582,853 $ -
$ 38,749 $ 713,479 712,637 $ 39,591
1,104 29 1,104 29
$ 39,853 $ 713,508 713,741 $ 39,620
$ 5,093 $ 97,006 98,656 $ 3,443
34,760 616,502 615,085 36,177
$ 39,853 $ 713,508 713,741 $ 39,620
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FUND SCHEDULES

For a brief explanation of the individual funds, please refer to the divider page for the
Governmental Fund Financial Statements preceding page 39.

Note: the revolving funds are comprised of the Improvement District Revolving Fund,

Housing and Community Development Revolving Fund and Municipal Stores Revolving
Fund.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2011

(Amounts in thousands)

Legally Separate Funds

(Page 1 of 2)

Other Post- Farmers Home
Employment Reserve for Administration
General Benefits Fiscal Stability Loan
Fund Reserve Fund Fund Fund
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
With Treasury and banks........cccusveeesssecen $ 182,093 $ 13,370 $ 29,948 $ 46
Receivables:
Real property taxes ....c.ceeeeresessseseccssecsane 19,054 - - -
ACCOUNES ..eeeeeneernserersnnsesssossassarrosassannas 565 - - -
INLETESE «eeeerereneersssnencrcsansserersnosassocsanens 57 - - -
Intergovernmental .......cccecevereercarneressranes. 59,406 - - -
Payroll AAVance ....ccceeiveverrareesiernessesianes 13,378 - - -
Due from other funds ......cccvveeernreicernanencene. 43,918 - -- -~
TOtal ASSELS ceveereeeeeresnnocssrsesssroosssonas $ 318,471 $ 13,370 $ 29,948 $ 46
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities:
Accounts payable .......ceeeeernenneeeneeeseneenes $ 17,089 $ - $ $ -
Due to other funds ....c..crveerenrecsecrenrencens 49,856 13,294 -
Accrued payroll .....c.ceceeecceneceneesionccecnens. 19,555 - -
Deferred revenue ......ceeceervensensnercersnsences 21,342 -~ -
Total Liabilities ...ccveerrvnnsseccerrenansossanes 107,842 13,294 -
Fund Balances:
Committed ...ccvverirnrnrrerresierressessanssornane - 76 29,948 46
ASSIBNEd .oveerrnnnnneeiiiinnnniiiiienrnninnens 51,961 - -
Unassigned ...ccceeeeeeeiiiennnnesinnnnnnnanenennas 158,668 - -
Total Fund Balances ........ccccevveennerennes 210,629 76 29,948 46
Total Liabilities and Fund Balances ....... $ 318,471 $ 13,370 $ 29,948 $ 46

118



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET

JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)
Reporting Fund
Legally Separate Funds Per GASB 54
Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
Leasehold District Development Stores Total
Conversion Revolving Revolving Revolving General
Fund Fund Fund Fund Elimination Fund

$ 405 $ 1,962 $ 224 $ 157 $ $ 228,205
- - 19,054
- -~ - 565
- - - 57
- - - - 59,406
- - - 13,378
- - - (13,294) 30,624
$ 405 $ 1,962 $ 224 $ 157 $ (13,294) $ 351,289
$ - $ - $ & $ - $ - $ 17,089
2 i - - (13,294) 49,856
- - - - - 19,555
222 - - -~ 21,564
222 - - (13,294) 108,064
183 1,962 224 157 - 32,596
- - - - -~ 51,961
-- - - -- - 158,668
183 1,962 224 157 - 243,225
$ 405 $ 1,962 $ 224 $ 157 $ (13,294) $ 351,289
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GENERAL FUND
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

{ Amounts In thousands )
(Page 1 0of 2)
Legally Separate Funds
Other Post-
Employment Reserve for
General Benefits Fiscal Stability
Fund Reserve Fund Fund
Revenues:
TaXES ceeeerernnennnnraneaaneessecesssssssssnnnanansssssassases $ 838,912 $ - $ -
Licenses and permits.....cccceeeeerreeeererensasessassennes: 34,258
Intergovernmental......cceceeveeseeeenesssenressassareoseas 224,526
Charges for SEIVICES...ccceeeerreeersercasscrrssvsssrssnenet 6,008 - -
Fines and forfeits....cceeeerceraicrnecriorcesnescrnensesnens 551 -
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCoveries...cecoeeearresassans 41,462 - -
INEEIESt. . eeeerreernnreerensosssrrssecssssssnosssscsrssnnan. 492 33 24
OtNET. cetrunresrsnccirssresssscsassroessssssanssreassases. 5,430 - -
Total REVENUES...ceevereerrroressanressarsarenses 1,151,639 33 24
Expenditures:
Current:
General gOVEINMENt.....ccevreeriarressasaresssarsssens 121,698 - -
PUDIIC Safety.eccirrecserrecsensarrecsonsescensassscansans 325,480 -
Highways and streets......ccccccereeeeeeseenceencenennn 1,930 - -
RY: 11117 11 (o] ) 1O 3,863 - -
HUMAan ServiCeS....cccieeerecenncrrnescnrssarsessesssas 2,427 - -
Culture-recreation.....cceeicrrreseersesscssareescesansens 51,000 - -
Utilities or other enterprises...ccccieceereeeceesenene. 5 - -
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits..........ccccc.. 122,644 53,177 -
OtNEr  cceiiiivnnnrensenirnnmesssssesssnsreessssssssssaes 22,240 - -
Debt service:
Principal...cccvvcciieccinnnnieniiineeenniicicenessnnencees 266 -
11T =] (=2 N 93 - -
Total EXpenditures........ceeeeeeeniicrreenaneneesacees 651,646 53,177 -
Revenues over (under) Expenditures.............. 499,993 (53,144) 24
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales of capital assets......cerueereeeeressancranesncionnnne 9 - 426
Transfers iNuue.cceeseecerenesermvecsensareessesressassaressens 103,572 - 2,600
Transfers OUt...ccssececrressarsrsessarsossasrossassnressassns (542,963) - -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses).... (439,382) - 3,026
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses........ 60,611 (53,144) 3,050
Fund Balances - July T....ccccccceieeeeeeeeneeennenesenecee 150,018 53,220 26,898
Fund Balances - June 30......ccccoervrcrnneenrnnnersncosssnes $ 210,629 ¢ 76 $ 29,948
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{ Amounts in thousands )

Legally Separate Funds

(Page 2 of 2)

Reporting Fund

Farmers Home
Administration

Loan Fund Fund

Leasehold
Conversion

Improvement
District
Revolving
Fund

Housing and
Community
Development
Revolving
Fund

Per GASB 54

Municipal
Stores
Revolving
Fund

Total
General
Fund

- $ -

$ 838,912
34,258

224,526

- 6,008
- 551

- 41,462
- 549
6 5,436

3 1,151,702

35 121,733
- 325,480
= 1,930
- 3,863
- 2,430
- 51,000
- 5

- 175,821
- 22,240

- 266
- 93

35 704,861

(3) -

(29) 446,841

- 435
106,172
(542,963)

- (436,356)

46

(3) -
186 1,962

224

(29)
186

10,485
232,740

$ 46 $

183 $ 1,962

$ 224

157 $ 243,225
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010

ASSETS
Cash and investments:

WIth TraSUNY «..cveveeerreneerrenercermrossnnnesiiimnmssiimmisssssssisssensssssssnsssesssssees

Receivables:

Real property taxes ...c.ccceeeencireenense
ACCOUNLS «.ocirvnencernisninnessinnsonsrnnee

IntergovernmMental ........c.eereeeeiiiesiernniiniinnciresiesniaesisrressssrmsesrsssssnee:
Payroll Advance .....cceceeeereencrenencns
Due from other fUNAS ...cceeviieniieererniiiierirnciirnerernesirusiereessrusisesssrnsssasserenens

TOLA ASSELS vueveereerrerersrarsrrerrsrencrsernserassrsssrsssassssssssssassssssensasconssnn

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:

Accounts payable .........ccccvenreennnne
Due to Other fUNAS .....cevieiiiiirieiiireieeesereacesrencrnseesnssernsssensersesssnssssesssnns
Accrued payroll .........cceeeuereencecannns
Deferred FEVENUE ...vvveeeeeeernceeceerereereceesrecrecresassacsnsnssansassassacsssessossassnsas

Total LIaDIlitIES ..e.veeerrereererrecrecnerecrecrecreceracensnserecessncracresassssenssrons

Fund Balance:

Assigned ......ceeeieiirniiiiicieniininenens
Unassigned ......ccceeiinincicnnnicinnncnnn

Total Fund Balance ...............

(Amounts in thousands)

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........ccceeevrerenireenrerencercrnesensensesane

122

2011 2010
182,093  $ 143,001
19,054 15,728
565 432

57 38
59,406 47,895
13,378 14,382
43,918 27,339
318,471 $ 248,815
17,089  $ 13,733
49,856 45,217
19,555 18,062
21,342 21,785
107,842 98,797
51,961 45,965
158,668 104,053
210,629 150,018
318,471  $ 248,815




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
Revenues:
TAXES teeeeereeeerermerteresnsessssssssssssssseseeeeeeereeestetteersereeeeteeeetsetstsetsssessasssssn: $ 838,912 $ 901,687
Licenses and PeITMILS «.ccccirerereiieeennerisiiinmmrecesiiierreeeeraessssnenssnessissesssssnne: 34,258 34,686
INtergovernmMental .......cc..ceivreiirecirniininirrecrsesirsnsrsssrrssstrsiernsssssssrnsssenes 224,526 198,142
Charges for SEIVICES .....ecveriesieirriiirnnnsicirnnssiinieseretsimsersinrenssieesessssennes 6,008 5,521
Fines and fOIfEIts ..eeuuerereerrerereerereeresnsesnnnnssiinnmsisinosersessssessnssseasesssns 551 562
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCOVEMes «...cceeeeererrrrrrrrrrerieeettiiniiiienieeieeeeee. 41,462 40,623
1117 g AN 492 422
10111 RIS 5,430 4,143
TOtal REVENUES ..vvvvvverrrrrnecsosiirenrrorsscsssseeanarsssssessermonsssesseseessnnsssssnes 1,151,639 1,185,786
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMMENE ..cveurierrererreneererreneereressssrrrsssssrsnsssssnsrssssrarssssnsssess 121,698 128,576
PUDIIC SAELY vvvveerererrernrererrrrrrnnirrrrrrerssrerssesssmmsssnnsssssesssnassssssssssannenssen 325,480 312,443
Highways and SIrEets ........ciceeerresicrrrncsisnnnissiimmmsrrnecssseesiseesesssessessse 1,930 2,086
Y1 111711 o) 1 RPN 3,863 2,959
HUMAN SEIVICES ..vvvvrriceransennniiereeniisiiiiiiriiieensnenntesissssnsnsassansssssesans 2,427 3,081
CUltUTE-TECrEAtION vevvvererreerernerernrserrrnesessrnrsssinrnsssansssssarassosssnssssssnnses 51,000 58,826
Utilities or other enterprises .....ccceiireciirecirrecrercrsesirressrsserrasssssssrresssreses 5 123
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health Denefits ........cccceerererrerrrnereerenessiitrnsninanssnnesi 122,644 158,939
(011 1T S PPN 22,240 21,484
Capital OULIAY ..vveveereresrennerieirentnniceisnmsisimnnssissmneessstsesssesaressseasssssssansss: - 1,548
Debt Service:
Principal retireMeNt ........coviveciciiniiiinnicsisnnnnssiormmesssrsscrsesssssssenssssenanses 266 823
INtErest CRArEES ...cecvueirerreriinonsinrsierrnnssssrrresssrnnsscssesessstesnesenenasssnnansasse 93 162
TOtal EXPENAIUTES ovveveeererereesneeesscsssrrensnnessssiessorensnssossesesesnssssssseses 651,646 691,050
Revenues over EXpenditures .......cceeeecernnesicinnniiinnicisiseinireeeenn 499,993 494,736
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales Of CAPILAl ASSELS ..ceerrrrrrrrreennennnnnsanumenssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssasssssssssss 9 72
TraNSFETS I vevvereeneererenseenererreanerrsnrsniirnnssiersssssnsnsssssaensssrennsesssrnsssssnnssses 103,572 102,267
TTANSTETS OUL «vveveererresvirerrerrsssrererrsrsssserrernsnnssesssssesarasssssssssssannnsesssssnne: (542,963) (563,749)
Total Other Financing Sources (LSES) «......cerermeneniiiiiemmuneniiiereeesnnnens. (439,382) (461,410)
Revenues and Other Sources over
Expenditures and Other USES ......c.ccerriremneeseiiiirmmmeensssesserestanssssseeeeeees 60,611 33,326
Fund Bafance - JUlY 1 ...cooremmeeiinimmeiiiiiiiieeecniiien e ree s eneseenae 150,018 116,692
Fund Balance = JUNE 30 .....cceeeevrmeeerrereeiseeessssssnnnnesssssssssesssnensaseessesessanes $ 210,629 $ 150,018
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 3)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basls (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
TAXES ceeeerrrrrnneisenerrnrnsnssaesrsesassersssansanssssssssennnnn $ 830,780 $ 830,780 $ 838,912 $ 8,132
Licenses and permits .......ccveesrreeniennensinnnensseenennen 36,510 36,510 34,258 (2,252)
Intergovernmental ........ceevivennenneseserieennnnessssssnnnn 209,600 220,014 224,526 4,512
Charges for SErVICES ......cceeeerrrennsirseesesiennsserenenesss 6,672 6,672 6,008 (664)
Fines and fOrfelts .......cceeeveeeercrnecrenncrncnernnrennnonens 554 554 551 (3)
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and recoveries ..........ccovererrennnee 92,046 92,046 41,462 (50,584)
INLETESL ..coeeeeeeerennneerrennenrsiereentternsnrnensssnnenessns 225 225 492 267
(011 SOt 2,877 2,877 5,430 2,553
Total ReVENUES ....cevvviirimueenrieennnciiniiniennnes 1,179,264 1,189,678 1,151,639 (38,039)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services .....c.c..vaerirserinnnannnnes 15,536 15,536 14,618 918
(6115216 1 QU 4,004 4,029 2,546 1,483
City Councll ...coevvnrnicsnninennniiiennneessssnnnenennnne. 6,303 6,413 6,130 283
Corporation Counsel ......ccoevvenereeeencreennsreseenes 6,925 6,925 5,618 1,307
CUSLOMET SEIVICES ..vververissrsseneeecerrmrinirsesneraeen: 18,497 18,497 17,333 1,164
Design and Construction ............ceereeennicennnnenns 14,038 14,488 14,009 479
Facllity MaIntenance .....c.ceeeereereeennrremenneeranneens 15,298 16,494 14,122 2,372
Human ReSOUICES v..cevrersinvusnieneesiinnasssrennessne 5,757 5,757 5,039 718
Information Technology .....ccceeeeremnrsrrrvnsssresnens 17,323 17,323 16,629 694
| g ) SRS 4,244 4,244 3,556 688
Planning and Permitting ......cccoevrrnniiiinnnnsseennnen 8,991 8,964 7,283 1,681
Prosecuting AttOINEY .......coeeveeeciiiiiienneenniicnnne 16,265 16,265 15,374 891
Total General government ........cceesserevvnsrane 133,181 134,935 122,257 12,678
Public safety:
Emergency Management .......ccccceerreiirnnirennnnes 1,242 1,242 1,105 137
Emergency Services .......ccverirnnsirvnnnsinsanensnenans 31,406 32,106 31,029 1,077
| TN 101,551 101,752 95,345 6,407
Medical Examiner .........cccceieeeninnnnnsssiineennneens 1,353 1,353 1,236 117
Planning and Permitting .......cccccurvvvvrvannvavaveance: 4,868 4,894 4,816 78
POMICE ..oovviiiiiiinininnnnsssrsiniiissassensinierinennnnnnn 211,191 211,921 197,512 14,409
Total Public safety .......coeeeeeerrreeeeeeeeneeeeenenn. 351,611 353,268 331,043 22,225
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 3)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ........eeeveeesssrreensssssnnennnnne 3,320 2,424 1,461 963
Sanitation:
Environmental Services ......cccceervrrmmennnicnrrennans 5,840 5,840 4,795 1,045
Human services:
Community SErvices .......eeeerrerernnnensiernrneennenes 4,179 4,179 3,969 210
Culture-recreation:
MAYOT wevrereennirnrennereensnssressessssrssessassssssnsnssnss 1,822 1,874 1,845 29
Parks and Recreation ......ccccceeiriiveennennsiinneneeees 55,341 55,341 51,326 4,015
Total Culture-recreation ......co.eeiesvesserssssnenes 57,163 57,215 53,171 4,044
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
City Council ..covvvveennivenerrnennniscsrreenneniicennenne, 2,597 2,597 2,560 37
Provisional ......cceveeivivessrsnisiiinenssnssecsionenenes 135,035 135,035 115,663 19,372
Total Retirement and health benefits ............ 137,632 137,632 118,223 19,409
Other:
City Council .....oeveevneresiireoenneensisiennnneensiennnn: 580 446 134 312
Provislonal .......cceeeeeemeniiinnrennneessiienennsensionns 34,291 31,858 24,531 7,327
Total Other ...cccurerveneereesinieresssrssisissnesssnns 34,871 32,304 24,665 7,639
Total MisCellaneous .......c.cevveeverscorerrennnncnns 172,503 169,936 142,888 27,048
Debt Service:
Budget and Fiscal SErvices ........ceuverrverrnreennssnnns _ 360 360 359 1
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 4 of 3)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis “(Unfavorable)
Total Expenditures .......cccccvsrnrenvenesesnnsennsane 728,157 728,157 659,943 68,214
Revenues over Expenditures ........eeeereeeieissanneenes 451,107 461,521 491,696 30,175
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales of capital assets .....ceeeerenenennennereneanenrernsonens - - 9 9
Transfers in:
Central administrative service expenses ............... 32,231 32,231 31,330 (901)
Dbt SEIVICE ....uuceiriireeniicernenicecenseennneessisorensnns 77,758 77,758 71,470 (6,288)
L0117 SO PUPPTRPR 772 772 772 -
Transfers out:
Debt SErvICe .....oovveeeeeeeeeeeecccccicee e (241,686) (241,686) (185,424) 56,262
L TTERE 11073 1 POt (70,531) (70,531) (70,531) -
Transit Fund .......ooevevivveemeeeeiccccccccccccccccccceen, (168,695) (179,109) (179,109) -
L0711 SRRt (107,899) (107,899) (107,899) -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ........... (478,050) (488,464) (439,382) 49,082
Revenues and Other Sources over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses ............... (26,943) (26,943) 52,314 79,257
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - JUly 1 ccceeeeeeeeeeecccecreriniererreeeeeeeeeeeeees 26,994 26,994 104,053 77,059
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 (Budgetary Basis) ....cccooeererrennene $ 51 51 156,367 $ 156,316
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .........cceceeeerceceeennns 39,114
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .............. (30,817)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ................ (5,996)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ......cereerirrerieriecernrenesereensonnens 158,668
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......ccccceevennee. 31,961
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basls) ........ccceeeeeunn. $ 210,629
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TAXES

Source of Revenues

GENERAL PROPERTY TAXES:

Real Property Tax

PUBLIC SERVICE COMPANY TAX:

Pubiic Service Company Tax
TOTAL TAXES

LICENSES AND PERMITS

BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:

Police and Protective:

Second-Hand and Junk Dealers
Alarm Permits

Professional and Occupational:
(07111 G

Total Business Licenses and Permits

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Building Structures and Equipment Permits:
3101104 1 1 1= SO
R £ 1 L

Non-Storm Water Discharge Permit

Motor Vehicle Licenses and Fees:
Motor Vehicle Plate and Tag Fees
Motor Vehicle Transfer Fees and Penalty ...............
Dupiicate Registration & Ownership Certificates ......
Motor Vehicle Registration Annuai Fee .......cccuuueuue.
(0111 PR

Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees:
Passenger and Freight Vehicle Permit Fees ..............

Nonresident Vehicle Permit
Motor Vehicie Drivers' Licenses

Animal Licenses:

Dog Licenses and Tag Fees

Street, Sidewaik and Curb Permits:

Easement Grants

Newsstands

Telephone Enciosures
Dispensing Rack

Fire Code Permits and License Fees

Totai Non-Business Licenses and Permiits ............

TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS

(Page 1 of 6)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable

Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
799,838 $ 799,838 800,913 $ 1,075
30,942 30,942 37,999 7,057
830,780 830,780 838,912 8,132
12 ) 12 15 3

191 191 195 4

13 13 16 3

1 1 1 -

217 217 227 10
12,500 12,500 11,020 (1,480)
35 35 26 (9)

- - 1 1

1,654 1,654 1,660 6
2,479 2,479 2,468 (11)
210 210 192 (18)
13,763 13,763 13,758 (5)
27 27 24 (3)
104 104 88 (16)

21 21 28 7
4,575 4,575 3,944 (631)
249 249 220 (29)
100 100 68 (32)
36 36 21 (15)

- - 1 1

5 5 139 134
535 535 373 (162)
36,293 36,293 34,031 (2,262)
36,510 36,510 34,258 (2,252)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 6)

Final Variance

Orrigtnal Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
STATE GRANTS:
Transient Accommodation TaX .....ccceeerreressnvriasrsnes 40,885 40,885 45,412 4,527
Excise Tax Surcharge for Transit.......cccceorrnvercrronsanes 168,695 179,109 179,109 --
Total State Grants ......ceeeeeeeeceeeresrsssssssassssssanns 209,580 219,994 224,521 4,527
INTERGOVERNMENTAL PAYMENTS
IN LIEU OF TAXES:
Fish and Wildllfe Service ......cceeeiiiiiennnennsiinernannes 20 20 5 (15)
Total Intergovernmental Payments
in Lleu Of TaXES .evereeeererranereenencrennereenensenees 20 20 5 (15)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ..........cc0uuees 209,600 220,014 224,526 4,512
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Data Processing Services:
Duplication of Master Tapes ......ccccceeerirrnnnesssniinnns 22 22 70 48
Data Processing Service - State .....cc.eeeveerennccrennanes 650 650 893 243
Data Processing Service - U.S. Government ............ 2 2 3 1
Data Processing Service - Other Counties ............... 300 300 403 103
Legal Services (BWS) ..ccieirermeeccerreeanmensessinnnnensssens 30 30 30 -
Service Fee for Dishonored Checks ........cc..cceereenrenns 27 27 21 (6)
Band ColleCtions .....cccceeereeeerecrescesearinsreerestonssnsane. 4 4 1 (3)
Automotive Equipment Service Charges ........ccoeerienns 250 250 141 (109)
Subdivision Fees .....ccocciiirvrsisnnrssinmnssininiissnesssrsnes 100 100 44 (56)
Application Fees for Zoning Regulations .................. 180 180 133 (47)
Nonconforming Use Renewal Fees ......cccceeeeeeniiiannnns 250 250 318 68
Plan Review Use FEes ...ccccoerrvrerinniirrinerssrrniisisnannas 800 800 563 (237)
Adminlstrative Fee--Multi-Family Housing Program..... 60 60 29 (31)
Military Housing Fee In Lleu of Property Tax ............ 820 820 867 47
Zoning/Flood Clearance Fee ......c.cccceeereervsrivvnscsrnnes 30 30 21 (9)
Fees for Certificates, Coples & Extracts of Records .... 113 113 153 40
Fees for SErVICES ...cciiiiiiiereeerererernnenessririsnnenssssssns 116 116 115 (1)
Custodlal and Attendant Services .........ceeeeuviiiirneens 400 400 379 (21)
Spay-Neuter SErviCe .......cccceceeririiirrrmnieninienienesssnn 262 262 315 53
OLhET erreeeerrrrenrreenniiietiieensseteesseesssscsssrraansssssssses 1 1 14 13
Total General Government ..........ccceveensecerennne. 4,417 4,417 4,513 96
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts in thousands)
(Page 3 of 6)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
PUBLIC SAFETY:
Police Charges:
Taxicab Drivers' & Pedicab Operators'Certificates ... 12 12 14 2
HPD Special Duty Fees ........cvverrrvnisrsressrsanssesnes 450 450 292 (158)
Miscellaneous:
L 14 1T R 1 1 - (1)
Total Public Safety .....ccceeverrrirvennsscssirnnnnncsnnnes 463 463 306 (157)
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Parking:
City EMPIOYEES ....ceorrreenenscronnneenssssssrreasssssssseans 450 450 407 (43)
HPD Parking Lot ....ccuvereereertrveencrsrseneeenneseessavenne 100 100 81 (19)
Totai Highways and Streets ..........ccoeeeeveeenrennens 550 550 488 (62)
CULTURE-RECREATION:
Commercial Activities:
Scuba, Snorkeling and Windsurfing ......c.oceenvennrnnns 32 32 25 (7)
Commercial FIIMING cc.ceeevirvreririnncreenereenireirenserens 22 22 34 12
Summer Fun Program ........ccceeveiirnvnssnsnesssrnnssrsnes 205 205 229 24
Fali and Spring Program ....cccccveeeecenrenncceencrencenneennes 58 58 1 (57)
Fees for Lise Of Parks ...c.ecverrrrercernnrcersressersnrecrsnnene: 750 750 249 (501)
Foster Botanic Garden ..........cocevrreennivennrrennnessonnnens 127 127 115 (12)
Fees for Community Garden .......ccceeorerirnennnscerannnes 48 48 48 --
Total Culture-Recreation .........ceceeeverrremmusnennnns 1,242 1,242 701 (541)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ................. 6,672 6,672 6,008 (664)
FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:
FINES cevvveereenerrennerrenssnsreencereenssserasssssonssnrsrasssnsones 459 459 500 41
Liquidated Contract Damages ....ccccceeeeevveersererensnsens -- -- 26 26
Total FINES voveererenierieriereoreniencereerunnerennensenvonse 459 459 526 67
FOREFEITS:
Forfeiture of Seized Property .....cccveeeeerceeenvserenncenes 95 95 25 (70)
TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITS ....c.cccevmverirnene 554 554 551 (3)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts in thousands)
(Page 4 of 6)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Relmbursements from State:
Fireboat Operations .........c.ceerirennnerecssienssnensssrens 2,051 2,051 2,484 433
HPD Clvil Defense Coordinator .......ceseerrsvencersnnanns 29 29 15 (14)
Motor Vehicle Inspection Program ........cceeeevennierns 646 646 599 (47)
Administration Cost - Ewa Highway Impact Fee ...... 30 30 28 (2)
Emergency Ambulance Services ......cc.ceeeeeerereeneenes 33,785 33,785 32,664 (1,121)
Collection Cost - State Motor Vehicle
Weight Tax, €tC. .vcveerrrcrrnresiinnisisrsnesssinnosrsneese. 872 872 754 (118)
Commercial Drivers' License Program ........cccccceuees 537 537 470 (67)
Recoveries:
Workers' Compensation Payment .........ccceeeeeerrvneens 400 400 712 312
Real Property Tax SErviCes ......ccccreerereenrersrvescensnes 58 58 57 (1)
Central Administrative Service Expenses:
Board of Water SUPDIY ...cevirereercrrsnensinnensersanenes 3,000 3,000 3,300 300
Debt Service Charges - Enterprise Funds:
SBWET «eveeeerrveerrrrrersresssernnnssssssssennannesesssennnnnenes 12,178 12,178 -- (12,178)
SOlId WaASLE «.veeerererrereerrrrrenncesereensnaeresssennsavenee 27,293 27,293 -- (27,293)
2 (0113 [ - N 8,758 8,758 - (8,758)
Recovery-Interest-Federal Subsidy .........cccooeeeerrnnnnn 2,206 2,206 201 (2,005)
Workers' Compensation Clalms (Third Party) ......... 100 100 42 (58)
Recovery-NPDES Permit ......ccceveeeenrerennereencnnernenes 95 95 - (95)
Recoveries - Other .....ueevvveeerereenesreeererenssossesensenn: 8 8 136 128
Total Reimbursements and Recoveries ............... 92,046 92,046 41,462 (50,584)
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESEMENLS ...covevrerernrerinriereorerrennancresnerasssrsessones 225 225 490 265
Other SOUICES ..ceeeveeuernnereescnecrnescenessnsesensssnnsssnn: - -- 2 2
TOtal INLEreSt ....eieerereerennerrenennerrasecrennenssrnssones 225 225 492 267
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts in thousands)
(Page 5 of 6)

Final Varlance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental Units:
Rental Units (City Property) ...cccccernicrnnncniinnnnnen 184 184 207 23
Rental Units (HCD Property) ....c..cceeerennnecceannnees 338 338 229 (109)
Rental - Ambulance Facilities .....cccceueeeeecennerinnnes 64 64 64 -
Rental of Parks and Recreational Facilities:
Perquisite HOUSING «..veevverieneicernnicinncsrnnesicennnes 17 17 32 15
OFNET ceveeriieireeererrererrereesressssessnssersnnressrasonons - - 5 5
Rental of Equipment ..........cceeeetiricinnncinnnccicennne 2 2 9 7
Rental for Use of Land .....cccceereecreeiiieccrncniennrannes 80 80 147 67
Rental of Other Properties:
Other City Facilities .......cccecerurreerernncresieansiennnn - -- 13 13
TOtal RENLS «uuvveeeerereennirreeencerenneerrersorsnsnserennent 685 685 706 21
Concessions:
Public Pay PhOnes .....c.cceceereecreeccrerrencsrenciencsennens -- - 1 1
Total CONCESSIONS ..ceeerreerieencrnncrsresreeseaessersosens -- - 1 1
Contributions from Private Sources:
Developers' Premium ......c.ccceeruereniemenencernnsinanne 40 40 43 3
Other ESCHEAtS vuvvvveerererrerennirrerrrerersorsronsessosssesses 500 500 - (500)
Total Contributions from Private Sources ........... 540 540 43 (497)
Other:
Towing Service Premiums ........ccccvverrencierennscesnencs 427 427 518 21
Vacation Accumulation Deposits .....cceeeueereneecerennes 2 2 180 178
Miscellaneous Sales .......ceeerreneeerrenreereneerenssenernanes 155 155 594 439
SUNAry Refunds ....cooeeeerrrreneeceerreeneesenessoncsssssssnnns 782 782 3,195 2,413
Sundry Realizations .....cccuuuevirieenniiiinniniiiiiinnenees 286 286 193 (93)
Total Other .cceeuerevrieererencreneseenersersanessransnens 1,652 1,652 4,680 3,028
Total Other Miscellaneous .......cccesssereseeereennene 2,877 2,877 5,430 2,553
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ....ccceceererranennceccnens 95,148 95,148 47,384 (47,764)
TOTAL REVENUES ....ccevvvreerennrerrreneereennnnenn 1,179,264 1,189,678 1,151,639 (38,039)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 6 of 6)
Final Variance
Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
SALES OF CAPITAL ASSETS:
Sale of Capltal ASSEtS ....civerecierrencernnncrnnneisnnsnenenes - - 9
TOTAL SALES OF CAPITAL ASSETS .....cccceuue -- -- 9
TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS:
Recovery of Central Administrative Service Expenses:
Highway FUnd ..cc.cceeereenenreenennncssiniimennsssssssssnneen: 10,863 10,863 10,863 -
Highway Beautification and Disposal of
Abandoned Vehicles Revolving Fund .....ccccervneenee 213 213 213 -
Bikeway FUNd ..c.ouvceerrrmmnniicennnnnssssrinransesssssneseees 55 55 55 -
SeWer FUN .ieeeeeeeriiereneeneeecerrnneseseecessannnnnsssssnens 9,044 9,044 9,044 -
Liquor Commisslon Fund ......cccceeeniinnnirccnrrnennnnees 235 235 235 -
Rental Assistance FUNd .....ccceeveeenninnnnnncccnninnannenees 12 12 12 -
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund ......cccccevneeenes 282 282 282 -
GOIf FUNA «vvveeerrrrennneeeeerrencessereeeennecsssnsssransenssass 901 901 - (901)
Speclal Events FUnd ....ccccovviiinciinnnncinnnecinrencannn 999 999 999 -
Solid Waste Speclal Fund ......ccccorvuiinnneicernenccsennes 9,627 9,627 9,627 -
Recovery of Debt Service Charges:
Highway FUNd ....ccccociinciiinmnccinnieeee. 63,572 63,572 57,384 (6,188)
Hanauma Bay Nature Preserve Fund ..................... 1,414 1,414 1,414 -
GOIf FUNA «eveeeeeerrrerneccesiressnsssscessrrnensssssersannnnnsss 6,552 6,552 6,452 (100)
Speclal Events FUNd ....c.ccvviirnicinnnnicinnesenssnencenes 6,220 6,220 6,220 -
Other Transfers:
SeWer FUN ...ceevreeerenerrnnnnsscrnnnenmsssssineannnsssssssss 508 508 508 -
Solid Waste Special FUNd .....cccereeeecrreenerenrcsressenes 264 264 264 -
TOTAL TRANSFERS FROM OTHER FUNDS ... 110,761 110,761 103,572 (7,189)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ......... 110,761 110,761 103,581 (7,180)
TOTAL GENERAL FUND .....ccovveneecerscssrnnannn $ 1,290,025 $ 1,300,439 $ 1,255,220 $ (45,219)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010

(Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WILh TTEASUTY wevvrrerererrrmnnereenestsansnssssstesssresssssanrssasssssssessssnsaressssssansennns $ 31,270 23,727
Receivabies:
PUDHC ULITIIES vevvvreererrrnnnnnecaerrsennsressertenesessssssessnnssssssssssrsnssaesessoressrsans 20,205 18,751
INtergoVeMMENLAl ....ccoeeerrriiiiiiiriiiriinesesmnseesessssssssssssssssssssssassasssassasasson: 3,440 1,898
Payroll adVANCE ..ceeeeeerrrecerirnmnsicecermmenmmesssssrnnnssssssisssrareessssesseeesssssssssnens 1,132 1,188
Due from other funds:
Solid Waste FUNA ceeeeviirrireeneeiieeemtmmmmiiiesiienmmemesiiiirermeesssisrsesssesssssressen - 28
General Obligation Bond and Interest Redemption Fund ......ccceeerrveniirnnnnnnnn 301 471
TOLAl ASSELS veeerrrrnreeerrerennnnsserrrrmrasssessnmmmmensnerssisarorsesssssssseessnannes $ 56,348 46,063
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE ....vvunvinrneeiiieiiiiiiiiissansssnssterieessssssssssesreseeissssssssnnsanes $ 1,175 1,119
Due to other funds:
General FUN ..oveeeeiereeiirricereniiiereneninnecinnmnisissnsssnssnessssssssssnsassssees 1,646 1,098
Solid Waste FUNd ...c..everiiiiinniiinnniinmiimmmsienssssiisemsiesemssesiseesnees 1 -
General Trust FUNA ..ceeeeeeeeereerieninrenmnierieniersansissnsnsssssssnessrmasssssonnssssenes - 1
ACCrued PaYrOIl coccecerirmmeiieriinrecsiicerimmesssimosrmenseniseiemearsanessissesseessssnses 1,398 1,573
Deferred reVeNUE .....c.ovvveeeirenneiiienmnrenesiiermeneeesseeorsiens perereessneessiiienneens 20,205 18,751
Total LIabIlItIes «...ueeeereeneerierrerrncssicerrarecsnecssssreesnesersssiorsesannesessanen 24,425 22,542
Fund Baiance:
RESEICLEA 1vvevvrerereeernrreensseserrnrasssssoseronnsessiossorsrnsassesssisssarasssnsssssssasannnes 31,923 23,521
Total Fund Balance .......eeeeeeeemnnnccccciiinninnmiee. 31,923 23,521
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........eeeeuereiiiieniareniiciinenennnecniinens $ 56,348 46,063
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
Revenues:
TAXES 2vveeerrrrrerrrnnerrreresssrseessnssosessreesnnnssssssssseeennnsessssssssersassasassssanarenssss $ 95,645 $ 85,141
Licenses and PermMILS ..ceeeeericeriireeneccnnneeennneessssesnsssssnresssssssaraanessssessssasen: 112,769 87,367
Charges fOr SEIVICES ..veverreennerernsrerreasereresressersanssssnnsssnrasssssrsrssssrsssssssnnns 4,552 5,149
Miscellaneous:
Reimbursements and reCOVErIes .......cceerreeerenrerenncrrnserenorroscrenrosssssransarans 672 764
OLREE voevrunreieierireesniirerrrneessrrrrenerressssessronsansssssssesseressssssssseensnasessasans 3,875 2,019
TOtal REVENUES ...evverrereerernsrerrennenerenntssiresssssinsnsssssesssssssssssersnssssanens 217,513 180,440
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMMENE ....ceurreresnrereenrcssrsesssssrarssssnssrsiesrassssesssssssrssssssnnses 18,429 18,058
PUDIIC SAELY 1vveevrrrrernnrsrrrerrncrssreersrresesesssosssneeasnnessesssssarassssssssssennanass: 29,413 29,360
Highways and StTEetS .....cvirreeriinssisinrnssisinnssisonssrsissrsseestanssssssnssssennsnense 14,622 19,541
Utilities or other eNterprises ........cceeeueeesrsrerrrrnnmneessiieirmmeesiiiirreeesnasenn 1,456 1,910
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits .......ccceierrvnviicnrnnsicnnncsiniciornsnnienen 11,765 15,180
ORI evennrerieriereneesrornenessenteeennasesssssssreesnnsesssssersesesssssssssssanneressssens 1,113 1,000
Total EXPenditlres ....cceciivsiecrrnnisinnisisiinmaisiennisimnsissesssssnsessasenses 76,798 85,049
Revenues over EXpenditures .....ccceeeiierniiiisinnnsisnnmnsinnininnmeiiessesiesnanen 140,715 95,391
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Sales Of CAPILAl ASSELS ..vevvrereenerevnererrenessrernntsrinnnnssisinrasiestassinrnasssessnssssans 224 397
TTANSTEIS OUL vvvvvveerrerenroerervererssessennsssssosssnseessrsesssssassesannnesssssssorarsasssnss: (132,537) (93,605)
Total Other Financing Sources (USes) .......cceeevmereciiiereenneensisssnsrensnanes. (132,313) (93,208)
Revenues and Other Sources over
Expenditures and Other USes ......ccuiiiaieiininnnisinmnoicsresssrssnssnrmesseneensens 8,402 2,183
Fund Balance - JUIY 1 ...ccuicrimuininvnniinininnniinmnmnsiisisiessissstennieserens 23,521 21,338
Fund Balance - JUNE 30 .....cceeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeressensesnssnsesssssssssssassassssssssnssssasans $ 31,923 $ 23,521
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

(Amounts in thousands)

Revenues:

Licenses and permits .......ccccvvrercernnennnnncinenianinninene.
Charges for SEIVICES ......vveererrerensiinssessncrseerassessnnnn
Miscellaneous:

Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Design and Construction ........ccceviverencesinranasiens
Facility Maintenance ..........ccceveeevrnicrrreeeeneennncenn,
Planning and Permitting .....cccooiviiiinininncineccnennanes

Total General SOVEIMMENL .....cccceereecerenrrensencncrnns

Public safety:
POLICE cevvviirrniiiiiriiiiinianiinsicsnnsiinnsaienssnessennsacees
Transportation SErviCes .....ccoverirereisrrrnsiirnnssseenaanes

Total Public safety .....cccceirnernnenencarenieensnonencnnnne

Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ....c..cccviinnreneisinaniiennonsnennsn,

Utilities or other enterprises:
Transportation SErviCes ......cceeiceiernceeesceneacenearnasens

Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional ......cceeerreerecrnirrermerenssrecrnsseeceesenessenses

Other:
Provisional .....cceeeirrereecrnirrernrenssresrecenccencenernenses

Total Miscellaneous .......ccceermerrnrrrereecensersernrnnnee

Capital improvements:
Design and Construction .........ceceeeeerernsrerrernsserens

Total EXpenditures .......ccccveeerenerrnnerenccreeceraccennnes

Revenues over Expenditures .......cc.coervuviseennanssnnnnens

(Page 1 of 2)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
89,814 $ 89,814 $ 95,645 $ 5,831
111,379 111,379 112,769 1,390
4,836 4,836 4,552 (284)
1,884 1,884 672 (1,212)
1,765 1,765 3,875 2,110
209,678 209,678 217,513 7,835
4,863 4,863 4,412 451
13,031 11,690 11,148 542
2,197 2,197 2,076 121
20,091 18,750 17,636 1,114
25,878 25,878 25,345 533
5,491 5,195 4,749 446
31,369 31,073 30,094 979
18,047 19,388 15,197 4,191
1,256 1,552 1,375 177
16,549 16,549 11,765 4,784
1,482 1,482 1,113 369
18,031 18,031 12,878 5,153
610 610 610 -
89,404 89,404 77,790 11,614
120,274 120,274 139,723 19,449
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Other Financing Source (Uses):
Sales of capltal assets .......cccceereeenneeniiercnnnnneicsenneenee 312 312 224 (88)
Transfers out:
Debt SEIVICE ..vvvveerrennrerrennerrrnsrerrrererrenssssrernsserranes (63,572) (63,572) (57,384) 6,188
Relmbursement for central administrative
SETVICE EXPENSES ..vvvvrvrsrrererrrnrrrrsssersrnsrrrsssrroesennn: (10,863) (10,863) (10,863) -
BUS SUDSIAY eeevueriernnnerinmeninrnnnensssnensenesssernnssserennes (64,290) (64,290) (64,290) --
Total Transfers OUL.....c..eveerserreersrrenssesrressessenseses (138,725) (138,725) (132,537) 6,188
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ....covvvenieranen (138,413) (138,413) (132,313) 6,100
Revenues and Other Source over
(under) Expenditures and Other Uses .........cccccu.... (18,139) (18,139) 7,410 25,549
Unreserved - Undesignated
Fund Balance - July 1 ....ccovrreeceiicinniieeeiiccnnneennnencnns 18,139 ° 18,139 20,629 2,490
Unreserved - Undesignated
Fund Balance - June 30 (Budgetary Basis).......cccccervnns $ -- $ -- 28,039 $ 28,039

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances Included above ........ccceeriviviiiininnnne 3,183
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ............cceeee (2,191)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances .....ccccceeereeeees (241)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ....cceevreeremrremrenrereerererseenirrernensones 28,790
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......cccevereeennenees 3,133
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .......cevveeerernnnens $ 31,923
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
TAXES
GROSS RECEIPTS BUSINESS TAXES:
Public Utility Franchise TaxX .....ccccvreemmeeriiirmnnnnennnnen. $ 38,750 43,347 $ 4,597
SELECTIVE SALES AND USE TAXES:
| 2112 I I P 51,064 52,298 1,234
TOTAL TAXES ...oeeeeeveveeriiionnnensssssssnresnnnensisions 89,814 95,645 5,831
LICENSES AND PERMITS
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Building Structures and Equipment Permits -

Grading, Excavations and Fills .........cccceevvvvivnnnnnnnnns 250 241 (9)

Other PEIMILS ...ceeevvvererereensnresssrercnnnesssissssressansens 6 8 2
Motor Vehicle Licenses and Fees -

Motor Vehicle Weight Tax ........ccccevvnrennnnennensssenens 106,719 108,670 1,951
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees ........ccceueerrverrrrrnnan 4,052 3,531 (521)
Street and Sidewalk USe ......c.ceeerveenrrvensreennennnssiennne 8 9 1
Freight Curb and Passenger Loading Zone Permiits ....... 264 249 (15)
Excavation and Repair of Streets and Sidewalks .......... 80 61 (19)

TOTAL LICENSES AND PERMITS ........ccceevvveenne 111,379 112,769 1,390
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Sidewalk and Driveway Speclfications Filing Fees ......... 14 12 (2)
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Street and Sidewalk Charges ......cceeeerervecrerennnnessisions 73 41 (32)
Street Parking Meter Collections .......c.ccceeevreeerrreennnees 3,399 3,257 (142)
Other Parking Meter Collections .......ccceeconveriiesrensnens 1,292 1,168 (124)
101111 TN 58 74 16
Total Highways and Streets ......cceeeceerencsrennecreens 4,822 4,540 (282)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .........coeevnnne 4,836 4,552 (284)
MISCELLANEOUS
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Reimbursement from State for

Traffic Signal Maintenance .........cceeemeeesiiennnreennnens. 400 371 (29)
Recovery of Overhead Charges .......c..cceennrenesiirernnens 11 - (11)
Recovery of Overtime Inspection .........ccceererrernnnrerene 3 - (3)
Recovery - Federal Interest Subsidy ........cceeorreerreneees 1,470 301 (1,169)

Total Reimbursements and Recoveries ..........cc.ccres 1,884 672 (1,212)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental UNILS ..oveeereeverversrreennnmensssisrmrnmesersrernmmennnane - 146 146
Rental for Use of Land ....cc.eeeeeeeericireemenenniiiiinienens 78 37 (41)
TOtal RENLS veverirrrensiserrirernreensssssssnnnnsssessreesnnsenes 78 183 105
Concessions:
Kekaullke Parking LOt .....cceeeerrnerssnrsnssnsnresssennsnenne 9 - (9)
Marin Towers Garage .....cccoeervrmsssrsresrrrerssssensescrns 400 361 (39)
Harbor Court Garage .......cccueervvnvsssisnresesnesereanense 335 271 (64)
Kalmukl Parking Lot .....cooeriiinrssnrsnesrnnnnisrennesseneess 24 216 192
Kukul Plaza Garage .......eeeeeeeessrererneenssssrssnnnsnsssosss 824 809 (15)
Smith-Beretanla Garage .......cccorrverrreemeeneisirrennnennnn. 80 75 (5)
Total Concessions ........covvrrereercerrreecnnnscerreenneneens 1,672 1,732 60
Other:
Vacation Accumulation Deposlts ......c.ccceereeesrcnerenns 11 36 25
Miscellaneous Sales .........ceccrsereersssrnnssrrsnonsersassens 3 9 6
Sundry Refunds ...ccovrmmeiismraniiinmnnnserensiieinnisnenennes 1 1,915 1,914
Total Other ...eveeenverrererennrensssssrsannensssssenrnnnsnsrens 15 1,960 1,945
Total Other Miscellaneous .........eeeerrvcerrrrennnerosssns 1,765 3,875 2,110
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .....ccccveomnirnmennicerrennes 3,649 4,547 898
TOTAL REVENUES ....covvvvrerimennnicisnrrennmiisiineens 209,678 217,513 7,835
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
SALES OF CAPITAL ASSETS:
Sales of Capital ASSELS ...ccceveeerrenerrrrsenersessranssnssinns - 25 25
Compensation for Loss of Capital Assets .........cc....... 312 199 (113)
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ............ 312 224 (88)
TOTAL HIGHWAY FUND ...coorrrrrnnivnnrreennnnronses $ 209,990 $ 217,737 $ 7,747
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010

(Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WILh TIEASUIY veveervenerrecersrsrerrsssssnrnsrssssssseseessnsesesssaneessasarssssesareesassanas $ 4,141 2,865
Receivable:
Payroll adVANCE .cccveeeerrercrrieeennniseniermessisesrransunmrsssieererenseeessseesenmensssssses 40 42
TOAl ASSELS 1uvvvrrrrersrserrerrrnssrrrrranssssssrorsesssnsesssssssssersarasssssssssrnans $ 4,181 2,907
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE ..vvvveerreereeiierrerrreirecsssrsrssessnmesesssssssssnneasssssssssssssnasanss $ 39 97
Due to other fund:
General FUN ovuiiiiieieiriirieiriecrnereccrnsernensreessrnssssnsssenssssnosssanssnssssne 103 88
ACCrued PAYION .oevverrereerrenenierissecsuusessrnnerennsssrsnanisersnnssssorsssessssassansnnss 39 49
Total LIabIlItIes v.uvvevrerrerieiereereecereensenserenserennerereesronsssrssssansssnsssnnens 181 234
Fund Balance:
RESLHCLEA vvveerreererrererneirernerertnnseernsererenesssransssssrsrsssssssnsssersonsssessrssssnses 4,000 2,673
Total Fund Balance .....c.ciceceeiiceeencrionieeeenimneisienneneseeeessninessnaeess 4,000 2,673
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........c...cececviiivivissssssnsssssssssssnrennns $ 4,181 2,907

139



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts in thousands)

Original Actuai on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorabie
Budget Basis (Unfavorabie)
Revenue:
Charges for SEIVICES .....ccuueeeeereemeennensrecrsreerssarsssnsens $ 4,343 $ 4,389 $ 46

Total REVENUE ...evvvirrrrrsssssininnnnnnnnnnnnnnennennnnennns 4,343 4,389 46

Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
CUSTOMET SEIVICES .vvvverrrerrrrvesrereernarsrsssssesssnnnnenes 2,704 1,439 1,265
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ......ccccceeeerenerrnrcreencrenecrennerennes 200 200 -
Culture-recreation:
Parks and Recreatlon ..........cceevivvnennreniiennnennnnnoes 1,000 1,000 -~
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and heaith benefits:
Provislonal .....ceeeereetrereenencnrennniereonerennanserennansnne 347 325 22
Total EXpenditures ........ccoerreemmmeencrssnnrennnnessirnens 4,251 2,964 1,287
Revenue over EXPenditures .....cececeeereerssrveercecersennns 92 1,425 1,333
Other Financing Use:
Transfer out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
SEIVICE EXPEINSES ..vvvvverisrvrsssrsresssrsarsssrrorsssssansssnns (213) (213) -
Revenue over (under)

Expenditures and Other USe .......ccceeereneereencrennene (121) 1,212 1,333
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - Juiy 1 ......... 795 2,240 1,445
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basls) ....c.ccvereerrrrerireirenecrenecrennerennerennens $ 674 3,452 $ 2,778
Adjustments to conform with generaily
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .........cceeeervvecrirrenenen 289
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........ccceoe... (174)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ......ccccoereenenne (112)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - JUNe 30 .....ceeevreremerririenernrnesserenneserrransnes 3,455
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....cccecevereeereeneene 545
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basls) ......cccevrrrrrrrrrnen. $ 4,000
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED

VEHICLES REVOLVING FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts In thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Highway Beautification Fees ......ccccoerrerrrenerieeneeeneeeens $ 4,343 $ 4,389 $ 46
TOTAL HIGHWAY BEAUTIFICATION AND
DISPOSAL OF ABANDONED VEHICLES
REVOLVING FUND REVENUE .......cccoceeeeniinnnn $ 4,343 $ 4,389 $ 46
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010

ASSETS

Cash and Investments:

With Treasury .....cceveerrneseennoniennanss

Recelvable:

Payroll advance ....c.ccceceeerennenencenens

Due from other fund:

Capltal Projects FUNd .......ccceiiereneiineesisniersisimmmssnmissisismsmsnssssasionsons

TOLAL ASSELS eeevreeerrnrireerreeerenermnrsnsnrerassessesssrosssnasssnssssassenssssnsssens

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liablilities:

Accounts payable ......cooovrvniiinnninnns
Accrued payroll .......cccverieinniinnannns

TOtal LIADIMLIES vveveerrerreererreeroeeneerornorsessusreessnssensenssrsssnsssnssessencaness

Fund Balance:

2R 1 (o T P

Total Fund Balance ...............

{Amounts In thousands)

Total Liabllities and Fund Balance .......ccccveevremeireecrinerrenecrensereaceennnes
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2011 2010

1,300 1,160
8 9

10 3
1,318 1,172
1 3

6 5

7 8
1,311 1,164
1,311 1,164
1,318 1,172




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Finat Budgetary Favorabie
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Licenses and permits .......ccccecvvvssrnsnssssnsrssssnsassrenaons $ 459 $ 515 $ 56
Total REVENUE ...ceeerniiireenneeniccciiinnennenssssessanens 459 515 56
Expenditures:
Current:
Public safety:
Transportation SErvices .....c.cceceeeecrennrreenernenencannes 454 306 148
Highways and streets:
Facility Maintenance ........ccoeiiiinnnniiinnnenninnnnnisnnen 10 4 6
Culture-recreation:
Parks and Recreation .........ccceeeiirnnenciinnnnncinnnennnnn 30 13 17
Capital improvements:
Highways and streets:
Transportation ServiCes ......ccecieerereencreecsrreccencanees 600 600 --
Total Expenditures .........ccceeeeeeennnvnnnnnnnnnnnasesnens 1,094 923 171
Revenue under Expenditures ...........uvvvvnvnnnnnnnaneneens (635) (408) 227

Other Financing Source (Use):
Transfer iN voceceererreceerneerenireennessecssscnssssesssssnssonsssnns - 10 10
Transfer out:
Reimbursement for central administrative

SEIVICE EXPENSES ..vuvurirsnensinsuesssrssacssnssaesssnesesssss (55) (55) -
Total Other Financing Source (Use) ........ceveveneees (55) (45) 10
Revenue and Other Source
under Expenditures and Other Use .......ccc..eevunennee (690) (453) 237
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 707 856 149

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Bafance - June 30
(BUAZELary Basis) v.eeeeeeeereriieresrrrneenersonessrnnseneaenone $ 17 403 $ 386

Adjustments to conform with generally accepted
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ......ccccoieiveniicrninncnien 600
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ...........cccseet -
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .......e.ocoeeeeees 300
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ......ccceuriennrnnnnnnnnnnnninnninnsinniniineen. 1,303
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ........ccceveeenniceens 8
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......ccceeerreennarens. $ 1,311
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BIKEWAY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

Origtnal Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
LICENSES AND PERMITS
NON-BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:
Other Vehicle Licenses and Fees -
Bicycle LICENSES vvvvvvveersrneerssurerersnressonerssssnersserses $ 459 $ 515 $ 56
TOTAL REVENUES .......covvvirrennrererenerernsneerennes 459 515 56
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
Capital Projects FUNd ..ccecveeeiiiiireeneenciccnnnnneneccnnnnn -- 10 10
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. -- 10 10
TOTAL BIKEWAY FUND ......covveireerrenmnceccennnenns $ 459 $ 525 $ 66
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

With Treasury .c.coeveernreccessansrascnennns

Recelvables:

ACCOUNLS vvvererrreerreccecerscrnsererascensensssessossssssassssssssssasssnssnssssssssssessasssesse:

Due from other fund:

Capltal Projects FUNA ...ccuuiieeriinemniinnnimmmeniiciiiiiinisnsieessseesssreaneanenses

TOLAl ASSELS vveveerereereersrrereeeesrassosnssssressessessesassassssssssrsnssnssssnssassass

LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE

Liability:

Accounts payable ......cccerveieereariiienes

Total LIGbIIILY .cceovveereeeerienneeennmnenisiesssssssssssssssssssssssssossssssssssasannas

Fund Balance:

(@00 1111111111« [OOSR

Total Fund Balance .....cccceeereneee

Total Llability and Fund Balance

{Amounts In thousands)
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2011 2010
5,459 5,595
639 -
- 17
6,098 5612
10 7
10 7
6,088 5,605
6,088 5,605
6,098 5,612




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorabie
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:

OLhET coceeeceieeeienieiennereessnseeeessnssssessnssrsesesssaeses $ - $ 639 $ 639
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1.......... 3,516 4,519 1,003
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Baiance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis) .....cereeeeeeeceerrrsnnreneencesearsssssnnsannes $ 3,516 5,158 $ 1,642
Adjustments to conform with generaliy
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ......ccccccirveeniinnannaraan, -

Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..........c....... (156)

Decrease in reserved for encumbrances ..........cceeueees 257
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund

Balance - June 30 .....cciiiiiiimriiiciiieee e, 5,259
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......ccccceeeenenneeeee 829
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......ccoereeevnananens $ 6,088
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorabie)
MISCELLANEQUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Contributions from Private Sources:
Subdividers' Contributions for
Parks and Playgrounds ..........ceesseereeeeeessissssssrnses $ -- $ 639 $ 639
TOTAL PARKS AND PLAYGROUNDS FUND ..... $ - $ 639 $ 639
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

WIith TraSUIY .eeuvreeerenrrerirnisinsicsnssisnssrnnssmnssrssssrmossrsssorssssansssnosssnssssnons

Receivable:

Payroll advance ......cceeesrsrssnrsnensenns

Due from other fund:

GOlf FUN ..evvevrreerenreernreossoornosnens

TOtal ASSELS «eevveenrennnreeeressssssiinsnnunneeeinssssssssnensntansececsssssssnassanssees

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable .......cceeeeuerenncraans
Accrued payroll .....coivevrnressrsnnenss

Due to other fund:

General FUNA ....veveeemerieiiiniiiinieeerereecrnercsseertoossansersnsssonssaosssnessssssssssns

Total LIabIlItIes ..ccevveeerereennenveneeveneneesssesssssssssssssssosssorssssssannannnnenns

Fund Balance:

RESLIICLEA .evvverrrrrrerrrresrsssessrnecssssessnasorssosssnssrrssnsessssrssnsosssosssssssnnssnssnns

Total Fund Balance .......ccceeust

(Amounts in thousands)

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......ccccceeevvceerenesnccsncrnncsesnsesnncronnes
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2011 2010
3,319 2,289
39 51
3 -
3,361 2,340
24 22
74 80
100 208
198 310
3,163 2,030
3,163 2,030
3,361 - 2,340




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)
Originai Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Licenses and Permits .....ueevieeerrrennssirereerensnsncccesssnnnn: $ 3,998 $ 4,039 $ 41
Charges for SEIVICES .eeuurreeiiiiiennecsseriernenecssseessnenananns 127 134 7
Fines and fOrfeits ......ccveeeereencrrenenierrencerennnsenennonnesns 285 215 (70)
Miscellaneous:
L@ 14 11 R -- 4 4
Total REVENUES ...cevvvcirriienraresrrasenensesssnnsnenes 4,410 4,392 (18)
Expenditures: "
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ........ccccrccesirirerranennninens 3,460 2,135 1,325
Corporation Counsel ......ccvenrericecereennmnesssrersannesss 143 120 23
Information Technology ....cccevuccinncicirnncesceranensen 49 49 -
Total General gOVEIMMENt ...c.ccciiraerirnnesicinancnes 3,652 2,304 1,348
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional ......cceueieeecenencennsnnccienccinesteccracscranans 856 653 203
Other:
Provisional ......cc.ceveeecreeecinnienccienniiencreccracscrannes 164 96 68
Total Miscellaneous .........cceceernnrsscrnnsccrnsnsnienns 1,020 749 271
Capital improvements:
Budget and Fiscal Services ....c....ccovverrencriernnncnians 27 27 -
Total EXpenditures ......cccccvvnniiinnnsicinnncsirnnasesns 4,699 3,080 1,619
Revenues over (under) Expenditures ......ccccoerennereeee (289) 1,312 1,601
Other Financing Use:
Transfers out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
SETVICE EXPENSES .ovrresicrrnrssrranscrsanssssrerssrsassserns (235) (235) -
Revenues over (under) Expenditures and Other Use . (524) 1,077 1,601
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 785 1,936 1,151
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .....ccccrececectirionisnneesicsiniesisiniaenees $ 261 3,013 $ 2,752

149



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Originai Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .........ccccvvcerceeeerreeenen 62
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........ceecrees (6)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .....c..cceevereens 35
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ......iceeeeeciirienneneesiirenessneensssrennanne 3,104
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....cccecceeeeeeereneens 59
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basls) .......c.ceerrrvannnene. $ 3,163
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
LIQUOR COMMISSION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Source of Revenues

LICENSES AND PERMITS
BUSINESS LICENSES AND PERMITS:

Alcoholic Licenses and Permiits ............

CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:

(Amounts in thousands)

Charges for Publications, Reports, Copies, etc. ...........

Fees:

Charge for Photo L.D. ......vuviirrrnnnnns
Other ..coveiiinniininninnnacicsrnsinnin.

TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES

FINES AND FORFEITS
FINES:

Fines - Liquor Commission .......ceeeeruee.

MISCELLANEQUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:

Vacation Accumulation Deposits .......

TOTAL LIQUOR COMMISSION

FUND REVENUES .....................

151

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
3,998 $ 4,039 $ 41
6 7 1
118 124 6
3 3 -
127 134 7
285 215 (70)
-- 4 4
4,410 $ 4,392 $ (18)




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS RESERVE FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010
(Amounts In thousands)

2011 2010
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIEh TTEASUTY 1eververererrrrnnsesrerasnsesssssssssnsnsrsssssssssnnesssssssasanssssssssssonsaanes $ 13,370 $ 53,220
TOLAL ASSEL vevvevrererrrnnnsseerresssssssssssersssessssossssassrsasssssassnnasssassssssens $ 13,370 $ 53,220
LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE
Llabllity:
Due to other fund:
GENETAl FUNA ...vveveieiinnriniiissisnesissssneeissssssesessssssssissessaseressssassessrsnsses $ 13,294 $ --
TOtal LIADIILY veeeeerrerrrrrriirnrnerirammmnmnmmmmmenssssssssssssssssrsssssssssssssssssssss 13,294 --
Fund Balance:
COMMILLEd veevrreeerrnnennireeerernmmecssiermeannesssiimrmmmeresssrssstrssnssssssmsreseresnnasess 76 53,220
Total Fund Balance .....ccccvveeiiiiiemieeiiiiiiiiiensneiccnnnennnussinienissssaaeees 76 53,220
Total Llabllity and Fund Balance ........ceeceerieeenencsericarsnnesssssssssrnenesees $ 13,370 $ 53,220
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS RESERVE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Revenue:
Miscellaneous:

Interest ...cocueerenvrenceennnes

Total Revenue

Expenditure:
Current:
Miscellaneous:

Retirement and health benefits:

Provisfonal

Total Expenditure

Revenue under Expenditure

(Amounts in thousands)

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 .........

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis)

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances Included above

Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ........ccceeeenns

Increase in reserved for encumbrances

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basls)

.................................................

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
$ 42 33 $ (9)
42 33 (9)
53,177 53,177 -
53,177 53,177 -
(53,135) (53,144) ?)
53,219 53,220 1
$ 84 76 $ (8)
76
76
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS RESERVE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Varlance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Eamings:
INVESLMENES veeveeeerreneernnecnsaanansassansssssssssnsnssnssennnes $ 42 $ 33 $ (9)
TOTAL OTHER POST-EMPLOYMENT
BENEFITS RESERVE FUND REVENUE ............. $ 42 $ 33 $ (9)
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ASSET

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ....ccoeeernes

Total Asset ..........

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance:

Committed ..cceeerennreenens

Total Fund Balance

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010

(Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
...................................................................... $ 969 820
...................................................................... $ 969 820
...................................................................... $ 969 820
..................................................................... $ 969 820
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
(07 11-) RIS $ 252 $ 371 $ 119
Total REVENUE ..ccucvenrieieiirenreeereccreecresasnannee 252 371 119
Expenditure:
Current:
Human services:
Communlty ServiCes ...ceeveererirencerersensacensrnsecsnseons 233 200 33
Total Expenditure ....cccceeeiimnenniennisinnnenssnnnnnies 233 200 33
Revenue over EXpenditure ......cceeeennreenceneecrecncrncnens 19 171 152
Other Financing Use:
Transfer out:
Reimbursement for central administrative
SEIVICE EXPENSES ..evvvrirrrsrisinnrscrassssnnsnssssnnsnesssnnns (12) (12) --
Revenue over Expenditure and Other Use ............... 7 159 152
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 837 809 (28)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ...cccceeereeermeecenneraneraencencosrancssnennes $ 844 968 $ 124
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........cccceeeeeiereninrenenne -
Expenditures - prior year encuUmbrances ........c.eeeeenn (10)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .......cceeeeereens 11
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ......cccceeceriiiniinnniiiinnnieenennenniinnn 969
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......ccceeveeeeennenene --
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....cccccevucecnrerenen. $ 969
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RENTAL ASSISTANCE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEQUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental of Parking Stalls ........cccecerrrrnnererennressersosnnnee $ 252 $ 221 $ (31)
Other:
Sundry Reallzations .......cccveevrererrerererenrececrennerenenes - 150 150
TOTAL RENTAL ASSISTANCE
FUND REVENUE ........cevvvvrrrrrrennnnsssnnrerrennnonens $ 252 $ 371 $ 119
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

Z00 ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010
(Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TIEASUIY evverererrerrrenriererrenmensnsssssssssossorsosssssssssssssssssssssssnssssssssssses $ 8 $
TOtal ASSEL ..uvverririiiieeriiiisnetniinisssteeressnnesesssnassessansessessssnensssans $ 8 $
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
COMMILEA v.vveererrerrenrensessersessesssnssnesmasessanssassosanssssssasossossossssssssosssssass $ 8 $
Total FUNd Balance ........cceveerereensensensenseessesessesesseserssssnnssessessanses $ 8 $
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ZOO ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

{Amounts in thousands)

Original
and Final

Budget

Actual on
Budgetary
Basis

Final Variance
Favorable

{Unfavorable)

Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
OLher vuvvirrerennvsirereeessrosiereresssssssocessasensnaressssones $ -

Total REVENUE ....cceeverveerrnuereeccranscrasecsansarnssonnes -

Expenditure:
Current:
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise Services ........ccuvrerennierrensscsresnnnsnennanees 3

Revenue over (under) Expenditure .......c.cccesvisennnanen (3)

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 3

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basis) ....oeeeeeenrsrsrrresennsssssrrnrennnssessssrenes $ -

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ........cccceereencrenncrennens
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .......ccccceeuuees
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ......cccccceeeeanes

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ....cceccieiinniiineannirnanininensnens

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......ccoerverrnnannnnns

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....c.corerernencenenne
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

ZOO ANIMAL PURCHASE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Sale Of ANIMALS vooeeveerreneneeneiieeeriieesssrsnnnssennnneseenes $ -- $ $ 2
TOTAL ZOO ANIMAL PURCHASE
FUND REVENUE .......cc.cevvrmreerencrrencncerannense: $ - $ $ 2
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010

2011 2010
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIith TreaSUIY ....eeeeeeececsrrmiinireeeeeeeeeeeenmmessssssseensseeeseseensessenntansannnnsasnnns $ 3,296 3,141
Receivables:
Payroll adVanCe ....cceciereiireriiinneiiinssssimnsssnenmesssirmnsiisrnssinesrrssseenes 33 36
Due from other fund:
General FUN ...cccveiieeienrmiireinnnrenrrermnnsenriosrescernsesssssnsensssessassonssessansonsses 8 -
TOLAl ASSEL ceveereererrerrercerenrocressercesesressrressessorsnssrosasassossssressssnsecses $ 3,337 3,177
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNTS PAYADIE 11veeererneirrereenriiioreerersssssrsrnermeesssensssssnrsessessssssssesssssnnes $ 172 151
PNl 1110 I 0 7YY, ()| 38 43
Due to other fund:
General FUNA ....ceceeviiencrenneiineeserneeniiinnescerernsnssessssescssssessaossscsssnssoonns -- 113
TOtal LIaDIIIIES ..eveereeerererereriermmerererssesersonsosoressnsesssanescesansessonesocses 210 307
Fund Balance:
CoMMILtEd 1vvvveireiririmmsnnenissssronssssronmnnnnrnnssssssnsstiosssssssnossorsasssnsrssnesssnnes 3,127 2,870
Total Fund Balance ........cceeveeeeeenennnessssssssssssomsasnmsesassssssssssssssssssans 3,127 2,870
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ...........ccecerssssssssnsssssssossssssssssssnns $ 3,337 3,177

(Amounts in thousands)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

{Amounts In thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges fOr SEIVICES ....vveverervrnnenrnnnsnssnnsssnssnsnsssssenees $ 3,610 $ 4,110 $ 500
Miscellaneous:
(0]1)7:) OO 1,523 1,540 17
Total REVENUES ..cvvvvvrvnriiirreiisnnnnssisssnescsrsnessrees 5,133 5,650 517
Expendltures:
Current:
Publlc safety:
Emergency Services ......cceceeeerrmerreenrenncrianeriencrans. 851 840 11
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise Services .........ccovvrrvmeeriiicnirreneneennsieees 5 - 5
Parks and Recreation .........ccceerevveeeereeneeneenennsnnnes 2,685 2,400 285
Total Culture-recreation ...eeeeceeeeerssnseresesserornees 2,690 2,400 290
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional ........ceceeeereenencerenenscnsenencssennesrinnssnne 675 423 252
Other:
Provislonal ......cceeereeiiecieennreecrnencrnencennnssnennanes 14 -- 14
Total MISCellaneous ........ccccererrnncrenecseressercsarenc 689 423 266
Total EXpendItures ......cccceeeeereeecrennsreensrennsranerenns 4,230 3,663 567
Revenues over EXpendItures ........cceeeersnvrnssrsnesssrnens 903 1,987 1,084
Other Financing Uses:
Transfers out:
Debt SErVICE ..ovvvrvirrricrmnreisersnescinsnestorsneescrnnrerenes (1,414) (1,414) -
Relmbursement for central administrative
SEIVICE EXPENSES .vveevrrsererremmrmenssssnarrrnnnnensssnrenne: (282) (282) --
Total Other Financing Uses .......c.covvvversrrsnvssinnns (1,696) (1,696) --
Revenues over {under) Expenditures and Other Uses (793) 291 1,084
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 1,448 2,651 1,203
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ......cccceeeerrsenneereereeersaresonnensisenssens $ 655 2,942 $ 2,287
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .........ccoccevvneererenecnnn 152
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........oeeereens (186)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .........ooereennns 55
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ....cccovvviiinirnnnnnnnnnnnnnneeeninnnnnnninenn 2,963
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ........cceuvereenennnes 164
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basls) ......cccceeeerereeneen $ 3,127
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HANAUMA BAY NATURE PRESERVE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Hanauma Bay Parking ......eeeeeeecccceseresrerensiessenesseneans $ 160 $ 177 $ 17
CULTURE-RECREATION:
Miscellaneous:
Hanauma Bay Admission Fee .....cccccccrvrciirnnencernnnanes 3,450 3,933 483
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES ......cccccveeeenne 3,610 4,110 500
MISCELLANEQUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Concessions:
Parks and Recreation Faciities:
Hanauma Gift Shop Concession .....cceeeirrrvecirrneceen 69 73 4
Hanauma Beach Park Concession ........ccceeeeeccscrecnee 180 283 103
Hanauma Shuttle Bus Service .....ccccccveivrncrancreennns 38 38 -
Hanauma Snorkling Rental ......cccevueeirnnnncinnnancennn 1,236 1,146 (90)
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ......ccevvererernencarennes 1,523 1,540 17
TOTAL HANAUMA BAY NATURE
PRESERVE FUND REVENUE .......cccooeeeereneenennens $ 5,133 $ 5,650 $ 517
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010
{Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIth TIESULY veeeerersrerrerersansresressnnsessssssnerssssssansessssssensesssssnsssssssnnsssssns $ 29,948 $ 26,898
TOAl ASSEL 1ievreiieserennesinteseseriossssssssenissssesssantnsssasessssnessanessssnsssans $ 29,948 $ 26,898
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
L0311 111111 Yo $ 29,948 $ 26,898
Total Fund BalancCe ..........cccecrerssrssssssssssssssssssisnisnnnnnnnnnnnnneseessssenne $ 29,948 $ 26,898
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

{Amounts in thousands)

Revenue:
Miscellaneous:

Other Financing Source:

Sales of capital assets .......ccececeereeneeniiieeenneennncenns
Transfer N c..ccceeneiicnniiinniees

Total Other Financing Sources .........cceeeeeeene
Revenue and Other SOUICES ........coeeremecrrennencnnes

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ...

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basls) ...ccoccuerecrernnrcenencrsenccreeroncnsnnes

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ........ccceerrvvrnnenenns
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .............
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ...............

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund

Balance - June 30 ..c.cccccrevncenencrnccrennceeccenencennoens
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ...................

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basls) .....cccoeerureene

166

Original Actual on Flnal Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basls (Unfavorable)
$ 14 $ 24 $ 10
- 426 426
2,600 2,600 --
2,600 3,026 426
2,614 3,050 436
26,788 26,898 110
$ 29,402 29,948 $ 546
29,948

$ 29,948



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts in thousands)

Source of Revenue

MISCELLANEOQUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESLIMENLS ..cccveneerreeceeceroemenseornrssssnasssassssssssssessssnns

TOTAL REVENUE ........ccceeteeriiencinnnnenenicssannne:

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
SALES OF CAPITAL ASSETS:
Sale of Capital ASSES ....ceeereerereercenirraennsirneneransernnse

TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General FUN ...everuceriruerencenceeereecenceecsencensereseecsanees
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES ......cccceve.

TOTAL RESERVE FOR FISCAL STABILITY FUND ...
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Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable

Budget Actual (Unfavorable)

$ 14 $ 24 $ 10

14 24 10

- 426 426

2,600 2,600 -

2,600 3,026 426

$ 2,614 $ 3,050 $ 436




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CLEAN WATER AND NATURAL LANDS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010
(Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIith TIEASUTY .uvveerressuneierisissnrisissstiiissssnnesnissssnnssssssnessessssassesssssssens $ 15,658 $ 11,627
7 $ 15,658 $ 11,627
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
RESLHCLEd ..oovvnreneieiireeeieiiiinrinnte i cssiner s sssssnssssssasssssssannnnes $ 15,658 $ 11,627
Total FUNA BAlaNCe «eveuvveeerenererereriseeesssnenissnnesssenesesnsssssnssenanssssaans $ 15,658 $ 11,627
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CLEAN WATER AND NATURAL LANDS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
INEETESE vevereervereereererarnererresssseneeressanserssssnenssssans $ 4 $ 11 $ 7
Total REVENUE ....ccuveeereenerenirennrrnnernsssrnsssensssens 4 11 7
Expenditure:
Capital improvements:
Design and Construction .........cceeveccsrnneesssnnnicnsens 3,000 3,000 -
Revenue under Expenditure .......cceveeisrmnnencsnnnnensnnns (2,996) (2,989) 7
Other Financing Source:
) 113 g 4,020 4,020 --
Revenues and Other Source
over Expenditure .....cc.ccveviinmmnnesirnnnisninnensiiennnen 1,024 1,031 7
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... 4,224 7,627 3,403
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basls) ...ccceeeiirrrrarerreseesnseerrsssnnerressnnreree $ 5,248 8,658 $ 3,410
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above .......c.cccevrrennnininnnennnn, 3,000
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .................. -
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .....c..c.eernenees 4,000
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 .c...cevrerreriiernnnnnnieriennennnnssesssrenns 15,658
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .....ccooeeeeeeeennnnens -
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...ccoceerrnennrennnne. $ 15,658
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CLEAN WATER AND NATURAL LANDS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

Original FInal Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESLIMENLS vevvrrrerenrreerserrereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeneeeneeseene $ 4 $ 11 $ 7
OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -
General Fund ........oveeeniiiimmiieiiiiiiennennnneninnnienenne 4,020 4,020 -
TOTAL CLEAN WATER AND NATURAL
LANDS FUND ...ceerreieriireneirenecrenciersenceseocsnnens $ 4,024 $ 4,031 $ 7
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010
(Amounts In thousands)

2011 2010
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIith TTEASUIY ..eevererrerrerseerssssssssssnensreerisssiossantinaessseressossossansonsesssssssssns $ 12,749 $ 8,720
TOLAl ASSEL c.uveerrereeriisessssensssessanssossessnsossessssosssnessssesssesssnssnsessaes $ 12,749 $ 8,720
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
RESLIICEEA veeerrrerersnerrersnerresnssssansssanesissnessssnsssssenessansssssnanssssessssnesssenses $ 12,749 $ 8,720
Total FUnd Balance .......ccvveeerrmrercrsneressessesnensoresssosseossssansasansssanssss $ 12,749 $ 8,720
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Varlance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
INEETESE ...uueerrrrrreeeenearncnennnneseersenresssssnsossssssssnnes $ 3 $ 9 $ 6
Total REVENUE .vuueiireriivrniservennssiasssisssnssessenenes 3 Q é
Expenditure:
Capital improvements:
Community ServiCes ......ceueeeriiecrernnnsssssnerneannnansanss 7,600 7,600 -
Total EXpenditlre ......cccecereeenecrrencereeeneccerannees 7,600 7,600 --
Revenue under EXpenditure ......cccveeiervnrecrveassisrenes (7,597) (7,591) 6
Other Financing Source:
Transfer IN c.ooiveeeeiiiccrnnneerssserennnesssssscssnsnsarsessssesen 4,020 4,020 -
Revenue and Other Source under Expenditure ......... (3,577) (3,571) 6
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - Juiy 1 ......... 6,117 6,120 3
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ......ccceeeeerrecrrcneeeeerreeressvannnenereaees $ 2,540 2,549 $ 9
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ........ccccevveeeniiccennnnne 7,600
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........ceveeeene -
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .......cc..cceeeent 2,600
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ...coicceviieenniernrnernseencereeneneerennnnes 12,749
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ........cccveevnneecnns -
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ........cccerrernnnnas $ 12,749
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts in thousands)

Source of Revenue

MISCELLANEQUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:

INVESEMENLS ...ovveerrrsnerensrencrencensansornssnnes

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -

General Fund .....ccccuceeeenceneniennnienecieenenens

TOTAL AFFORDABLE HOUSING FUND
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Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
3 $ 9 $ 6
4,020 4,020 -
4,023 $ 4,029 $ 6




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010
(Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth Tr@ASUNY .eeeevverereerrersnerrersssanserssrensererssssasnressessonsersssssresssasassssnsns $ 45 1,000
Receivables:
LOANS «ieevrererineerennerennerencrsnerensssnssrsosrnssessssansessnsesssasensssnnsossnnsssnnssnnnns 133 141
IntergovernmMental ......ccceeeierrensrnnrissrsneisrresssissnsirnmesssrsassssrnnsesssssnannons: 802 73
Payroll adVANCE .....ceeeeereerenerernsnrrresncrronsssersssssrensssseessssssssnssosssnsssssssnns 19 22
Due from other fund:
Federal Grants FUNd .......ccceeereeeremniiieniennnssesreessraesercrsrmosrreessronssrsnssrnnes (] --
TOtA] ASSELS vovvvererereeserereeerirennceceresntesrneserausesernneessosnassnssesnssssssnnee $ 1,005 1,236
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE ...eevvereeneneeeccieereerereereererneererenmmmmnmnmnenssnmssstsiesssisnssnsens $ 829 316
Due to other fund:
GENEral FUNA ...cevvveereennirenennereenrsenennsrronsesennsnssronssssssorossssssnssssssnussonss 13 2
Y Nola g1 (T 073 )| N 20 20
DefeITed FEVENUE ....cevieeerrererreerierrerersersssreesersessnssisrnsersnsssnssssenssssnnsssnses 133 984
Total LIAbIlItIes ...cvvveerversrrnerssrnnressisessssnsisinssnesssnmsensisissnmestonsaosies 995 1,322
Fund Balance:
RESLHCLEA .evvrerreerinnrerereentencenreesrncresensrnssrssaossnssorssssrsnssorssonsrsassasosnsannse 10 -
UNasSiBNed ....ccevverrirnnniinneissinniinisnessnnsneiissssissrnnssersnsssosnanssssssnsnnssssonnns - (86)
Total FUNA BalanCe .....ccceeveverrreeriennsnsssnssnnnssssiossssssnnnnsssssssssessnnnnns 10 (86)
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .........cceuuuuiirrreerrennnniiiiricierieennnnn. $ 1,005 1,236
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts in thousands)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Finai Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenue:
Intergovernmental ...........cceevveeeeeeeeceneneeresenrerrorasene: $ 12,618 $ 12,881 $ 9,077 $ (3,804)
Total Revenue ........c..eeeeeeeeeeeerrrrrrrnrenneneneeeeeenns 12,618 12,881 9,077 (3,804)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......cccuerrereererreacierraenes 784 1,047 662 385
Human services:
Community SErvices ........ccccvvvemrvrensennenennnnnnnnnne 1,203 1,203 860 343
Miscellaneous:
Provislonal ......cccceiieeemeenniiinnenicinneneeensencessssenees 174 174 - 174
Capital improvements:
Community SEIVICES ...ceeueereerrrencerorsrrresrensorseeneens 8,332 8,332 8,332 -
Design and Construction ......cccecevevreeerenerereeeenenne -
FIFE vuvvvvvresrrrrrerensssssssonnenneeeeneesarannnnnnnnnnsesssnsnnes 625 625 625 --
Total Capital Improvements .........cceeeeeenssreeeeeeees 8,957 8,957 8,957 -
Total EXpenditures ......ccceeerreeiervereercererceronnesonnes 11,118 11,381 10,479 902
Revenue over (under) EXpenditures .......coeerernenonenes 1,500 1,500 (1,402) (2,902)
Other Financing Use:
121153 35 o) 1 SO (1,500) {1,500) (1,500) -
Revenues under Expenditures
and Other USe ....ccveiirreierieniienensersenereneossernennnnes - - (2,902) (2,902)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... -~ -- (11,255) (11,255)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUAZELary Basls) .....cevveerrverserererrerersersanessnesnsessrons $ - 3 - (14,157) § (14,157)

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principies:

Encumbrances Included above ......cceevvvrvrrrrernennnncns 7,213
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ........cceceeeene (4,215)
Decrease In reserved for encumbrances ........cceeeeee.. 1,834
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ....ccoeceiriiiiiinnninnnnnennnnnnsnnnnnn (9,325)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....c.cceereeeeeneeroees 9,335
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basls) .....cceverrrrnrrennnes $ 10

175



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Community Development Block Grant .......c.ccceeennnnes $ 12,618 $ 12,881 $ 9,077 $ (3,804)
TOTAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
FUND ..o.orveriiieneererrereririmessesnssessensssssennsssasaanss $ 12,618 $ 12,881 $ 9,077 $ (3,804)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010

(Amounts In thousands)

2011 2010
ASSETS
Cash and Investments:
WIth Treasury .vovvevveieiiieieirerreneememmmssssssssorssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssnanse $ 1,674 1,853
Receivable:
Payroll adVance .........eeeereeeiieninnisernninsimmessinensimes s s ssnes 130 136
TOLAl ASSELS vvvvrrrrrersrrrrsrrrrrrssssssseensssssssecsrssssnnsssssscsssssnnnasssssssaranes $ 1,804 1,989
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liablllties:
ACCOUNtS PAYADIE ....ceevvererrerrerrereenermrereeemermermmmmmrrreerorerearmrermrssessssessssnes $ 171 252
Due to other fund:
General FUNd ...covvvvivrerrrirnnrenrienerreresrienssssnenseressssnssosssssssesssnssssssnassens 450 363
ACCrUed PAYTOll cevvveerivrrrerreesrrrernssssernsesnsssesssrsrroreessssessreraseensanessassasens 174 181
Total LIabIlItIes ..vvvererrreeenirrrrrrnrersereesrensasessererserassssssesessserasssssssnns 795 796
Fund Balance:
L000)51) 1] a1 P 1,009 1,193
Total FUnd Balance ......cceueeeiiimmmmeniiniiieeeeiiiionninenaneesionisssennaanenne 1,009 1,193
Total Liabllities and Fund Balance ........cecviiiiirecsinnunennieeinecsssessssenes $ 1,804 1,989

177



Revenues:

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts In thousands)

Charges for SErVICES .....ceeereeeereecrenirrancreaierorseronernas

Miscellaneous:

Expendltures:
Current:

Culture-recreation:
Enterprise Services ........cccceeerrunrermmmancrinnnnsecrsnonse

Miscellaneous:

Retirement and health benefits:

Provisional ...

Other:

Provisional ...

Total Miscellaneous ......ccceeereerreecereceereecrreceroee

Capital improvements:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......cccccevererrencerenirnnnsens

Total EXpenditures .....ccceevreeerenecrenncreencrenncrnnnens

Revenues under Expenditures ........cceceeeuereencrienennens

Other Finance Source (Uses):

Transfer In .........

Transfers out:

Debt service .....

--------------------------------------------------

Relmbursement for central administrative
SEIVICE EXPENSES ....eeevererirresrmrernnssiraesrioresrssserssas:

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) ...............

Revenues and Other Source
under Expenditures and Other Uses ......c..ccceeeneenee

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 .........

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30

(Budgetary Basls)

oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo
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(Page 1 of 2)
Original Actual on FInal Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
6,608 5,523 $ (1,085)
3,885 3,128 (757)
10,493 8,651 (1,842)
8,884 8,491 393
1,734 1,583 151
282 136 146
2,016 1,719 297
490 490 --
11,390 10,700 690
(897) (2,049) (1,152)
8,344 8,344 -
(6,552) (6,452) 100
(901) -- 901
891 1,892 1,001
(6) (157) (151)
6 233 227
- 76 $ 76



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

Adjustments to conform with generally

accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above

Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..................
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .........cccceeeee.

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund

Balance - June 30 .....cceceenneeee.

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .........cceeeeenniicns

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......cccceeererverenee

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts in thousands)
(Page 2 of 2)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
............................... 729
(756)
293
............................... 342
667
$ 1,009
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GOLF FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts In thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
CULTURE-RECREATION:
GOIf COUISE FEES ..ceevnennnenrererrrercsesensrrsseraoronsararanaas $ 6,608 $ 5,523 $ (1,085)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .....cccccceierens 6,608 5,523 (1,085)
MISCELLANEOUS
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
GOIf Cart ReNtals ...ceeereeeneicecrenrnnssicoenersannnnsssscnens 3,120 2,544 (576)
Total RENLS ceuveerenrerrenrerrnneniesreneenesnerenensesnsesanes 3,120 2,544 (576)
Concessions:

Food Concesslon - GOIf COUISES ..eeeenrerennnrenriraenneres 77 61 (16)

Golf Course - Pro ShOPS ...cciveennierneccreensiensenesscnsene. é 1 (5)

Golf Course - Driving Range .......ccccouereeeeeiiiiciinnens 682 521 (161)
Total CONCesSIONS ...cceeeireernecsierrannecssssscssarannncsss 765 583 (182)

Other:

Sundry Refunds .......ccccreecceiiiiinnncccsiiineeneenneerssennn -- 1 1
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .....cccccrvmmrneccncccnnnenne 3,885 3,128 (757)
TOTAL REVENUES ......ocoorierneencercecerenseneerssanes 10,493 8,651 (1,842)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -

General Fund .........ceeeeeicciiinnnnencccnnnnnnniiene 8,344 8,344 -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. 8,344 8,344 --
TOTAL GOLF FUND ...cococcriimnennccenermnenmeeserenens $ 18,837 $ 16,995 $ (1,842)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

WIith TreaSUNY ..veeereereerrecreracscrrrecnnsssrarsoracseracsssasssansssnsssssesasssennsssassssnne

Receivable:

Payroll adVance .....cieueiireiiiinneiiinniiiimniimesimmmranesnssanmsnss

TOAl ASSELS vueererrerrenrarrrerensseassssenssssssssssssssrsssssasssssssnessnssssssssanes

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable .....cccoeeceirnenennes

Due to other funds:

General FUNd .....ccciiiiieiiieniiieiiiciireecctreirrnecraneracscsasesnessansssansssnasesane
Bus Transportation FUNd .......ccccciciiiiimnnneccsiiccnnineenneiicniieesemessssiesanaeesss
Accrued payroll ......cceevevnieirsennenns

Total LiabIlities .......ccccovvmmiiiiiiiiiiinniiitinnicsnnrenneee e

Fund Balance:

@0 1111 11117: [ UPRPTN

Total Fund Balance ...............

(Amounts in thousands)

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ......cccceeeveenecinecreneceancraccesaesencenns
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2011 2010

$ 2,200 $ 4,151
213 228

$ 2413 4,379
$ 252 % 255
746 548

106 -

277 314

1,381 1,117

1,032 3,262

1,032 3,262

$ 2,413 $ 4,379




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)
Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Charges fOr SEIVICES veeeereemeenennenssnnsssssasssssssssssssssorens $ 3,795 $ 3,291 $ (504)
Misceiianeous:
Reimbursements and recoveries ....c.o.cerereeisrennsseennes 10 2 (8)
1117 1 U 98 4 (94)
OLHET cevvvrveeriirrernrrrresesssnsessssieeennnssssssssssraresssssees 6,925 7,064 139
TOtal REVENUES ..evvvvvrerrrereensescncnseeennressansssennness 10,828 10,361 (467)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......ccevvesrernnisinnnacnnnanes 109 109 -
Culture-recreation:
Enterprise SErviCes ......cceeererienneenicennrnnensnseerrenens 10,455 10,106 349
Miscelianeous:
Retirement and health benefits:
Provisional .......ceerereeenriccennienensiccnnsssensaresneneenes 2,529 2,398 131
Other:
Provisional ......ceeereeeenerrrennineenscnnensssinnnnsnnnsanses 251 205 46
Total Miscellaneous ......cceeviirnesicrnsresiercsirnenannns 2,780 2,603 177
Capital improvements:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......ccceessirrnnririnnasisrnnaas 365 365 -
Total EXpenditures ........cccceesssererssnnnnssssnennassrens 13,709 13,183 526
Revenues under Expenditures ....c.....cvevenensverirnnnennes (2,881) (2,822) 59
Other Finance Source (Uses):
TraNSFer N vvvvevverirrrrersrrsessrrrmrereresesesseennnesssssreennnes 7,795 7,795 -
Transfers out:
DEDL SEIVICE vvvvverrrrrnrssrsrrrrerassssssrsrennasssssssesssenanens (6,220) (6,220) -
Reimbursement for centrai administrative
SEIVICE EXPENSES ..uuvvviesnssorsrsssssersrersannnsnneeenorenen: (999) (999) --
Total Other Financing Source (Uses) ....cceverenren 576 576 -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 2 of 2)
Original Actual on Final Varlance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenues and Other Source
under Expenditures and Other Uses .........ccevveunnnes (2,305) (2,246) 59
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - Juiy 1 ......... 2,305 2,438 133
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(BUdgetary Basls) .....ccceerrvvnveerssvsrnrerserseseenessssansrenes $ - 192 $ 192

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .......c.ccceeeeeecreencrancens 472
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .......ccccceeeeet (456)
Decrease in reserved for encumbrances .....c..c.ceeveneee 284

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund

Balance - June 30 .....cciveuiiiinniininnneninnnnsens 492
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ........ccecvmevenneens 540
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....cc.cccvernnerennn $ 1,032
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL EVENTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)
(Page 1 of 2)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
CHARGES FOR SERVICES
GENERAL GOVERNMENT:
Surcharge on Auditorium Tickets .....eeeereeeesrnnnnnnaenee $ 97 $ 35 $ (62)
HIGHWAYS AND STREETS:
Z00 Parking Lot «..veeeeriiiiiiieeecrsesssssssnnnnssesssssssssssene 845 445 (400)
CULTURE-RECREATION:
HONOIUIU ZOO eevevrrereensercesinnnnmsnssissnesssssssersecrssssns 2,853 2,811 (42)
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES .................. 3,795 3,291 (504)
MISCELLANEOUS
REIMBURSEMENTS AND RECOVERIES:
Recovery of Utility Charges ....coeeeereeenirereririneeienanes 10 2 (8)
INTEREST:
Interest Eamings:
INVESLMENLS ..eeeverernenrerencesesrsorsrnsssssenssssssssssnansanss 98 4 (94)
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Rents:
Rental for Use of Land ....c.ceecvveiiencniieieenieinianienen. 21 40 19
Rental of Auditorium Facilities ......ccc.eeuurierinnnnnnnane. 1,814 1,779 (35)
Auditorium Equipment Rental .....cc.cecevevnveenncrunnnnnne 890 1,100 210
TOLal RENLS «..vveeerereececerrnnnrsessessnnnnrsssessennnssnnnns 2,725 2,919 194
Concessions:
Food Concession - AUditoriums ....cc.ccevrercerennieecseens 870 584 (286)
Food Concession - Honolulu Zoo ...cveevrereencrennennnne 155 174 19
Food Concession - Parks ......cceeevvecreescreesinescrasecenns 265 252 (13)
Parking - Auditoriums ........ccceeeeirerrmneennnicineereneneee 1,700 1,912 212
Novelty Sales Concession - Auditoriums ......c..oeeeeens 80 80 -
Other - AUItOTIUMS ..ccevvreerereeierersesesssassrnnisesecsens 6 6 -
Beach Concession = Parks .....cccccceeerreeunnccennnnnnngonen 964 994 30
Pouring RIgHLS «...cvvreerieeerinecmsiiinirmnnniionenrennnnneeens 80 65 (15)
Other CONCESSIONS +.eevereereeessirrnrssssassssrasescsesssssenes 80 59 (21)
Total CONCESSIONS -vvvvvrerenrennneseerinresssennsrsnesnsncens 4,200 4,126 (74)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Source of Revenues

Other:

Vacation Accumulation Deposits .....
(71111 N

Total Other ....cveererveneerrernencerennes
Total Other Miscellaneous ............
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .........

TOTAL REVENUES .....c..coeveueneee

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE
TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:
Other Transfer -

General Fund ...ccccvevenvenvccacrerncnenes

TOTAL SPECIAL EVENTS FUND

(Amounts in thousands)
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(Page 2 of 2)
Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
- 18 18
-- 1 1
- 19 19
6,925 7,064 139
7,033 7,070 37
10,828 10,361 (467)
7,795 7,795 -
18,623 $ 18,156 $ (467)




FARMERS HOME ADMINISTRATION LOAN FUND

ASSET

Cash and investments:

With Treasury ...cc.eeceeeee

Total Asset ..........

FUND BALANCE

Fund Balance:

Committed .....cccceernnnren

Total Fund Balance

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010

(Amounts in thousands)
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2011 2010
46 46
46 46
46 46
46 46




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

WIth TTEASUTY «.evveveerernsnrernssorreonsinenssscssrnssssmsnssssssnasssstesrsssssssssesnssssssnes

Recelvables:

INtergovernMENtal ......coeerrerniiinnniiinnniisnnnrierisnesisrensssranssiresnsersssssssnenne:
Payroll advance .........cceerennvrnennnnnns

Due from other fund:

GeNETal FUNA .vvvveirrerreirirrernirseeroersisresrnssrsssssssnssssssessassenssosossonssesssnnns

TOAl ASSELS vuuvrrerererereesrreniensirensirensirenserraserasserasssossosnasssnsssnessenaes

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ...cceeeerenrsiennainnns
Accrued payrofi ......ccceeuerrenccnrencens

Due to other funds:

GENETAl FUNA ..vevvrrereeireernerirreeierernesireessesssaeersssrassessersssssrnsssssoncnsesssnes
Federal Grants FUNA ......coeeuivieiiiieiiieniernnccenereneerneneensnsesssreessesessaorsssoses
Deferred FEVENUE ...vuvrerrrerrerrnressrasrsonsoscsscsssssssssesenssnsaressasssssansessssssssnss

Total LiabilitIes ...veuverreerreeereerrncrnnsesesrsrrnssesssssrsnsenccrsossocsassorsrassanss

Fund Baiance:

RESLIICLEA 1ovevieerrirereeirieniereeeraseresecceneccenssennssrnsersassrssssssasssnessansssansssnnes

Total Fund Balance ......c.ceueeee

(Amounts in thousands)

......................................................

......................................................

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ......cccceceeeerennerencreencrennceeencecereenens
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2011 2010
8,452 8,484
44 63
44 46

2 -
8,542 8,593
352 665
33 37

- 10

- 4
857 654
1,242 1,370
7,300 7,223
7,300 7,223
8,542 8,593




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

(Amounts in thousands)

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental .........c.eeeeernennncereeeereeeeressasssssnen: $ 5,558 $ 9,321 $ 6,650 $ (2,671)
Miscellaneous:
117 4 ) P - - 1 1
(0711 RIS 56 731 825 94
Total REVENUES ....cevveverrereerenserrreenersssrereseennens 5614 10,052 7,476 (2,576)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......cccvvieernrencnnsccsornenns - 94 1 93
City CoUNCl ..ccuveerereeneereenerrerensrennssssensonsssresscses 14 14 12 2
CUStOMEr SEIVICES ...cvveeeirrirriniersinessrensercssnnenn 42 42 42 -
Information Technology ........ccovrreeeersecnriernnsnsonns - 2,000 1,377 623
MaAYOT coirrreiiinrnnisninnesssinnnssinneinsenssisssssssnessnnes 3 477 280 197
Planning and PermItting «....ccevererererercnsicnnnnenennanen. - 50 50 -
Prosecuting AttOMEY .......cccerierersiccersareesssssnreenae 1,001 1,580 514 1,066
Total General government .......ccceeerrencersaresccrenes 1,060 4,257 2,276 1,981
Public safety:
Emergency Management ......cccuvisrrnnencrcnsssnnnasenns 28 40 - 40
EMErgency SErviCes .....eeererereenmenrsrrrennnssssnreeennnnes 656 706 584 122
FITE eeeeeeeerririrennnnnersonessiecsnnensscsssanssssonsenannnsssnns 62 439 229 210
POIICE . eeverreeereeereereernerirnreeeeeeeeeenennnnseessssnssnnnns -- 2,474 411 2,063
Total Public safety ...cccovvsierirarenscssonnnnnnssniirennens. 746 3,659 1,224 2,435
Human services:
Community SErviCes ....cceerrersrrrressernesseressssrsnasenns 3,850 5,113 3,848 1,265
Culture-recreation:
Parks and Recreation .........ccccverereenineccennccenirencens 256 961 279 682
Miscellaneous:
Provisional esemsersoserseseerinsensesennansarsnniisase 4 4 - 4
Total EXPENAILUrES «..cooeeerreeneserrssereocencersssaences 5,916 13,994 7,627 6,367
Revenues under Expenditures ..........cceemrveeeiseneereenns (302) (3,942) (151) 3,791
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Bafance - Juiy 1 ......... - - 3,678 3,678
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basls) .........eecerrrcnrennneeeereerrreseresssssennsens $ (302) $ (3,942) 3,527 $ 7,469
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances included above ..........ceerenicenniiennnnnas 895
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........ccccvenns (667)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ........cceeuviernns (74)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - JUNe 30 .....ceeueeeererecerernerereererseneressenceses 3,681

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......cceevvvicnnnneens
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basls) ........ccevmuennerens
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3,619

$ 7,300



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
STATE GRANTS:
Department of the Attorney General .......c.ccceeeeerenee. $ 1,001 $ 1,001 $ 343 $ (658)
Department of Defense ........ccceeireerenncrnnccreneenencsnne 28 31 31 -
Department of Hawaitan Home Lands ........c..cceeveeanee 96 96 310 214
Department of Health ........cceereenereenecrereencncerennesesse: 3,662 3,662 3,400 (262)
Department of Human Services ......cceeveerernncercrvescenns 23 47 25 (22)
Department of Labor and Industrial Relations ............. 35 246 105 (141)
Department of Land and Natural Resources ............... 645 645 584 (61)
Hawatii Public Housing Authority ....ccccceeiveecirencrnannnee - 750 - (750)
Hawaii Tourism AUthOMty ....ccceivcciirreiiinnnecicnnnnecenns - 775 407 (368)
Wireless Enhanced 911 Board .....cccoerruecirnenccennncnes - 2,000 1,377 (623)
Grants from Other Agencies .....cccecerriicirrnecicnnnnescenn 68 68 68 --
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL .....cceveeeeiens 5,558 9,321 6,650 (2,671)
MISCELLANEQUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESEMENLS «.eveerrrnnrienciencnescrncsenssrarssossesrossrnnssnes - - 1 1
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Contributions from Private Sources:

Sprint/Nextel 800MHz Rebanding .......c.cceceerivnnenen - 121 - (121)

Community Programing .......eceeereneeressrsrnennnnsssssens 56 56 56 -

Contributions to the City .....ccceevierrennecisniiernrnnennsess - 54 303 249

Total Contributions from Private Sources .....cccccees 56 231 359 128
Other:

(0111 SRR S -- 500 466 (34)
TOTAL MISCELLANEOQUS ....cccooeriiirmmniiiininnns 56 731 826 95
TOTAL SPECIAL PROJECTS FUND

REVENUES ...ccoieerrrrrnnnerererrencscrenersensnecnnsees $ 5,614 $ 10,052 $ 7,476 $ (2,576)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010
{(Amounts [n thousands)

2011 2010
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIh Treastry .uuieeceereeiieeeiiiniinssnnnneeiiinssssssiessssseeiesssssosssssanssassssessssones $ 18,367 $ 18,591
Recelvables:
13 5,501 5,865
INtErgoVEIMMENTAl ....eerrrreeecrerrrrnneenssecnnnrerennnssonteeensasssssiosserenssnssssnsasnnns 22,294 21,994
Payroll adVance .....ccciiiieniiinnnniiiinieniineine e, 171 179
Due from other funds:
Special Projects FUNA ....c...cciiiiieemeeniiiciiineennicninniesemeesienieerssessssssssneennnes - 4
Housing and Community Development Rehabilitation Loan Fund ................ - 2
TOal ASSELS .ceuueeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeerreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeerentarsasannsannnsansasassasannas $ 46,333 $ 46,635
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Llabllities:
Accounts payable ........cccceeeeieiiiiiieiiiiiiiineeeeeeeeeeerrre s sesennssansase e nnnnnnen $ 1,162 $ 801
Accrued Payroll ......ceciiiiniiiinniiiiniinieeenessnie ssssessenes 188 476
Due to other funds:
General FUNd ......ccovveeemminininninnnssin e 20,999 21,036
Community Development FUNd ......c.ccceiiiiiiienniiicciniieeencieninnienennensien 6 -
Deferred reVENUE ........uiiieemeeiiiiiiiircrrcrnr e e e 5,900 6,240
Total LiabllIties ........ccceeueeemvemeimnsmeenncassssaseosssssssessssssssssnsssesssssssssns 28,255 28,553
Fund Balance:
RESEHCLEA ..oeeeeeieiiicececcicerrr e crreeesesessesseeseseseneeaseeeseseeeennenassennennnanes 18,078 18,082
Total Fund Balance .........cccovrrieiiiiiiiimmmmciiiiiieercccinenenneeneesnee 18,078 18,082
Total Llabillties and Fund Balance ........ccceccerererersnereecrnercrnenesnesnns $ 46,333 $ 46,635
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

(Page 1 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
INtergovernmMental ........ccceereeeerersneeererersnreersessenerens $ 42,846 $ 77,984 $ 55,401 $ (22,583)
Miscellaneous:
INEEIESE ..ovvveerrerniesennracesisnneensrroossnnsnnaresssssessnneses - - 9 9
L0711 T SIS -- -- 513 513
Total REVENUES ...cecvrreeiireenissrsarrvesssassssanrorsssssnne 42,846 77,984 55,923 (22,061)
Expenditures:
Current:
Generai government:
Budget and Fiscal Services .......cccvevirnnnniiinnnesinnnnnns 470 568 1 477
Design and Construction ......ccccceeerienversanssnennnserens - 237 124 113
Information Technology ......c.c.ccvcerireenrvencierrannanenea 110 110 - 110
MMAYOT tureiiirenicniierenieenecrssncsssrsssessusssssereresssnnsnne - 15 15 -
Prosecuting AttOITIEY .....evvrvsnsnnssssseeseessensassssssssnns 609 1,827 1,171 656
Total General gOVEIMMENL ..c.ceveerenrnrerrencrsernsenns 1,189 2,757 1,401 1,356
Public safety:
Emergency Management .......cccceeirneniiinnnnsnennensenn 175 17,822 7,507 10,315
5 | (PO - 437 349 88
POMCE .eeerrrvernneennicansnreesensarannnnsscessssnvessoossasansens - 20,681 6,089 14,592
Transportation SErvices ......cceeesirrrnsssrnessssennessneees -- 842 614 228
Total Pubiic safety ........ccecrereenriiceriireccnsccsnnnenne: 175 39,782 14,559 25,223
Sanitation:
Environmental Services ........cuceeeeeeeeurnnnnnnceeeenennnn. 100 100 60 40
Human services:
Community SeIVICeS ........cvvrvrrmnnssrsssssssssssssssssssnns 18,731 24,874 19,511 5,363
Culture-recreation:
Parks and Recreation ......cccccieueieeversereneasrinenncreenes 300 300 111 189
Utillties or other enterprises:
Transportation Services .......cc.ceiiiiereeneessiererranconnnns 21,623 22,194 21,619 575
Miscellaneous:
Provislonal .......ccccceiiiireniiicnnnnneensicresseensonecereenes 728 728 -- 728
Total EXpenditures .......cceeeveeeireennnnierssneeneneenes 42,846 90,735 57,261 33,474
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(Budgetary Basis)

Balance - June 30

CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund

(Page 2 of 2)
Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basis {Unfavorable)
Revenues under EXpenditures ...........ccreeeeeeveccscssenes - (12,751) (1,338) 11,413
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... -- - (3,656) (3,656)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
.................................................. $ - $ (12,751) (4,994) § 7,757
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances Included above .........cccovvennnnreireecinns 13,979
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .......cc.cveeeeee (12,645)
Decrease In reserved for encumbrances .........ccccceeeeee 455
................................................. (3,205)

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......cccvveeiieenions

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......c.cceeemnennnneens
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$ 18,078



CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

FInal Variance

Original Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Department of Agriculture .........cccooieiiirensissasasrennnns $ 300 $ 384 $ 128 $ (256)
Department of COMMErCe ......ccceerrnerrercanscrercransene - 96 39 (57)
Department of EQUCAtION ...ccceeeerereererrencecererncrrenennes - - 71 71
Department of Health and Human Services .......cccceeus 6,652 9,193 4,964 (4,229)
Department of Homeland Security ........cotrenerceeenennen 193 18,550 8,300 (10,250)
Department of Housing and Urban Development ........ 7,454 8,395 5,582 (2,813)
Department of JUSHICE veueereerrrenerresierrannnnssssssssrrnanes. 1,020 6,977 4,699 (2,278)
Department of Labor ...cceeuviceninrennniccnnineennecsssiiesnnn 5,504 7,935 6,450 (1,485)
Department of The INteHOr ...cccccveeeriirnnnreesssrereaneenes - - 73 73
Department of Transportation ..........cccerveennnessssrennan 21,623 23,911 23,395 (516)
Environmental Protection AGENCY .....ceerreerraccrencsnnes 100 637 108 (529)
Office of National Drug Control Policy .......ccccueveieriens - 1,906 1,592 (314)
TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL .......ccovveennnn 42,846 77,984 55,401 (22,583)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:
INVESLIMENLS «.eveerrerernerrereenerronserernencesesnnsserasrsssones - - 9 9
OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
OUHET ceeeereeeiiriiirirr e eeeeeeeeeeeennesssseesenenantenssssnsanion -- - 513 513
TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS ........cccvvvvvnveereansons - -- 522 522
TOTAL FEDERAL GRANTS FUND .....cccoeeeernns $ 42,846 $ 77,984 $ 55,923 $ (22,061)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

REHABILITATION LOAN FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010
{Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010

ASSETS
Cash and investments:

WIth TIEASUIY .vvevvrrereerrerrrrrerrmmmmmmmmmmsssssssssssssssssssssssrsrsassssssrsnoresrsssnsssos $ 2,990 $ 1,037
Recelvables:

INtErgOVEIMIMENLAl ..ccvvverrerrrerensrrenssnrrnssssrsnssrsreonsisrsnssssssannsssssnsessssnnnsses 67 2,007

LOGNS cvvvvrreennnirreniereenonssnnsncssostorsorssssrnssssssnsssssrsnsssssnsresssssnnssssssnosssnanss. 9,776 10,585

Payroll adVANCE .....ceeeenermenenteerectornsesiresssrsssssisramssssssrnnessssasssssrssonsonssses 2 2
Due from other fund:

Housing and Community Development Section 8 Contract Fund ................. - 2

TOLA ASSELS ouvverereervrroreereernsresssrersrsssesssrsrssresnsensrssssesssanenesssssasanes $ 12,835 $ 13,633

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:

Due to other fund:

Federal Grants FUNA .......ceeveeereieeeneessiiereesssseeresssntsisersenserssssnessessesnanes $ - $ 2
AcCCrued PaYTOll ..cc..cieeeerierensntnerieressesisnesssnssrssssrssssssssrasssosssnssssssnsessanes - 4
Deferred FeVENUE .......ceeeeeeeeeeeereonensnssrannnnrninmnmmmmsrnnmnnnmnmsmssssssnssensmsstssss 9,776 10,585

Total LIAbIILIES vvvvvrrrerreererrerrennsesserrrrransesssrossersasraresssssensrsnnnnsssssss 9,776 10,591

Fund Balance:
RESLIICLEA ..veveerrreeriiecreecereneereereesseanssersasssnsonssssssransessenansessenassssssrerssren 3,059 3,042
Total FUNd Balance .......eeeeveremennnnneisisssssssssssssisssssesssssssssesssssisasenes 3,059 3,042
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ...........cccccvierneessemsensronssrnnnesssssses $ 12,835 $ 13,633
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

REHABILITATION LOAN FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -

BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

(Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Misceilaneous:
1110 (= $ 505 $ 1 $ (504)
OLhET cevvrieerrennrereereensrneerssssernessssressesssssssanessssnes 3,316 575 (2,741)
Totai REVENUES .....coceirierrrenseissrsarvressicnnnaeecnnnes 3,821 576 (3,245)
Expenditure:
Current:
General government:
Budget and Fiscal Services ......cccceeecerrreecnancnseenens 62 - 62
Human services:
Community SErviCes ......ccoverremenererenserrrnnnsreransene 2,448 1,793 655
Miscelianeous:
Other:
Provislonal ....coieeeemeniennererinieeniiienesssnsererennenenns 13 - 13
Total EXpenditure .....c.cceeueeeecereenreenssccenerronees 2,523 1,793 730
Revenues over (under) Expenditure ......cc..covvnnnnnnnns 1,298 (1,217) (2,515)
Other Financing Source:
Transfer in:
Other - Budget and Fiscal Services ......ccevsisernnnnnnines 1,500 1,500 -
Revenues over Expenditure and Other Use .............. 2,798 283 (2,515)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Baiance - Juiy 1 ......... (2,797) (283) 2,514
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Baiance - June 30
(Budgetary Basls) ......... eeseessesssseeeseseserrrrrrrrrrrrerenens $ 1 - $ (1)
Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:
Encumbrances inciuded above ........cccceeeeerievcencneenns 181
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ..........cceceee. (447)
Decrease In reserved for encumbrances ........cceveueres 266

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund

Balance - June 30 ...cccoiiiiiiiiiiieieniennnnnnrnsienennsssnnes -
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ......cceeeveeenrereenee 3,059
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) .......cceceerrrrennnn. $ 3,059
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

REHABILITATION LOAN FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenues Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEQUS
INTEREST:
Interest Earnings:

INVESLMENTS ..eeeereeeneneeeenecoconenesseennsenssnnosenssssnonsnes $ 500 $ 1 $ (499)

Other SOUICES ....ceevvreirirrmmnnniiisiirnnsisiennesensanensaes 5 - (5)
Total INtErest ...oveevveeerserienneensisrnnsnnsessirensrnsesnsens 505 1 (504)

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:
Sundry REfUNS .cceveeeereernenienirenmenssssssornsennressssions - 1 1
Repayments of Department of Housing

and Community Development Loans:

PrNCIPAl «ucoeerevnrsrmenssninnessineissressssssnessssssesssnens 3,200 479 (2,721)
1121 -1 ARt 115 93 (22)
Late Charge ....c.ceveerreerreresiennencrnessssnenssssnensserses 1 2 1
Total Other Miscellaneous ..........cceevvvvvnnerrsssnnsnnns 3,316 575 (2,741)
TOTAL REVENUES ........cooivimremcnincnirmemnnniniienies 3,821 576 (3,245)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCE

TRANSFER FROM OTHER FUND:

Other Transfer -

Community Development Fund ........cccooveriveneirennens 1,500 1,500 -
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCE .............. 1,500 1,500 --
TOTAL HOUSING AND COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT REHABILITATION
LOAN FUND REVENUES ..........coivveniensnssnnnnen. $ 5,321 $ 2,076 $ (3,245)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010
(Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
ASSET
Cash and Investments:
WIth TTEASUIY .eveeereririieierresenesessssesssssssssssssersssssssesssssssssssssssssssssssasasans $ 958 $ 957
TOtal ASSEL ...uvviieenrrisrineniisseissnecssnnesssrossnemssensssssnssesnennsssensessns $ 958 $ 957
FUND BALANCE
Fund Balance:
3 o 3« [ O $ 958 $ 957
Total Fund Balance ......ceeeeeeeiimniiisiineenneiinnniinsnentenenmessossssissssnnnens $ 958 $ 957
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts in thousands)

Original Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable

Budget Basis (Unfavorable)

Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
INEETESE «.everrerienerireneiereneesrensssreensssnnssessssennessenes $ - $ 1 $ 1

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Bafance - July 1 ......... 256 957 1

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Baiance - June 30
(BUdgetary Basis) .......eeeenrveeereeennevnsssrsnnsssssesssssornans $ 956 958 $ 2

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances Included above ........cccoveeevverevveeennnne -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .........ceeerenes -
Increase In reserved for encumbrances ......cc...ceeeeueeen -

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ......cciceeecriirrmmmnnnsssisnnennnnsenssssenens 958

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ........ceeeevveeieeens -

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ...cc.oooererrernennnnne. $ 958
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES, HAWAII R-15 FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts in thousands)

Original Final Variance
and Final Favorable
Source of Revenue Budget Actual {Unfavorable)
MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Eamnings:
INVESTMENLS .oevvveerirrennsirerireecssssssessennsssesseerareesess $ - $ 1 $ 1
TOTAL PAUAHI PROJECT EXPENDITURES,
HAWAII R-15 FUND REVENUE ................. $ - $ 1 $ 1
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010
(Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
ASSETS
Cash and Investments:
WIth TTEASUIY .evvererenieresssecssnveersrareressrssssneserarsossassssssasssssnesesasssssnsssses $ 9,208 $ 6,488
Receivables:
Accounts (net of allowance for uncollectibles) ......c.ccccvereerrirenniirinnnirnnnaneee 78 102
LOANS veererrenrerirreniererneieniessrersessersssesnsssersnrsssssnnnssstsanssssrasessorssssssanssss. 3,692 3,479
INtergovernMENtal .....ccceeeererecererersssreniirmmmnisismmsmsesssnsnssssssessosssssssssassesen: 25 85
o) (o) | T V711 ol 89 102
TOLAL ASSELS vuvvvererrrrererereeserrenessreessrsrsnserssosssssrnnsossarsssarsonsrssssssnsns $ 13,092 $ 10,256
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE ...veveeeeeeeeerurneerierseneereessneressssnrersssansersssssansssssssnsasasos $ 139 $ 123
Due to other funds:
General FUNd ....ceceveererererecerereenienesnereenessenerssnsssrerssssssessssnssssrsssssorsas - 2
Houslng and Community Development Rehabilitation Loan Fund .............. - 2
AcCCrued PAYTIOll ....ceeveveerieresiinirsssirmrsirmmniiiimmmmessiesssissesiessssesisrnssesssnes 83 102
Deferred FEVENUE ....cceveeecerermnmessssssrsmnmsisssssrnmnmnssssssssserermssssssssmssrrssonssons 3,885 3,674
Total LIabIlItIes ......ecevereeeerereerencrererrereennmonsnessessansrnsssrssmsesssossssssses 4,107 3,903
Fund Balance:
RESEHCLEA ..vvevrrrerrrerereeenereeeeennensesennnsnnnnennessnnnnnsssssssssesessessasssssssssssssss 8,985 6,353
Total FUNA Balance .........everveveveenserrennenensnnnnnnnssnsescssssnsonssssssssssnnns 8,985 6,353
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ............ccccccensinurirenssnncnnisisnnnennns $ 13,092 $ 10,256
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
{Amounts in thousands)

Actual on Final Variance
Original Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Budget Basls (Unfavorable)
Revenues:
Intergovernmental ..........ccceeeeeeeeenrennereareseseesessenen. $ 48,186 $ 48,886 $ 47,677 $ (1,209)
Miscellaneous:
1117 (L PPN - - 16 16
L@ 1111 PPN -- -~ 36 36
Total REVENUES ...ccvvvreermrunenniirmmrmmnnnnierreeennnns 48,186 48,886 47,729 (1,157)
Expenditures:
Current:
General government:
Budget and FIscal Services ........cceeeeerereescroessesenes 139 139 131 8
Information Technology .....ccceecrvrnisererassnennenssnen 65 65 - 65
Total General gOVEMMENL ..eevveerereenrensssonsrneennnn 204 204 131 73
Human services:
Community SErvices .....c.crvurisrrrnascrsrensirsnessesennens 47,629 48,329 47,787 542
Miscellaneous:
Other:
Provisional .......c.eeeeeeeceerarererensserseonsoereossereensnns 353 353 - 353
Total EXpenditures .......cceeeeeeeeeresrnsecncssrresennanns 48,186 48,886 47,918 968
Revenues over (under) Expenditures ..........cceeersrennas - - (189) (189)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - July 1 ......... - - (63) (63)

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) ....cceereeerrerernnrerercrnensaessnnesssnnasnens $ - 3 - (252) $ 252

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above .........ccceveiiiirnencrenns 2,912
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances .......cceeeceuns (91)
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ......ccceeceeserees (2,821)
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 ....ccereiirirnininneiceiniensiinneieninnenenns (252)
Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 ....cccceereernecerenes 9,237
Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ......ccceevenennennnns $ 8,985
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

SECTION 8 CONTRACT FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

Source of Revenues

INTERGOVERNMENTAL
FEDERAL GRANTS:
Section 8 Grants:

Moderate Rehabilitation Program, (001) .........
Existing Housing Voucher Program .........c.ccuevee
Mainstream VOUCKET .....ccceveererirversienesserearenss

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL ...........

MISCELLANEOUS
INTEREST:
Interest Eamings:

INVESTMENLS ..covevreerrecrennenerneressorceorsancsneensrsans
(011 g Yo 11 (ol X SN

Total INterest ....cceveverrerrereenreserernecnseoerens

OTHER MISCELLANEOUS:
Other:

| XT3 | G

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS .......coocuvirirenne

TOTAL HOUSING AND COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT SECTION 8

CONTRACT FUND REVENUES.............

(Amounts in thousands)

Final Variance

Original Final Favorable

Budget Budget Actual (Unfavorable)
........ $ 170 $ 170 376 $ 206
....... 46,416 47,116 45,805 (1,311)
........ 1,600 1,600 1,496 (104)
........ 48,186 48,886 47,677 (1,209)
....... - - 6 6
........ -- -- 10 10
....... - - 16 16
........ - - 36 36
........ - - 52 52
........ $ 48,186 $ 48,886 47,729 $ (1,157)
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010

ASSET

Cash and investments:
With Treasury ...cecerveerneirnnirenineronnns

Total AsSet .c.eeerenrernreennnrannis

LIABILITY AND FUND BALANCE

Liabllity:

(Amounts in thousands)

Deferred FEVENUE ...vereereerrereerersersecresernssssssassearsassrassassressassonssosssossnseres

Total LIbIlIty .....ccccveirereremnemeeniniiinmmminiinininssnes

Fund Balance:
Committed ...ceeerieeencernecreercennncennne

Total FUNd BalancCe ....ceceeereerirrecneecensrnsnreseascsrersessossorsrnssasssessanssans

Total Liability and Fund Balance
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2011 2010
405 413
405 413
222 227
222 227
183 186
183 186
405 413




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

LEASEHOLD CONVERSION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE -
BUDGET AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

Orriginal Actual on Final Variance
and Final Budgetary Favorable
Budget Basis (Unfavorable)

Expenditure:
Current:
Human services:
COMMUNILY SEIVICES cevvvveverereererrervererereraessssrennen $ 90 $ 3 $ 87

Total EXpenditure .....ccoceeeerreeceeecceeeerencerenccneonnens 90 3 87
Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Baiance - July 1 ......... 186 186 -

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund Balance - June 30
(Budgetary Basis) .......cccveriereerrrrsemnneerennnnnssesssnannne $ 96 183 $ 87

Adjustments to conform with generally
accepted accounting principles:

Encumbrances included above ...........cceeveveereveneecens -
Expenditures - prior year encumbrances ......c.ccceeeeees -
Increase in reserved for encumbrances ........ccceereneene -

Unreserved - Undesignated Fund
Balance - June 30 .....cccciirreiiiiinnniinnnncnnnnnnnnenn, 183

Reserved for Encumbrances - June 30 .......ccceeeeeennicnens -

Fund Balance - June 30 (GAAP Basis) ....cc.ceevvveeerennnee. $ 183
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

REVOLVING FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010
(Amounts in thousands)

Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
District Development Stores
Revolving Revolving Revolving Totals
Fund Fund Fund 2011 2010
ASSETS
Cash and Investments:
With Treasury ....cccecevererereeesesaessenens $ 1,962 $ 224 $ 157 $ 2,343 $ 2,347
Inventories - Municlpal Stores ........c....... - - — . 25
TOtal ASSELS «evverrrerrennnnsserrnennsnnnss $ 1,962 $ 224 $ 157 $ 2,343 $ 2,372
FUND BALANCES
Fund Balances:
Nonspendable .......eeeeeervveerereerineerenns $ - $ - $ - $ - $ 25
Committed ....ceevvierrerereennessereeorannenes 1,962 224 157 2,343 2,347
Total Fund Balances .........c..cceennee $ 1,962 $ 224 $ 157 $ 2,343 $ 2,372
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

REVOLVING FUNDS
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(Amounts in thousands)

Housing and
Improvement Community Municipal
District Development Stores
Revolving Revolving Revolving Totals
Fund Fund Fund 2011 2010
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
107111 SRS $ -- $ - $ 6 $ 6 $ 467
Total Revenue ......ccccceeeeneecerenenenen. - - ] 6 467
Expenditure:
Current:
General government ..........ceeeeeenennee -- - 35 35 14
Total Expenditure ......cccceeerrereenncen - - 35 35 14
Revenue over (under) Expenditure .... - - (29) (29) 453
Fund Balances - July 1 ...ccvcieeennneecereeann 1,962 224 186 2,372 1,919
Fund Balances - June 30 ......c.ccceeeeeennnns $ 1,962 $ 224 $ 157 $ 2,343 $ 2,372
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010
(Amounts in thousands)

12011 2010
ASSET
Cash and investments:
WIh TT@ASUIY +vvveeerrursseersessirsemassasnssriassssssscesssssessorssaserassssaseesassasassasss $ 822 $ 1,106
TOLA ASSEL vuvvurereeinneeesrersossasesseresssossssesossessssssessseseosssssssreasssesses $ 822 $ 1,106
LIABILITIES
Liabilities:
Interest payable = MAtUFEd .......cocceeeeeernrrreecesneeescranereerossereesssanenssasorennes $ 137 $ 137
Bonds payable - Matured ......coccecreniiiinciciininiicinnnsameess s 184 184
Due to other funds:
General FUN o..ivuiiiiiireiienecennneroiireeiereciernoceratersossererssssesssosssessssenssns 200 785
HIhWay FUNA ..coeveiiinniriiinciiennionmeniiiiinninimienionmiinosesssasisssssrsssessess 301 -
Total LIaDIHIIES .....ceccnveeerrereermuecceerererueccsrensssesnsaneessssossasssnressasasses $ 822 $ 1,106
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

{Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
Expenditures:
Tax exempt commercial paper:
INTErESt CRATEES ..uuucieeeierrririiiieeeeeeeernsssssessssssesssssssaneeeassasensesesssonsnnnnnns $ 1,527 1,257
Notes payable:
gy 11T 07| U 194 189
INEETESE tvvvvrrrreririrussessssnssssnnsssessssseerrensoneronsossossorssssssosssssssessennensenaen 101 107
General obligation bonds:
PHNCIPAL cevvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiiiiieiieireeeeeeeensssnsasesreeeemeeeeeesesesareeenssaoronssrnanans 89,155 92,003
INEETESE 1evvvriruiuivrtnmntttnnnnsssecserrneseerenereeeneerretieeterteseretsereeeseseseenessessnns 93,828 91,699
Total EXPENAItUIES ..cccvveerieieennresiieeesnnnrniiresiserersrrensersesseerssessssssenns 184,805 185,255
Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of general obligation DONAS ........c.cceeeerernreirireneererernererrnerererasneseene 730 242
Issuance of refunding BONAS .....cccveririrrrrurrrrirrrrrerrererarsirsisrerteresssersesseseses 50,366 61,192
BONA PremiUMm ....coeeuverireeieirecereeneireresirrmasesirrenesserersassrorersssssensorssnssssas - 5,122
BONd dISCOUNL ..ccvvvvuiiiiienieienniiieennnicnniieeeneresssorsesnnremssrenisersresrenssssorsoenes (1,096) (1,996)
Transfers from other funds:
General Fund = Princlpal ......coccoeeeeereiiimmininiiiiiiiiiieessienieienesennesssesseen 89,349 92,191
General Fund - INerest ........oovveieriiivsnnnnneerinnsissscsnsniienisssssssssareensssessees 95,456 92,822
Refunding of tax exempt commercial Paper .......c..covierieiieriieiiiierrrmrrrrereeen (50,000) (20,000)
Refunding of general obligation bonds .........ccceeeeerrrirerinrereesisersernesserernenees -- (44,318)
Total Other FInancing Sources (USes) .........cecreeeeeeereeneereeeeeennennnennenens: 184,805 185,255
Other Financing Sources over Expenditures and Other USes .......ccuvverrrrernens - -
Fund Balances - JUIY T cicuiciiiinirmmeiernererrennssecrersseseresssrarestssssraresssesononsenses - -
Fund Balances - JUNE 30 ......cccevrrverrimrerneiciiiienneenresssssssserrisesssssessosssrsssnens $ - -
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010
(Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TrEASUIY ..cieveerivererrveerrorrrrererssssssrrrerrrssersssseersreonsssssrresssssssssrsessnes $ 171 $ 171
Receivables:
Special assesSIMENtS = CUITENL .......ccvveeeereerorsorsrrssssesrerssreerrereeneersereersnsnsrns 8 11
Special assessments - deferred ........cccceeeeererererrererererenerserenieriennneeeeeennenen 49 57
TOLAl ASSELS «.uverreereeeresrrrornrrrsssrerrnsresssssrrerserseressscosssnnasssonsaesensnsss $ 228 $ 239
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
Interest payable « MALUred ......cccoerrmriirmmrrrrrniiieeneeneerererrereesseneseerersnnsessnn: $ 4 $ 4
Bonds payable - matured ..........ceeeveemrrennnniesnsnnsnnsinnnnsscssssnsscsssssssonsont 5 5
DefeITed FEVENUE ccievrvrerrerrererrrrirrerreersrssssireresssossssororsessnsssssrssssarsssssrsnes 49 57
TOLal LIQDIIIIES ..vvvveerernereereereernariirermmrererneserrersssireessorersassrrensssesees 58 66
Fund Balance:
(@011 11111 =Y« OO 170 173
Total FUNd Balance .......ceeevereererennerrrenerernencreereeerrensoseressersenseserees 170 173
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance ........cueerueeerrrrreerreessocssrnsensssssssnnns $ 228 $ 239
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOND AND INTEREST REDEMPTION FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
Revenues:
Special aSSESSIMENLS ......eeeeumeerennnrssrsassssesnrensssiosmersisieinesensonernerenssenssnsnnne $ 8 $ 18
Miscellaneous:
INLETESE ..verrireerieeeernnereesereerenseernsssnnsornsssensersnsernnssesnserensssensesnssssnsannes 4 5
OhET .eveirineeennereenreniereenerneienssreessrossrssssrnsssrnssssnssersessrssssrnessnsssenssres 1 1
TOLal REVENUES ....ovvuvrereernreenseeressinsreesernessrnsssrnsssenessensssencssnssseosssnes 13 24
Expenditure:
Current:
Miscellaneous: !
(4117 N - 796
Revenues over (under) EXpenditlre ............cceeemeeencsesnnnerennseersesssanenssanses 13 (772)
Other Financing Use:
Transfers to other fund:
Capital Projects FUNA ......cceeeerieniiiinnnnniinonisninmeiimmmsmmessn e (16) (24)
Revenues under Expenditure and Other Use .....ccooiveveisiiinnenininaninnnnnenne (3) (796)
Fund Balances - JUIY T .....vveeeeiiiierinrernnctmmenisrnentisinsessesnsnsssersanassssnnasessnanss 173 969
Fund Balances - JUNE 30 ...cureeerrrrrricrerrereeerimreeeeeeeeeeeeeerereesereeseserenssnnnnnnns $ 170 $ 173
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
GENERAL IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010

(Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth Treastry ..cociceeiisieneriiiiirememeeeenmenmmenmeesmeerannnsssessessssssssessessasssssesones $ 30,419 35,903
Receivable:
Payroll adVANCE ....cereeerrencrereeicerunecreinerersrenssersrasssesessssssressseesnsssesenasses 26 26
Due from other fund:
SOld WaSste FUNA .....oeerirueerrceerorrenenesrererrensercsssernrensensssssosssssnnsseneeseennnns 862 1,584
TOAl ASSELS «euvieerrenneserirreennsieeererarsmmmmesseseeeeeersenessresssansesssssessonens $ 31,307 37,513
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabiities:
ACCOUNES PAYADIE ..eviiireerrererererisrereeeerensesieeeereeesenesssseronrsesessserseraensssenes $ 7,405 5,644
Y Nelel g1 01 I 7 (o) | 17 33
Due to other fund:
SEWEE FUNM ...ciiiinrnieciiiiiiiieniraneeesssseerserernnsssssesereasesssorossssneasnessoneree 1,009 1,027
Total LIAbIIES «..oerveeeericeriiennnenrerereeenenseceerrererranesesrererancesosossenees 8,431 6,704
Fund Balance:
COMMILtEd .vvvvviieriiininiressnniiiiieiiiessssassssssssssssssssssssssessasrersssensererennerennes 22,876 30,809
Total FUNd BalanCe .....cceeueceiiineerecenreceerreneeeneseseeseernnesssoneresnensenenns 22,876 30,809
Total Liabiiities and Fund Balance .......eceeiiieiissvnnceeneeeeeneerenseesscnnnnes $ 31,307 37,513
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

GENERAL IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
{Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General GOVEIMMENL ....civiiverrrrreeeeeeeeneesssessessesssesssssessssssssssssesessesesssones $ 13,085 $ 18,588
PUDIIC SAfELY ..ivveeiirecsnrcnnrnnnirienniererssssessnnneeneereresssssarsnennenessossesansrenens 21,807 14,789
HighWays aNd SITEELS ..eevevreeerrrerersiererrraesseserreeeesseresssssessressnsessersessasenes 123 93
CUltUre-TECTEALION eeiiverisscrreanrererrrrrereecsssssnssnesnenesssssrssnareasserensssssnnnes 22,921 17,593
Total EXPENditUres ......ciivieeeennenenccccrennnnnnssensesssssssssossssnssessssssssnnnes 57,936 51,063
Other Financing Sources:
Sales Of CaPItal ASSELS .......ceveereeerrnnenecenenssseserenneesesesennesessesessesssssssnsssssnes - 6
Issuance of tax exempt COMMErcial PAPEY .....ceeeeerereeiresrnrnenerrersosserrnnnrenes - 20,000
Issuance of general oblIgation BONS .......cceecerereriierererserecsesaeresssseesssarsnes 50,003 4
Total Other FINANCING SOUICES .veeeeeeerreernnniisesrrereeeressosersreesssessessanes 50,003 20,010
Other Sources under EXPenditures ........cccccveriieesssenereeeeereesesssensensasssens (7,933) (31,053)
Fund Balance - JUIY T ....ccevimmirimmeiiiiiciiiniienniseeenieeeessssssnnmeneeresssesssssnsanes 30,809 61,862
Fund Balance - JUNE 30.......cccccceeeeeeennnneecenensensnsnsssssssnsensssessssessssssssssssnnes $ 22,876 $ 30,809
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010

ASSET

Cash and investments:

WIith Treastry ....eceevieereennivisnireeenssssssiresnasesssssssersosnasssssssesssassssssssssseanss

TOtal ASSEL ..uvureeeeirersnnnnerssssnniniisissniercissensisssnnnesosssnnenssssssansessne

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable .....ceeveeererenenrienes

Due to other funds:

GENETal FUNA ....oveererrereirererrirnererrenssrersnssssereosssieresssesessssessssesssensnssses

Fund Balance:

L0007 131111111 SRR
Unassigned ...........covimeeeecerenennnnnns

Total Fund Balance .......cceeeuue.

(Amounts in thousands)

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance .......c.ceveeeevriremeerereeerirrennseerensssrenes
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2011 2010
14,654 22,367
14,654 22,367
19,496 17,352

4 3
9 2
19,509 17,357
- 5,010
(4,855) -
(4,855) 5,010
14,654 22,367




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

HIGHWAY IMPROVEMENT BOND FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

(Amounts In thousands)

2011 2010
Revenue:
Miscellaneous:
INEEIESE oeevrrenererrernnnnsnseseesrnrnsnsssestarsssssssssstenassnsnessssossanassssssssrssnsrasnes $ -- $ 59
TOtal REVENUE ...ceevvnureinirienniionieniennnesssscssssrasesnosssossansenssossorssnssnas -- 59
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General SOVEIMMENLT .......cetvrunrerrnnrsrrernsisressssssrsssssssrensssssessssenssenssnnarser 4,424 3,362
PUDIIC SAfEtY ...occeeiiiierenicciiiiimensiccniiieennnesonsiiseesnnenssssesssnnsssssseessssnsnnsns. 2,941 2,254
HIGhWays and SLreets ........ccverrerensrrenssssrsnsssrresnsssresessersaressssnasonsaranenses 64,257 88,785
CUltUre-reCreation .....cccereiieceiiinennneesrsernnrennsersseseonnossnsssrsssssssnssssssssssans - 7
Utilities or other enterprises ......cccvveeiiiiiiieeeeeeesiecsnnenresssereesenressssesssessens 38,245 5,897
Total EXPenditures ....c.cceeeeeeeeemeeeeenmmnensesssssssesessasassssasasaesesassssaasans 109,867 100,305
Revenue under EXpendItures .....ccc.ceeeeeseerennnsrennssssrsnssresnssssrssssssssssssssses (109,867) (100,246)
Other Financing Sources:
Sales Of CaPILAl ASSELS ....eurreenrerernssssnrensisrnsnssirensessrsseessennsrsssenansossenensnees 1 1
Issuance of general obligation bORAS ....cccccivvenernrnerirennnenrenssesresnsserrenssserees 50,001 30,008
Issuance of tax exempt commercial PAPer .....cccuviierieeenneccierennireenensesesrenes 50,000 -
Total Other FINANCING SOUICES c....vvveeeereenniereenrirrenniormenesrsrrssssessenses 100,002 30,009
Revenue and Other Sources under Expenditures ........cccccveceercecernnnereenseen: (9,865) (70,237)
Fund Balance - JUIY T ..ceeuneereniiirinenininensiennseseeseensssenceessensesersenesecsenssnsnnes 5,010 75,247
Fund Balance - June 30 ......ccciivemmeiiecenneeeennnensiinmnmresssosssssnsssinsssssssrsnssnases $ (4,855) $ 5,010
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010
{Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
ASSETS
Cash and investments:
WIth TreasUIY ...u.ceeeeeerirrieeeeeeeneneessssessssssrssssssorsssssserssessesssssssaresranens $ 16,214 $ 10,487
Receivables:
Loans (net of allowance for uncollectibles) .........vvvrrverrirrrrrnnrennerseereeerseones 49,212 49,858
INtergovernNMEeNtal .....ccooiviiiiiivasssseemnssesssssssssssssssssssssssossessrssroressosassonans 16,461 8,876
TOtAl ASSELS ..eevvrrernssssssssiossssssrinintntnntereneeeeeeeeeereemenmersrenmannaronrannes $ 81,887 $ 69,221
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabllities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIL ..evverrenerrnerrersrerrrrrrmrrrrrreerrrrrrrereereseseenesrenseserersersarsenss $ 9,929 $ 2,371
Deferred FeVENUE .......ccueeiirieeeeeerionrireceniisiiiienienmnersesssneressessssosssennonsenses 57,859 52,534
Total LIabillties ......cevvveeeeeensiniessceeeensesnnnnnnsenrosesasesssssssssassasssesansans 67,788 54,905
Fund Balance:
RESIIICLEA ..uvvrreensisiiiiiiininiiiessssmssmmesssnnnnnsenssssssssssssasnesssssasssossssssorarosssas 14,099 14,316
Total Fund Balance ........c.eeeeeeerrreeeencesscsrosensnsennnenesessssosessassssssnnns 14,099 14,316
Total Llabliities and Fund Balance .........c.cevereerrrercnssnnenrensseesessnsnnns $ 81,887 $ 69,221
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

FEDERAL GRANTS CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
(Amounts In thousands)

2011 2010
Revenue:
INtErgoOVErNMENTAL «...ceereeerereerrrrmrnrrrriseererneenurrerernressserorresesrssssssssereesennss $ 50,706 $ 40,555
Total REVENUE ....uvviiiiiisisnsrimeiniiinmieeeeereneeeeeeeeerensannsmnssssssssessesessons 50,706 40,555
Expenditures:
Capital outlay:
General government 219 23
PUDIIC SAfEty .ivvvveminniiiieeieireniiiiinieieneneeeneeeeeenenenineeeeessnesnssensesonsessssssns. 3,584 1,266
Highways and StrEets ...u..uveerecrcrerrrierrereerreersersosrsrrrsereneereneenesrensassnnanes 1,082 943
SANIALION .oovvvreiiiiinnirnsiiriiieierrereresereereererresssserreereeeeesrrarsressassssssssnnnnns 5 74
HUMAN SEIVICES .vuevrriiiennisiniiieeniessiiiereraenmiionresnrmmnsrrrrerernasrssssersesaees 5,578 7,253
CUltUre-TECreAtION ...iiiieeeeeeererennnnnnnnnssssssssrssssssnsssrsssssrrersrsrrrsressssensones 651 71
Utilities Or Other eNterPISES .. .ccceueerrreerererrersrrrerrerernsrrresseraranressorsressnnns 39,804 29,663
Total EXPenditures ......cccceeeerreeiisssissssnnnneeessnsiosescsssosnansesersesessossans 50,923 39,293
Revenue over (under) EXpenditires ........coeveiierermmrrreesereennsssssereceronnaanens (217) 1,262
Fund Balance = JUIY 1 ....coeeeiiiieiiiiieieeeenrerrerernneeeesenseseneniesssssssssssssssssssosses 14,316 13,054
Fund Balance - JUNe 30 ..ccvueeeeeeeeeeeeeeennnnnnnnnnennnnussnsssssssssssrssssressarserenennes $ 14,099 $ 14,316
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010

{Amounts In thousands)

2011 2010
ASSETS
Cash and Investments:
WIh TT@ASUIY ...ceeererreerirrenenereerecreeneerreneserensrorssnnsesssnreserssnnssorsnsssenans $ 15,719 16,386
Recelvables:
INtergoverNMENtal ....cvveeeerreereiiieencrieniererneneereenerencsserennnsecsesansessannonesen: 25 -
TOLAl ASSELS ..vvirieennriiiniienennnsessssessrnsensesssresssnsessssessrsensnseossssssssnnes $ 15,744 16,386
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
Liabilities:
ACCOUNLS PAYADIE «.ovvevvreeerrrnmnnienenrereennencesernrereenseererrresenssssssersssnnensrnoses $ 237 52
Due to other funds:
BIkeWay FUNd «..cieureriemncirrenneereennnrerenierienencereoncrserennesssnnssessennsesssnnneest 10 3
Parks and Playgrounds FUNA ......ccceoievinieriienncereencnreeencrnenenerernescssennnnent - 17
Deferred IeVENUE .....ccceureeeriereenrrerennerrenesersascsresnssesersensersassssrrrossorssnans 82 --
Total LIGDIILIES .....cevvvreennreeerrrennnnreesirennenniessreneereerenscossssssssarnorsenes 329 72
Fund Balance:
2 L3714 7 (o (<1« O 15,415 16,314
Total Fund Balance .........cceevvrrvmmrmmnninnnnesniiiisssssssssninnssssssssssnssenes 15,415 16,314
Total Llabllities and Fund Balance ..........ccossssssmsissisiiernimesserensinsninns $ 15,744 16,386
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011
WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010
{Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
Revenue:
INtergoVEMMENTLA] .....cveeerereenenrreesnerrenenerronssssrsasessarassersrressesssressssonnssens $ 1,279 $ -
Miscellaneous:
OLhET ..cvverriiiirnnneeriiiieeniissssiiresnnsessssssernmeerssssessssasnssersssessesannarerssenans 35 50
TOtal REVENUE .ovvvrrrreririnerenrenvonierenesrennsnseronssssssonesssrsssessorsaressraanes 1,314 50
ExpendItures:
Capital outlay:
General GOVEIMIMENL ....ccuvveerrrrerssveersereersarnssesesersasanssassssssessssnnssrsssorsons - 3
PUDIIC SAfELY .ievvevrerrrennrnseimrenneeenssreensrnssssssssssssssnsssssesserarsnnsrsesssassnnse: 350 -
Highways and SIS ...cueiiicereerenesrereenserereasssrenssssssonssssessnssssesanssesannee 72 18
L1117 111 ) S PRTTRRUTRS 822 47
(01111141143 (-Ta (=1 11 (o] Sy 975 776
Total EXPenditlres .....ceveeeersereerererrenssnsersneronnasesssressssesnsnsssseasssses 2,219 844
Revenue under EXpPenditures .............ceeeeeeeeeeeeeeennnensenenneneneeneonssnsnereonoes {905) (794)
Other Financing Source (Uses):
Transfer from other fund:
Improvement District Bond and Interest Redemption Fund ........cceeevneveneent 16 24
Transfers to other funds:
Bikeway FUNA ......ccevrrenireeiirceiierenereeensrenseenssrenssrinecernsesnnnesenserenseronens (10) (3)
Parks and Piaygrounds FUN ........ccceeeemenereennnirrenncieenenociensansssnnonssssensnses -- (17)
Total Other Financing Source (USES) ...cceeerreeerreerereenireenereensranseronen: 6 4
Revenue and Other Source
under Expenditures and Other USES ......ccuvierenrerrenenerrenesneseerosssreensseres (899) (790)
Fund Balance - JUIy 1 ..ivveeneiiiiniiieeeniinsiicnietneesssseeseneesneessssssecsssanseesssssenes 16,314 17,104
Fund Balance - JUNE 30 ....cccceeevrvcnneereereeiseessssssssensereacesssssesnansesesersssessnnes $ 15,415 $ 16,314
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

TRANSIT FUND
BALANCE SHEET
JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR JUNE 30, 2010

ASSETS

Cash and investments:

WIth TRRASUNY «eiiieeercnrreereesarrrrrressssansessesanesssssannesiassnssesesosssnseresassanesese

Receivables:

INEEIESE «oiiiieereicceerinnriieerararresisseneeesssssssssrerereassesssessreenssssssorsnsnnssssnnnane
Payrofl advance ......cccccevvecierrnnecnnne

Due from other fund:

GENETAl FUNA ...ceeeeeeiiiiiiiieeeeriiisiesssessosseereesereneessseseeerenransarsassssssssssssssns

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

Liabilities:

Accounts payable ..........veeveeiieiinnen
Accrued payroll .......eeeeeeiireeennennens

Total LIADHIIES cccevrvererireerrrrnnniiieriesrenneeiieceeresessssoceseesaresssssseresnnes

Fund Bafance:

COMMILEEA 1iiiieeirerirrrrireeneieeeecsssreeeeeeereseesssssssssserestssesssssasssnnssnsenes

(Amounts in thousands)

------------------------------------------------------
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2011 2010
$ 420,320 358,402
44 30
26 26
49,845 36,455
$ 470,235 394,913
$ 22,797 30,914
154 109
22,951 31,023
447,284 363,890
447,284 363,890
$ 470,235 394,913




CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

TRANSIT FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCE
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2011

WITH COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010

(Amounts in thousands)

2011 2010
Revenues:
Miscellaneous:
11171 1 OO $ 330 $ 247
OLhEr coveiiiiiierniiiiiiiirsiieetiitreiesessttanarrosssnasssssssssssesssanensssssssessesenas 13,020 17
TOAl REVENUES ...ccoviiirrnnecsiiecerrermoniessannrossosssnsrrsnasrsssssaranssarannenses 13,350 264
Expenditures:
Current:
General GOVEIMIMENL ...ccucirecererrrrrarosssrarssssssssesssssssssssssssessssensessononsosaes 1,172 1,999
Utilities Or other enterprises ........cccerrrerererrrerirerrrnnanncrestsraereressersssssenenne 4,211 3,583
Miscellaneous:
Retirement and health benefits ...........ccccccreeiiirnenerensenieennnanssssseseeerennes 1,370 1,354
OHhEL coeriiiiiiinniiiiiiiiteesiieeentteannessssesssersessesassssasssssssersasanssssssssssssenes 2 69
Capital outlay:
Utilities or Other enterPriSes ....ccvuurierrenereennrerrnnreeesneserrensssersansssersrannens 102,309 92,121
Total EXPenditures .....cceveriiciicieerneccsiiecsannecssioreessanserssssesssonanansasses 109,064 99,126
Reventies under EXPendItures ..........veeeereeeerirneeceenenereanererserasesserssensnes (95,714) (98,862)
Other Financing Source (Use):
Transfers in:
General FUN ....cciueereeeniiiiiiiiinmsteiiiiieennisemenseessssns s seesss 179,108 157,555
Revenues and Other Sources over EXpenditures .....ccceceeereecerennecerenrenenens 83,394 58,693
Fund Balance - JUly T ..ciuciiiiiiiiiininiiienenienienceneneesiresncesersssesrensnsessransssssses 363,890 305,197
Fund Balance - JUNE 30 ......cceererrcnererrrrnnreneessrserernessssarsesssssssesssssaseersnens $ 447,284 $ 363,890
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STATISTICAL SECTION
(Unaudited)



STATISTICAL SECTION
(Unaudited)

The information in this section is not covered by the Report of Independent Auditors
but is presented as supplemental data for the benefit of the readers of the
comprehensive annual financial report. The objectives of statistical section
information are to provide financial statement users with additional historical
perspective, context, and detail to assist in using the information in the- financial
statements, notes to financial statements, and required supplementary information to
better understand and assess the overall financial health of the City.

CONTENTS: Page
Financial Trends 221

Tables 1 to 4 contain trend information to help the reader understand
how the financial performance and well-being of the City have
changed over time.

Revenue Capacity 225

Tables 5 to 7 contain trend information to help the reader review real
property tax, the most significant local revenue source of the City.

Debt Capacity 229

Tables 8 to 11 present information to help the reader assess the
affordability of the current levels of outstanding debt of the City and
its ability to issue additional debt in the future.

Demographic and Economic Information 233

Tables 12 to 14 offer demographic and economic indicators to help
the reader understand the environment within which the City's
financial activities take place.

Operating information 236

Tables 15 to 16 contain service and infrastructure data to help the
reader understand how the information in the financial report of the
City relates to the services the City provides and the activities it
performs.
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TABLE 2
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

FISCAL YEARS 2002-2011
(Amounts In thousands)
(Unaudited)
Flscal Year
2011 2010 2008 2008 2007 2008 2005 2004 2003 2002
Expenses
Govemmental activities:
General QOVeMmMENt............c.vveeererrscres e e $ 455874 § 392,893 § 444701 $§ 371,354 $§ 314887 $§ 318456 § 276,458 § 275549 $§ 252,351 $§ 269312
Public safety 380,780 374,791 372,843 354,427 337,052 300,245 302,231 259,087 264,427 221,355
Highways and streets...............cccconeencceceeene 48,315 30,418 51,918 16,085 39,128 356,795 23,263 19,667 45,049 81,245
itation. 5,202 3,244 5,130 5,758 8,742 3,125 902 699 848 562
Human servi 80,847 95,437 83,647 82,968 73,725 79,880 75,943 70,165 74,483 81,807
Culture and 91,944 108,081 110,380 96,299 95,655 86,197 81,447 61,158 68,323 75,962
Utilities or other enterprises. 79,969 52,700 52,166 75,508 68,408 33,579 85,974 93,954 44,261 48,795
Interest... 91,583 88,959 83,048 84,670 79,178 81,454 85,525 84,558 80,203 54,843
Total govemmental act 1,242,404 1,144,523 1,203,841 1,087,075 1,014,549 939,730 891,743 844,817 809,725 813781
Business-type activities:
14,481 13,220 13,711 13,841 12,805 12,208 10,418 16,247 24,151 13,319
208,825 197,643 178,944 184,081 157,724 140,242 131,452 123,653 130,188 112,700
163,534 159,187 154,168 170,781 153,738 145,181 138,443 136,623 140,080 126,807
Public Transpona‘hon 221,211 209,847 209.845 645 198,823 184,304 175,347 182,429 150,287 150,523 48231
Total business-type activities expenses 608,851 579,897 556 577508 508689 473,088 442,742 428,780 444 920 401 057
Total primary government expenses $ 1851255 § 1724420 $ 1, 760 299 $ 1664581 § 1523218 $ 1412796 $ 1334485 $ 1271607 $ 1254845 1,214,838
Program Revenues
Govemmental activities:
Charges for services:
General government... $ 165,620 $ 139925 § 130688 § 128620 $§ 135587 § 113459 § 98217 § 80,126 § 74512 $ 70,096
Public safetv........... 38,582 40,089 42,183 37,772 35,663 30,502 31,017 26,058 26,239 9,535
Highways and streets. 2,205 2,447 2,738 599 2,148 2,152 2,238 2,232 2,115 20
itation. 161 21 47 48 77 14 36 5 2 2
Human servi 1,008 160 1,084 719 636 442 2,010 2,033 2,208 18,334
Culture and recreation 25,803 26,714 22,318 23,879 22,128 21,848 21,698 20,012 19,914 17,832
Utilities... 201 17 - - - - - - - 70
Operating gmms and contnbuhons 111,419 123,389 118,970 106,930 104,397 100,838 108,383 93,580 85,512 79,500
Capital grants and contributions 64,988 48,461 38,292 48,738 50,078 35,200 19,723 87,675 33,738 41,338
Total governmental activities prog! 409,987 381,243 356,280 347,303 350,715 304,253 281,320 301,731 244,238 238,795
Business-type activities:
Charges for services:
9,483 10,275 9,766 9,694 8,306 8,367 8,092 7.948 18,540 12,025
347,038 308,407 251,953 225,104 165,914 151,200 118,893 115,032 115,773 113,811
Solid Waste.. 108,402 97,351 145,507 108,323 107,682 100,452 96,021 94,321 88,429 76,854
Public Transportation. 53,857 47,638 44,245 43,767 43,598 43,502 41,958 35,333 31,776 32,279
Operating grants and contributions 21,441 21,017 21,108 21,674 17,840 23,518 27,630 25,093 21,212 21,787
Capital grants and contributions 33,087 32,329 26,307 18514 32,704 4,255 18,481 50,565 24,023 41,790
Total business-type activities progra 573,088 517,017 497,888 427,076 376,044 331,292 311,055 328 292 299,753 _ 298,548
Total primary govemment program revenues $ 983075 § 698280 § 854168 § 774379 $ 726759 $ 635545 $ 502,375 § 630|023 [ 543901 § 535,341
Net Revenue (Expense)
Govemnmental activities.. $ (832,417) § (763,280) § (847,561) § (739,772) $ (663,834} $ (835477) § (610423) $§ (543,086) $ (565487) $ (576,986)
Business-type activities (35,783) 62,880 (68,572) (150,430) (132,625) (141,774) __ (131,687) __ (98.498) (145,167) (102,511}

Total primary government net expense

Govemmental activities:
General revenues:
Property taxes... -
Public service oompanv tax
Fuel tax...
Public uﬂlity nchise
Investment eaminas
Unr d grants and
Harbor Court lease to fee conversion..

Total governmental activities

Business-type activities:
General revenues:

Total busnness—ty;;; ad!viﬁes
Total primary govemment

Changes In Net Assets
Govemmental activities
Business-type activities...
Total primary govemment

3 (668,180) § (826,160) § (908,133) § (890,202) $ (796,450) § (777.251) $ (742,110} § ‘B41I564! $ _.(710654) $ _ (679,497)

General Revenues and Other Changes In Net Assets

$ 804311 $ 853426 $ 802571 $ 775971 § 685808 § 505041 $§ 497935 $ 438984 $ 385107 $ 381,330
37,999 49,393 49,596 35,823 37,840 29,815 29,685 22,819 25,171 24,821
52,268 47,639 50,316 50,633 52,221 52,385 51,354 49,271 47,156 48,728
44,801 34,312 54,804 38,239 38,356 33,450 28,382 26,800 22,104 24217

462 457 7470 21,269 19,678 11,621 4,194 1,907 3,099 7519
224,508 197,519 202,508 218,274 92,884 43,269 39,402 36,127 38,771 31,588
- - - - - - 33,271 -~ 31,781 1,971
3,960 4,053 3,162 2,362 2,329 3,940 7,627 14,120 - 3,858
(197,118) (200,369) (198,532) (181,588) {167,452) (135,539) _ (126,374) (61,505) (32,522) (41,356)
971,249 986,430 971,885 956,963 761,522 633,982 565,458 528,503 520,667 490,876
1,230 1,078 9,039 24,210 21,734 13,473 10,551 11,087 12,981 18,828
197,118 200,389 196,532 161 588 167,452 135,539 126,374 61,505 32,522 41,356
198,348 201,447 207,571 15,768 189,186 149,012 138,925 72,542 45,503 60,184

$ 1169507 § 1187877 § 1179256 § 1,162 781 § 950708 § 782994 § 702381 § 601,045 § 566170 § 550,880

$ 138832 § 223150 § 124,124 § z17211 $ 97688 $ (1495 $  (44967) §  (14583) §  (44,820) $  (86,310)
162,585 138,567 148,999 7.238 5238 (25,956) (99,684) 42,327

$ 301417 5 361717 § 273123 § 272579 3 154249 3 5743 3 (39,720 §__ (40539) § (144,484) § (126,837
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Revenues:
Taxes.

nts.

Licenses and pemmits.

Intergovernmental

Charges for services

Fines and forfeits.

Miscellansous:
Reimbursements and recoveries....................
Inter
Other.

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Current:
General QOVOINMeNt..............oovveveeeencnrenraens
Public safety.
Highways and streets.
Sanitation
Human services
Culture and recreation.
Utilities or other enterprises.
Miscellaneous:

Retirement and health benefits....
Other.

Capital Outlay:
General gOVernment.............c.cocceeeceneneencas
Public safety
Highways and streets...
Sanitation...........
Human services.
Cutture and recreation.. P
Utilities or other enterprises...... ...

Debt service:
Principal...
Interest....

Total Expenditures.........................
Revenues over (under) Expenditures............

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Issuance of general obligation bonds
Issuance of tax exempt commercial paper (TECP)
Capital Leases.

Issuance of long-term notes
Issuance of refunding bonds .
Bond premium ...
Bond discount .....

Payment of refunded bonds and TECP...
Sales of capital assets.

Transfers in.
Transfers out.

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)...........

Net change in fund balances.........................

Debt service as a percentage of
noncapital expenditures.....

TABLE 4
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU

CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FISCAL YEARS 2002 - 2011
(Modified accrual basis of accounting)
(Amounts in thousands)

{Unaudited)
Fiscal Year
2011 2010 2009 2008 2007 2008 2005 2004 2003 2002

$ 934557 $ 986828 $§ 952531 § 891982 $ 815284 $§ 705557 $ 607541 § 532804 $ 480,851 $ 477,748
8 18 1 28 3 387 419 56 520 440
151,581 126,208 112,397 115,657 120,802 100,938 86,649 74,138 61,220 58,614
395,316 362,399 355,530 358,552 238,928 169,515 159,612 180,846 144,482 145,439
28,007 27,714 23,924 23,768 24,754 23,991 24,346 22,145 20,703 18,482
766 758 932 1,183 868 698 391 657 648 480
42,136 41,397 96,435 88,731 87,113 78,993 88,776 77,676 78,908 76,873
935 855 13,291 24,638 20,959 12,508 4,620 2,473 3,646 10,086
37,064 26,029 29,576 23,085 27,403 28,854 24,981 30,710 31,165 38,199
1,690,370 1,572,203 1,684,633 1,627,602 1,338,463 1,121,439 995,335 921,505 822141 824,339
149,994 159,713 163,280 153,759 141,459 129,387 122,306 116,975 115,087 115,314
371,627 357,148 369,277 329,108 308,161 287,592 277,887 256,231 246,109 224,274
16,781 21,774 28,271 24,066 21,000 17,114 15,731 14,964 13,831 15,122
3,863 2,959 4,828 5,537 2,674 1,251 734 692 648 491
71,606 78,391 73,401 65,144 60,883 57,673 55,877 56,994 52,007 64,905
73,087 81,859 87,888 82,328 71,084 68,285 62,971 69,512 62,260 58,410
27,758 27,122 28,857 27,818 22,917 23,330 29,645 24,336 22,557 23,793
194,338 182,644 208,354 140,461 137,615 134,657 120,111 99,128 82,791 94,380
23,792 23,806 27,493 21,226 22,832 18,765 17,481 22,213 18,864 20,377
18,894 23,853 36,247 39,784 25,869 17,290 18,263 30,554 32,696 46,377
28,966 20,987 25,903 21,035 25,824 25,473 17,833 11,554 9,802 16,777
65,534 89,857 55,985 48,871 45,163 45,963 62,237 34,895 57,092 50,940
827 121 302 235 4,068 1,874 196 7 198 116
10,645 14,908 11,591 18,214 12,978 22,655 19,142 17,636 23,308 16,950
24,703 19,080 22,038 21,576 27,477 29,050 44,277 36,621 48,924 101,692
181,012 127,681 73,597 47,695 45,622 10,297 36,350 14,388 21,704 25,014
89,615 93,015 122,273 260,680 102,794 249,164 272,856 258,584 73,900 27,728
95,549 93,225 104,980 100,362 103,869 89,630 83,825 80,774 83,164 81,205
1,448,591 1,418,151 1,434,565 1,407,899 1,180,289 1,229,450 1,257,702 1,135,058 964,920 983,865
141,779 164,052 150,068 119,703 156,174 (108,011) (262,367) (213,553) (142,779) (159,526)
100,734 30,254 150,089 109,000 - - 165,313 258,793 80,066 205,015
50,000 20,000 45,000 75,000 94,000 168,022 165,800 99,264 36,732 -
- - 189 865 1,674 - - - - -

- - - - - - - 13 2,781 1,119
50,3668 61,192 350,749 132,826 - 387,324 145,077 275,444 - 90,584
- 5,122 18,071 7,334 - 17,054 26,501 - - -

(1,096) (1,996) 78) (30) - (115) (14) - - -
(50,000) (64,318) (367,178) - - (243,000) (145,077) (275,444) - (90,584)
660 581 661 362 430 640 36,369 10,820 887 532
495,790 477,351 573,642 569,299 377,590 268,137 254,927 274,723 238,353 211,909
(692,908) _ (677,720) (772,174) (740,887) (545,042) (403 676) (381,301) (391,513) (266,021) (253,265)
(46,454) {149,534) (1,029) 143,769 (71,348) 194,386 267,595 252,100 92,798 165,310
$ 95325 § 4518 ' $ 149039 § 263472 $ 84826 $ 86,375 $ 5228 $ 38,547 3 __ (49981) § 5784
15.6% 16.8% 18.2% 28.8% 19.0% 30.6% 31.8% 34.2% 19.3% 13.5%
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TABLE 5
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
REAL PROPERTY ASSESSED VALUES BY CLASSIFICATION AND TAX RATES
FISCAL YEARS 2002 - 2011
(Amounts in thousands)

{Unaudited)
(Page 1 of 2)
Parcel Value of
Fiscal Tax Rates Net Taxable
Year Class of Property (a) Per $1,000 Real Property
2011 He er .. $ 3.42 $ 62,837,101
Non-Hc ver 3.58 58,448,272
Hotel/Resort .........ccoceeiinineniicnineceinnnnnn 12.40 6,522,528
[of: cial 12.40 14,425,794
Industrial 12.40 7,969,269
Agricuitural 5.70 1,315,389
Vacant Agricultural 8.50 203,137
Preservation 5.70 384,308
Public Service 0.00 3,307
Total $ 153,109,105
Fliscal year 2011 total direct tax rate $ 5.21
2010 Residential $ 3.42 $ 134,490,385
HOtel/RESOI ... 12.40 7,234,047
Commercial 12.40 14,312,242
Industrial 12.40 7,968,538
Agricultural 5.70 1,248,062
Vacant Agricultural 8.50 143,153
Preservation - 5.70 381,713
Public Service 0.00 3,938
Total $ 165782078
Fiscal year 2010 total direct tax rate $ 5.05
2009 Residential $ 3.29 $ 136,983,348
Hotel/Resort . 12.40 6,979,025
Cc ial 12.40 13,505,161
Industrial 12.40 7,249,188
Agricultural 5.70 1,133,318
Vacant Agricultural .. 8.50 110,808
Preservation 5.70 377,099
Total $ 166,337,847
Fiscal year 2009 total direct tax rate 3 483
2008 Improved Residential $ 3.29 $ 100,858,035
Unimproved Residential 5.70 431,258
Apartment 3.29 38,352,746
Hotel/Resort . 12.40 6,872,417
Cc cial 12.40 12,282,509
Industrial 12.40 6,711,928
Agricultural 5.70 1,054,884
Vacant Agricultural .. 8.50 111,524
Preservation 570 349,430
Total $ 167,024 731
Fiscal year 2008 total direct tax rate $ 473
2007 Improved Residential $ 3.59 $ 89,283,029
Unimproved Reslidential . 5.72 754,815
Apartment 3.59 32,642,928
Hotel/Resort . 11.97 5,787,718
Ce cial 11.97 10,814,805
Industrial 11.97 5,513,282
Agricuitural 8.57 875,793
Vacant Agricuitural .. 8.57 38,547
Preservation . 9.57 365,292
Public Service 0.00 (1,300)
Total $ 146074910
Fiscal year 2007 total direct tax rate $ 4.92

NOTES:
Source: City and County of Honolulu, Department of Budget and Fiscal Services, Real Property Assessment Divislon.
(a) Land and its buildings and other improvements are required to be reported as a single value effective July 1, 2003.

Assessed value Is at 100% of market value.

Property is reassessed annually.

The City Council sets the tax rates annually.

There are no overiapping property tax rates in the City and County of Honolulu.
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TABLE 5
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
REAL PROPERTY ASSESSED VALUES BY CLASSIFICATION AND TAX RATES
FISCAL YEARS 2002 - 2011
{Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
(Page 2 of 2)
Parcel Value of
Fiscal Tax Rates Net Taxable
Year Class of Property (a] Per $1,000 __Real Property
2006 Improved Residential .. $ 375 $ 68475274
Um'nprwed Rsendemal 572 524,508
378 24,671,194
11.37 4,708,327
11.37 9,618,183
11.37 4,972,434
B.5T 735,975
857 33,867
ot i 8.57 363,128
Public Sermm S R R 0.00 (10)
Total $_114102880
Fiscal year 2006 total direct lax rate $ 510
2005 Improved Residential $ 375 $ 52078717
Unimproved Residential . 572 539,376
375 19,832,878
11.37 4,526,843
11.37 8,025,643
11.37 4,615,760
.57 1,382,516
957 404,535
000 — 15118
Total csimsiimniniiiaians § 92 421,382
Fiscal year 2005 total direct tax rate $ 537
2004 Improved Residential $ 375 § 43513034
535 701,863
375 16,133,217
10.63 4,517,826
1063 8,116,271
1063 4,370,847
1063 386,014
10.63 399,603
0.00 15870
Total i 5 ?9|154i545
5 5.40
- 365 $ 39530794
466 758,845
383 14,255,474
9.96 4,574,010
925 9,162,363
9,39 4,420,835
9.89 409,468
925 430,498
0.00 35,071
i 73,584 358
$ 521
- 365 $ 36599278
4,66 470,176
421 13,518,327
9.96 4,557,080
9.25 9,160,314
939 4,420,052
9.8 301,648
925 425,294
0.00 219,394
Ol i 3 59|6?1i5?3
Fiscal year 2002 total direct tax rate $ 533

NOTES:
Source: City and County of Honolulu, Department of Budget and Fiscal Services, Real Property A Di
(a) Land and its buildings and other improvements are required to be reporied as a single value effective July 1, 2003

Assessed value is at 100% of market value.

Property is reassessed annually.

The City Council sets the tax rates annually.

There are no overlapping property tax rates in the City and County of Honolulu.
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CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
RATIOS OF GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING

TABLE 9

FISCAL YEARS 2002 - 2011
(Amounts in thousands, except per capita)

(Unaudited)
Percentage of
General Tax Exempt Net Taxable
Fiscal  Obligation Commercial Notes Property Per
Year Bonds Paper Payable Total Value (a) Capita (b)
2011 $ 2,530,980 -- 3976 $ 2,534,956 1.66 % $ 2659
2010 2,286,566 - 4,436 2,291,002 1.38 2,524
2009 2,213,716 -- 4,878 2,218,594 1.33 2,458
2008 2,007,395 77,700 5,302 2,090,397 1.25 2,326
2007 1,851,089 161,900 5,709 2,018,698 1.38 2,234
2006 1,954,017 64,600 6,100 2,024,717 1.77 2,249
2005 1,905,951 49,800 6,476 1,962,227 212 2,194
2004 1,792,425 74,800 6,836 1,874,061 2.37 2,110
2003 1,639,579 128,100 7,173 1,774,852 2.41 2,011
2002 1,715,173 21,500 4,620 1,741,293 2.50 1,985
NOTES:

(a) See TABLE 5 for net taxable property values.

(b) See TABLE 12 for population data.

Details regarding the City's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial statements.
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TABLE 11
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
PLEDGED REVENUE COVERAGE
FISCAL YEARS 2002-2011
(Amounts in thousands)

(Unaudited)
BOARD OF WATER SUPPLY
Net Total
Fiscal Gross Less: Available Debt Service Debt
Year Revenues Expenses (a) Revenue Principal Interest Service Coverage (b)
2011 $ 154,527 $ 109,301 $ 45226 $ 6,710 $ 14213 §$ 20,923 2.16
2010 157,207 105,868 51,339 6,435 14,484 20,919 245
2009 145,239 108,948 36,291 6,165 14,749 20,914 1.74
2008 140,448 107,586 32,862 5,910 14,990 20,900 1.57
2007 125,733 87,038 38,695 5,690 15,190 20,880 1.85
2006 107,925 90,932 16,993 4,220 9,153 13,373 1.27
2005 105,864 85,820 20,044 2,135 10,196 12,331 1.63
2004 106,000 78,108 27,892 2,691 5,723 8,414 3.31
2003 112,184 79,007 33,177 780 5,367 6,147 5.40
2002 122,728 75,556 47,172 - 4,608 4,608 10.24
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES
Net Total
Fiscal Gross Less: Available Debt Service Debt
Year Revenues (c) Expenses (a) Revenue Principal Interest Service Coverage (b)
2011 $ 344188 $ 124,129 $ 220,059 $ 19,190 $ 59,326 $ 78,516 2.80
2010 301,978 116,586 185,392 12,575 51,796 64,371 2.88
2009 257,587 99,995 157,592 7,635 56,339 63,974 2.46
2008 237,964 114,182 123,782 6,140 50,262 56,402 219
2007 174,960 75,410 99,550 3,710 37,810 41,520 2.40
2006 146,544 75,228 71,316 3,550 27,562 31,112 2.29
2005 115,144 68,326 46,818 1,140 25,956 27,096 1.73
2004 113,495 63,336 50,159 1,095 23,603 24,698 2.03
2003 113,994 59,697 54,297 1,050 21,409 22,459 2.42
2002 116,982 62,566 54,416 1,172 17,439 18,611 2.92
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT BONDS (e)
Net Total
Fiscal Gross Less: Available Debt Service Debt
Year Revenues Expenses (d) Revenue Principal Interest Service Coverage (b)
2011 $ - $ - § - $ - $ - $ - -
2010 - - - - - - -
2009 - - - - - - -
2008 - - - - - - -
2007 393 - 393 290 10 300 1.31
2006 454 - 454 355 32 387 1.17
2005 512 - 512 365 56 421 1.22
2004 573 - 573 365 81 446 1.28
2003 702 - 702 370 105 475 1.48
2002 682 - 682 370 129 499 1.37
NOTES:

(a) As defined in applicable bond indenture, expenses are exclusive of depreciation and amortization of
property values or losses.

(b) Net available revenue divided by total debt service.

(¢) Includes interest on investments and excludes wastewater facility system charges.

(d) Expenses are absorbed by the general fund.

(e) Paid offin FY 2007.
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TABLE 12
CITY AND COUNTY OF HONOLULU
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS
FISCAL YEARS 2002 - 2011

(Unaudited)
Fiscal Personal Per
Year Resident Income Capita
Ended Population (Millions Personal School Unemployment
June 30 as of July 1 (@) of dollars) (a) Income (a) Enroliment (b) Rate (a)
2011 953,207 NA NA 117,880 5.6
2010 907,574 $ 4129 $ 45496 118,534 5.8 (c)
2009 902,745 41,188 (¢) 45625 (c) 117,990 3.6
2008 898,695 39,430 (c) 43,874 (c) 119,005 25
2007 903,467 37,020 40,976 120,889 2.4
2006 900,340 34,264 38,057 122,673 27
2005 894,406 32,101 35,891 122,950 3.1
2004 888,026 29,705 33,450 123,387 37
2003 882,628 28,537 32,332 123,658 3.9
2002 877,189 27,459 31,304 123,658 41

NOTES:

(a) Per The State of Hawaii Data Book 2010.

(b) Enroliment figures for 2002-2011 obtained from The State of Hawaii Data Book , various years.
Enroliment include grade kindergarten to Grade 12, special education schools, nurseries
and upgraded students in special schools. Only public schools are reported.

(c) Revised from previous CAFR.

NA - Not available
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